
E-tJ/~-/p FEB 2 9 2016 
nLINOlS HEALIH FA('UlTIES AND SER'lC[s RE'\1EW BOARD 

APPUCATION FOR E.'\'"EMPTION fOR THE HEALTH FACILITIES & 
(''H.t~GE OF OW~~RSHIP FORAN EXISTING HEALTH CAiiN'!~W BOARD 

1. Th"FOR\t;tTIONFoRmsmGFACD.l1Y 

CumntFacility Naxne Greenville Regional Hospital 
Address 200 Health Care Drive 
City Greenyille ZipCOde 62246 COWlty_BloUo""nLW,d ________ _ 
Name of current liC8Sed entity for the mcility Greenyille Regional Hospital. Inc. 
Does the current licensee: on'll this facility ).( OR lease this facility ___ (ifleased., cheek if sublease 0) 
T}pe of o\\1lelShip of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship 

X Not·for-Prout Co1pOtation For Profit CoIpOration Partnership Governmental 
limited liabiJit) Company Other, specify 

=m..-ioo ..... is"":;:;State Senator for the district where the facility is localed-;-:-:Sen..:::---K:-:-y-:-le~M~cC::-a-rt-e-r --------
State Senate District Number 54 Mailing address of the State Senator __________ _ 

310 W. Gallatin, Vandalia. IL 62471 
Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. :JoJ_ohu:.n.=...=D ...... "'!'C=av=a~le_n_9 _____ _ 
State Representative District Number 101 Mailing address of the State Representative ______ _ 

1370 W. Main Street. Suite A. P.O. Box 1264. Salem, IL 62881 

2. OUTST At.'\llING p~ms. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a pennit that \\ill 
not be completed (refer to 1130..140 "Completion or Project CompJetion" for a definition of project completion) by the 
time of the proposed o\\nership change? Yes 0 No R. If yes, refer to Section 1130520(f), andiDdicate theprojeas by 
Project .1i NOT APPLICABLE 

3. NAME OF APPUc..~T (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page). 
E.~d Legal Name of Applicant . See following page (Page 2) Address ___ ~-=~ __________________________________________________ __ 

City. State &: Zip Code __ ~_--=-~~~_--:::-::---=-=--:---:-__ -=-::~~:-:-'-=-=-___ _ 
T}pe of owuership of the current licensed entity (check one of the foUO'\\ing:) __ Sole Proprietorship 
___ Not-for-Prout Corporation For Profit CoIpOIation Partnership _ Goven:unental 
__ Limited.liabilityCompany . Other, specify ____________ _ 

4. NA.ME OF U:G.u.~,.nT TIL-\T WD.L BE IHE UCL~SEIJOPERATING U\lTIY OF 1HE 
FACILITY NAlIED ffi THE ... \PPUCATIOX AS A REStJ'L T OF THIS IRAi~SACIION. 

Exact Legal Name ofEntily to be U~ HSHS Holy Family Hospital, Inc. 
Address 200 Healthcare Drive 
City, State & Zip Code Greenville. Illinois 62246 
T}pe of ownership of the cmrent licensed entity (check one of the foUo\\ing:) Sole PropnetolSbip 
---X....... Not.for-Profit COIpomtioD __ For Profit Corporation __ Partnership _ Go\:"elllmelltal 
__ Limited Liability Company <>ther, specify __________ _ 

:Or BlI1LDINGISITE OW1'1"ERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WnL O\lN THE "BRICKS 
~'1) MORTAR" (Bl.m.DING) OF THE FACnnY NAMED IN TInS APPliCATION IF DIFFEREl"f'T 
fROM mE. OPERATINGIUCENSED E.NlTIY 

Exact Legal Name ofEmity That Will Ov.'U the Site HSHS Holy Family Hospital, Inc. 

Add:ress~~~~~--~_=~~~~ __ ------------__ ---------------City, State & Zip Code Greenville, Illinois 62246 
T)pe of ownership of the current licensed entity (Checl: one of the follO\'\ing:) Sole Proprietorship 
-lL. Not-for-Profit COIpOration For Profit Cctporation Partnership Governmental 
__ limitedliabilityCompany Other,specify _____________ _ 
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3. NA.\fE Of APPUCA,.,,. (compJete this infonnation for each co-applicant and insert after this page). 
E'tactLegalNameof Applicant Hoseital Sisters Health System 
Address 4936 LaVerna Road 
City. State&ZipCooe Springfield. Illinois 62707 
'I'}]X' of o\'\1JeISbip of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) _ Sole Proprietorship 

X Not-lor-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ GovelllJ:De:ntal 
__ limited Liability Company Other, specify ____________ _ 

3. NAME OF .APPUc..\1\'T (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page). 
Exaet l..egal Name of Applicant Hospital Sisters Services, Inc. 
Address 4936 LaVerna Road 
City. State &. Zip Code Springfield, Illinois 62707 
T}pe ofo\\1leISbip of tile current licensed entity (cheCk one of the follO\\ing:) Sole Proprietorship 

X Not-far-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ Governmental 
__ limited Liability Company Other, specify _____________ _ 

3. l\""AME OF APPUC:\ ... l\" (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page). 
ExadLegalNameofApplicant Greenville Regional Hospital, Inc. 
Address 200 Health Care Drive 
City, State &. Zip Cooe .... Gu.[e...,e ..... n .... v~jIIl:l"e"-ol, I"'"'L..¥6~221Jo;:4~p'-,:-~e::__-~__::_=_=__::_~--_=_':""":::____::___:_=__---­
T}]X' of o\'\1lership of the current licensed entity (check one of the foUo\\ing:) __ Sole Proprietorship 

X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ GovelllJ:De:ntal 
__ limited liability Company Other, specify ____________ _ 
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6. TRAriSACTIOS 1YPF ... CUECK TilE fOl.LOWISGTHAT APPI. Y TO TlfE TJL\:.~S"\CT'OS: 
o PurchaseresuJting in Ihe iss~ of a lictns;: to:m mlny different fiom current f~ 
o J,.('3SC resulting in die issU3IICC of a Uomsc to :m entity different from current lice~ ~ 
o Stod:: trnnsfcr resulting in me issuance ora r~nsr to a differCftt ~ntit}· flom current liccnstc; 
o Slcck trwfer resulting in nochange from current Iiccns:«; 
o Assignment or transfer of MStlS rl!sulting in the i~ of a license to an entity different rrom the (Ufftnt litt~; 
o Assignment or trnns(er of asse(Snot resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the currcnt 

liccll$CC; 
tit Changt in membctShipor sponsotSftip OfB Ml.ror-ptofit corpomIJon that is the licensed entity; 
o c:.'han# of 50% or more of1hc ,,'Oling member$ of a nol-for-profii corponuion'$ board of directors that controls a 

he3Jlh care facility's opera1ion$.liCC!ftSC. Ct'rtification or physical plant and assets; 
o Chonse in the spo.l'l5Ol'Ship or control of che person \\flo isli«nsc6. certified «owns the ph)'sicaJ ptant and 8SSCts 

of a govtrnn'lClUa1 health care facility; 
<) Sale or tronsfer of the pfiy$icst plant and rduoo a$SiCt$ of a health art facility not r('sul ting inn cttangt of CUffcot 

li«nscc; 
o Any other tronsaction thai results in a person obtaining control of It heatth enrc (acilil}"s opcnnioo or physkaf plant 

and asstl$, and explain in" Attaclunent l Narrali\'e Description" 

7. APPI,.ICA TlOS fEE. Subnlit me appJicatiOO fee in 1he form ora cheek Of moncyorder for $2,500 pll)'Ublc to the 
Illinois Dcp3J1:ment of Public Health and append as Ali.<\CIfME.'TIlI. 

8. fliNDIXG.lndica1e the type and ~ offunds ",bich \\in be used u. acquire the focilit}' (e.g.., ~e through 
Health Facifitic$Authorit)';cash gift Hom p3ftnt comp:my.dC.) Mdappend as ATfACUMEl\.1I2. 

9. A~TlCIPAT£D ACQUrSlTlOS PRICE: SNQI aeeL!,aBL~lMEOOB~pSHIP SUBSTITUTION 

10. FAIRMARKETVAUj£OfTHEFACIUn~!$~lp~,~ .. '"",,7,...,.3111/1'al!-* ___ _ 
(to determine fair I'I'Ulrtd \11100. refer to 11 lAC 'UO.140) . 

U. DATE Of PROPOSED TRA.~SAcrJOX: On or before Max 31,2016 

U. NARKA TW£ D£SCRJPTfOX. P!o\i& a mrrati\it' dcgeripUon explaining thrt tnmsactiOI\ and append it to the 
application as A IT Aal~IF ... 'T Ill. 

Il. DACKGROl1XD OF AP.PUCA~"(CO-3.pplieants mUSl also provide this informa1ion). Corporations and litniti!d 
liability ComJ)3nics mUSl provide a tumnt CmiflC4tc of CIIOOd Standing from Ibc Uiinai's S«rctaJ)f of State. limit4:d 
Lmbility Contoonies: and PaJ'tDmhiL'lS must ptMidt the n..1tne and adaress of C3eh p3rtnerl member and .specify the 
ptrcmtagc of ownership of eadL Append litis illform:uion to.d\e application as A IT ACIUtE.'T 114. 

'4. TRAXSAcr.O~ OOCIIMD"TS. Pro\ick a copy of the complete mmsootioo doeUlllCll1(s) including schtdwes and 
exhibits wbich detail the kfms 3nd eonditions of aM proposed 11'lU'1S3dion (putcha:se, I~. sa:()C1: tnmsfer. etc). 
AppIie3nu shotdd 00fc tbas the documtnl(s) submitted sfIouJd reflect the applicants (and CtNlpplic3111'5) if apfIIicabJe) 
in\'O"''mItnt in the tl'lmS'3etion.. The docummt must be signed b)' bqth parties and contain Ia~ stating Nt the 
lmns3ction is contin,gent upon opprO\'8I of 1.he IlUnois Health fatifi6t! aoo; SmiCe$ Revk\\' Boord. Apptad this 
document(s) to che applitation3$ A 17 AOUle.,,. "5. 

1S. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Q)..applicantsmust altOpro\idt this information) Provide a eop)<ofthe 
applicants latesl audittd fl113l1ci31 statcmcnts, aDd append it to this applic:mion as A 1T ACHMENT #16. If the appIkard 1$. 
a nc:\\1}' formt'dcn1ily and fift3ACisl Siat.enwntsarc not 8\lailabk. please indiate b)fdlecking YES_. and 
indicate the date the entity was formed _ 
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16. PRI~t.-\R\· CO~TACT PER.,~OS. Indi\'idU3J representing tbe applicant 10,,"11010 aU correspondence and inquiries 
perlainmg to this application arc to be diRtied. (Note: othc:r persons representing the applic:mt not named below will 
need \\ntt£n autJ»rimtion from the applicant stlting tbat such persons are also authorized to rcprca:nt the applicant in 
relationship to mjs a.pplication). 

NIlI1lC: Clare Connor Ranalli - Partner, McDermott Will & EmerY 
Address: 227 W. Monroe Street 
City. State I/::. Z(p Code: Chicaso, Illinois 60606 
T~~~()&~_(~~J~Z)~9~S4_-.33~6_5 __________ _ 

'7. ADDITIONAL CO!\"ACT PER.'K>S. COIl~ut(ant. a.«orDt)'. ot_r tDdh'ldu •• ,,'Ito Is also aa1boriztd to diStals 
1blsapptk81ion and ad on behalf of the applicant. 

Name: Joshua Cameos - Manager of Strategic Planning. Hospitals Sisters Health Sxstem 
AddrC'$$: W6 l@VerQa Rgag . 
Cit)'~ State&: ZipCodie: Springfield I Illinois 62246 
Telephone ( ) £\1. ..... (.Zl .... Z_.l=o4SiIoIEiZi;;.L-6w.J5""'6t..-____ _ 

ADDITlOXAl CO!\TACTPERSOS. Comu'.anf •• ttoraty. otbtr iodlddul' ,,110 Is also autboriltd 10 dbtdSJ 
.tais application and SCI on bettlff of the appl icant. 

NIlI1lC: Brian Nall- CEOr Greenville Regional Hoseil,fll 
Address::. 200 Health Care Drive 
City •. State &. l1pCO&: Greenville, Illinois 62246 
Tclcphont () E.\1. .... (~61=8""'16"2~Q-.;G;i4~0;.;:;.1 ____ _ 
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IS. CERTIFICATION 
1 cenif)~ ·lhat the abo~'t information and alt mtached information arc tnr and tOfT«t 10 lhe- ibcst of my knowledge and 
bclief- J a:rtif)' lhat the number of beds \\ithin the fadli,)' \\;n not eM. as part of this trnn$aCtion. t certify that no 
ad\"Cf$O stoon h3s ~n taken :against the eppJiaml(s) by the federal gG\'CmmttI~ licensing or certifYing bodies, or any 
otha' agtnq' of the State oflUinois. (<<rtify that I am full)~ awart thalc d'lange in o\\1lersl'lip will \"oid an}' pcnnits for 
flIoPtstmt kn'c not bcc-n complettd mlcs$ such projects "'ill ~ completed Of altered put$UMt to the r~uirtmcntsin 
77 lAC J I JO.slO(O prior 10 the effCdh,'t' dale ofthe proposed ownership change. 1 also ccriify loot the applictmt has not 
sJreOO)' acquired the facility MmtO in chis app,ication or cnr.en:d inlo an apmetltto acquire the facility n3medin the 
appUctUion 1J1lCS$ the eontmct ~tailt$ a IJSC that 1ht transaction is~n~~1 upon approval by lhe State Board. 

Signature of AU'Ihof~ Ofncer " -~ t....--. 
Mary Starmann-Harrison 

Tide of AuthorUtd OfT.eer. President & Chief Executive Officer, Hospital Sisters Health System 

Address: 4936 LaVerna Road 

City, Slate & Zip Code: Springfield, Illinois 62707 

Ttkphone( 217 ) 523-5483 
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18. CERT.lfIC\ nos 
I ccrtify 'that the al,.,we in(onnation and atl auachtd information arc tNe and OOlT~1 to tht best Orm}' J.:oo\\tcdgc and 
belief. f cettit)t that the number of beds \\imm tnt racilit)~ "iU not (bange as' p311 of tbis Inmsnction.. I: certify dult no 
ad\.'tf$C action has been taken against the applic::llnt(s) by d1e ft&1'31 gQ\'etJ'lfnCnt, licensing or octtifying bodies.. or any 
other agtnq' of lht State ofltlinois. I certify·th3t I am rlily a\\ve tJw a dlange in O\\netShip \\ill "oid any permits for 
projeels lint ha\'C not been completed unlts.'i sucb projects will be Complt1oo or altered putSuant to &he requirements jn 

17 lAC 1130.520(1) prior 10 the cffecci\'c dofe orthe proposed 0\\1'ICfShip ch3ngc. t also certify Itwlht 3pplicant I13S not 
wreoor acquired the facility ft3Jned in thisapp'il:arion or tnl~ i.-o an agrocment to acquire the facility named in the 

application unless the oontrnd eMmins a dll.tGC.· ... ~ =--..... ";' t <01I1~n' upon approval b)"he State BoenI. 

SiptWt< of Aut/Ioriocd 0II'1Ctf ~tUtf Ifdittt!--{fiJnCA 
T)'flCd or Primed Name of Authorized Officer Marx Starmann-Harrison 

Tidcof Autoori1.J:dOtTJCer. President & Chief Executive Officer, Hospital Sisters Services, Inc. 

Address: 4936 laVerna Road 

cityct Slate & lip Code: Sering!ield, Illinois 62707 

Tdcplvme ( 217 » 523-5483 
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I.. C£RTlFIC.A nos 
I certify thst the abo\'c infonnationand all auached information art tnJc and rom:ct to tfle best of m)t kno\\1edse and 
belief. J "rljl)' that the number o(baJs \\idlin the (tK'iliE)' \\ill not change as p3lt orahi! tmnsaction..l ttrtify d\3t no 
OO\'m:c action has heen tl!I:en apm tht epptiauu(s) by the ~ra' gOVtt'l'lnlml, licensing or ~ifyins bodit~ or any 
other Ilgtncy oflhc State ofJllinois. I certify that I am fully 8\\'aft that a cll3nF in ownership ,"ill void an}, ptrmilS for 
rrojcel$ trot have no« been complcttd unless such projecC$ will be c:ompfctN or altered .pu:rsuant to lhc requirements ilt 
TJ lAC J 130.520(1) prior to the drecti\'e ds.t of dle proposed o\\TlCrship change. I also cenify lh3t me applicant.1'I3s not 
nlre3Cfy acquired the facility named in this spplieation or cn~d inloan agreement to acquire the (aciliE)' n:unoo in the 

application ... '", tile ".lIntC1_~ ... ~~.. '. . . is contingent upon approval by (fie Statt Boord. 

Signatufeof Authorized Ofrl«f ~ ~ 
l')'pcd or Printed Name of AU1f1or~ Officu ... B;;.:,r,;;;ia:.;.;n .... N .... a.,II:..-. ____ _ 

Tillcor Authori1.cd 0«1«r. President &Chief Executive Officer, Greenville Resional Hospital, Inc. 

Address: 200 Health Care Drive 

City, Slate &, Zip C .. Ode; GreenVille: III I no .. is 62246 

Telephone ( 618 ) 290-3401 ::, Date: _:_: ...-.,? ;Z __ ~.,-..j?_b_~: ~_"_. __ u: 
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Attachment #2 

NOT APPLICABLE 
There is no cost associated with this project. 
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Attachment #3 

12. NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION. Provide a narrative description explaining the transaction, and append it 

to the application as ATIACHMENT #3. 

Greenville Regional Hospital (GRH) intends to fully integrate with Hospital Sisters Health System 

(HSHS) through Hospital Sisters Services, Inc. (HSSI) becoming the sole member of GRH (membership 

substitution). GRH will amend its corporate documents, as necessary, to recognize HSHS as its sole 

member with standard HSHS system reserved powers. 

The principal purpose of full integration will be to continue to improve the ability of GRH to 

sustainably deliver high quality, cost-effective care to the residents of Greenville, Illinois and 

surrounding communities. Through integration and the anticipated future coordination between GRH 

and HSHS, the Parties will be able to deliver more comprehensive primary and specialty care to 

patients in the service area. As a fully integrated hospital within HSHS, GRH and HSHS together will be 

more effective in physician recruitment and the delivery of health care services. 

GRH will become a Catholic hospital and will be re-named Holy Family Hospital at the time of closing. 

All health care services provided by GRH will be in accordance with the Ethical and Religious Directives 

for Catholic Health Care. 

The Applicant will provide confirmation to the HFSRB, within 90 days of the proposed change of 

ownership, that the change occurred in accordance with the terms described herein. 
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Attachment #4 

File Number 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 

J, Jesse White, SecretanJ of State of tile State of Illinois, do hereby 
certify that I am the keeper oj the records ojthe Department of 
Busiltess Services. I certify that 
HOSPITAL SISTERS HEAL TM SYSTEM, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORA TEO 
UNDER THE LA WS OF THIS 5T ATE ON DECEMBER 26, 1978. APPEARS TO HAVE 
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS Of' nlE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT 
CORPORATION ACT OF ntis STA TE. AND AS OF THIS DATE. IS IN 0000 STANDING AS 
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF' ILLIN01S. 

In TesUmony Whereof, I hereto set 
my hand and cause to be affi:ud the Great Seal of 
the State of Illinois, tlds 16TH 

day of SEPTEMBER A.D. 2015 • 

~IJQ!\ /I( 1~i'" m1~ebIe WIll 09.'t1!l2016 

AV,hcnIJca!lIIlIt ~.qtIO'dIf\1e\lffloiS 1'#1\ 
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FiteNumber 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State afthe State of Illinois, do hereby 
certify tllat I am the keeper of tile records of the Depamnettt of 
Busiltess Services. 1 certify that 
BOSPITAt. SISTERS SERVICES, INC., A DOMESTIC CORPORATION. INCORPORATED 
UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON NOVEMBER 04, (98), APPEARS TO HAVE 
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT 
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS "ATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS 
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

In Testimony Whereof, Iitereto set 
my hand altd cause to be affixed the Great Seal of 

the State of llliltois, this 16TH 

day of SEPTEMBER A.D. 20t5 • 

Al~"'Q"4ir:~lIioo" 1~IItO IICfIIiabIe ri ~t&'2C1G 
~ lilt hlJrYINNNf~IMlIIJlOII. com 
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File Number 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby 
certify that 1 am the keeper of the records of the Department of 
Business Services. I certify that 
GREENVILLE REGIONAL HOSPITAL, INC., A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, 
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LA WS OF THIS STATE ON APRJL 03, 1956, APPEARS TO 
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT fOR PROFIT 
CORPORATION ACT OF mlS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE. IS IN GOOD STANDING AS 
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE ST A IE OF ILLIN01S. 

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set 
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of 

the State of Illinois, this 25TH 

day of FEBRUARY A.D. 2016 . 

Authentication ~ 1605602658 veriliable until 0212512017 

AuthenIJeate at: hItp:/NIww.cylIerdl1vellllnols.com 
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Attachment #5 

Not applicable per recent legislative changes. However, attached is a term sheet generally describing 

the transaction, and these terms will not generally change. The applicants understand a change to 

any material term will result in the need to notify HFSRB, and the possibility for the need to file a 

subsequent second Certificate of Exemption application. 
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TERM SHEET 

MEMBERSHIP SUBSTITUTION OF GREENVILLE REGIONAL HOSPITAL 

PARTIES: Greenville Regional Hospital, Inc. ("Greenville") and Hospital Sisters Health System ("HSHS"). 

NATURE OF TRANSACTION: Greenville Regional Hospital, Inc. is an Illinois NFP Corporation, and its sole 

member is Greenville Regional Healthcare, Inc. If the transaction is approved, Greenville Regional 

Healthcare will be dissolved and Hospital Sisters Services, Inc. (ffHSSn will become the sole member of 

Greenville, with the standard reserve powers it holds as Member, by way of example; approval of 

changes to the mission, vision and values of GRH, amendments to articles and bylaws of GRH, 

appointment and removal of the board of directors of GRH, approve the sale, alienation exchange, lease 

or encumbrance of an of the real, tangible or intangible property with value in excess of limits set forth 

by HSHS, approve debt in excess of limits set forth by HSHS, etc. 

ACQUISITION PRICE: None. HSHS will assume all obligations and liabilities of Greenville upon becoming 

its sole member. HSHS recognizes the value of local health care services and intends to invest capital as 

necessary to provide and expand where reasonably appropriate Greenville's health care services to 

ensure high quality care and financial viability. HSHS will become the owner of Greenville'S assets, 

through HSSI assuming sole membership of Greenville Hospital, Inc. (to become HSHS Holy Family 

Hospital, Inc.; see below). 

NAME CHANGE: HSHS intends to request a corporate name change so that Greenville Regional 

Hospital, Inc. will, after the transaction, be named HSHS Holy Family Hospital, Inc. 

CATHOLIC IDENTITY: HSHS intends to operate the hospital as a Catholic Hospital, subject to the Ethical 

and Religious Directives for Catholic Health Care. 

EMPLOYEES AND PHYSICIANS: It is the intent of HSHS to employ those general employees and 

physicians currently employed by Greenville that meet HSHS credentialing requirements and 

employment qualifications. It is anticipated there will be little change in the Medical Staff or 

employment for those involved. 

GOVERNANCE: The governance structure will follow HSHS governance policies and the hospital's board 

of directors will include representation from the community and HSHS executives. 

ACCESS: HSHS has a progressive charity care program and will continue to provide care to the uninsured 

and underinsured in the Greenville community, at both the hospital and physician clinic(s), regardless of 

ability to pay in accordance with the HSHS then current charity care policy. 

CLOSING: The closing is contingent upon completion of due diligence and state and federal regulatory 

approvals, including receipt of a COE from the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board. It is 

anticipated the membership substitution will occur on or before May 31,2016. 
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MISCELLANEOUS: HSHS will leave the Foundation intact for three years post-closing to be used for the 

hospital's operating expenses and capital expenditures consistent with its purpose and past practices. 

After three years HSHS will move the funds to the HSHS Foundation. The HSHS Foundation practice and 

intent is to use funds raised locally for the benefit of that locality. 
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Attachment #6 

HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTE~I.:.\.1'<1) SUBSIDL4.R1ES 
Springfield, DHnois 

Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplementary Infonnation 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

(With Independent Auditors' Report Thereon) 
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The Bod ofO=.rectoe 
Hozpital Sisters Health S,1!»tem: 

JCPMGlLP 
N:1:I C4:l'Iler 
SIll.eSSOO 
200 east ~D!IVf 
CIllclIIp. fl. 606Ot~ 

Iudtptlldtuf Auditors' Report 

Report Oil th ... linaucul St:'lt ... mmt~ 

We ha\'e audited &.1li accomp.mjing~,o1idattd fin.anci:d sta!etne.nt. ofHiY.pital Sistee Healib System and 
Subsidime~, wb.ic:h comprise the consolidated bal.mce sheets a: of lUlle 30, 2015 3Jld 2014, and tbe mated 
coll5Olidated l:ta~ of opentioas and clwl.ge in unre~lricted net ~, change:; in net i$seb, and cash 
flo'I\'!. for the }'ear.. then ended,. and the ntlated cot...:: to the con::olidat>.:d tinancial statements. 

Aillnollnnelll's Rnptlllsi6iIilJ·foT tire Finoncial Stllimrena 

Management i!i rtzpolWole for the preparation and fair presentation of these con:;olidated financial 
!>tatements in accordan~ ~ith U.s. genenlly accepted accounting principl...::; thi~ mclude~ the de:;ign, 
impleme.utatioD, and mainfen.m<:e of mtenW control rele\"atIt to the prep2T.!tton .md fair presentation of 
c.on::olidatedtin.mcW ~ta!etne.nts that are fl:ee from material mis.sb!etne.nt, ~'hether-due to fraud or1l1TOr. 

Muliton,' h:spollsiiiIity 

Our respoasibility i:> to .!!:XpI'eS~ an opinion on the~ conr;olidated financial ~ta1ements b~ on our audits. 
We conducted our audits in .accor~ ",iib auditing standards genenlly accepted in the United. State:; of 
America. 'fhor"e :tt.mdards. nqt!lre that \\'e plan and pri'orm the audit to obtain re;awnable MSur.!J1<:e a'bout 
whetherthe c:<lCSolidated financial mtements are fl:ee from material mis.mfemenl 

An audit iIl\-oh'e~ perfonuin:g pr~ to obtain audit e'\id~ about the amounts and disclo$Ul'l!:':. in tbe: 
con::01idab!d fia.a:aci<d statemenh. The procedures !lElected depend ontbe auditon' judgment, including: fhe 
a:>~"IIWDf ofd1e rUh of material mis.:;;tatement of the coll!l.oiidated financial statements, ~-Mtber due to 
fraud Oten"Or. In ~ &.CY.k mit a7...es!>ments, the auditor c:onsiden i.ntemal control rele\';mt to the 1liutity' $ 

preparation and fair pt'e--...entation oftbe consolidated financial statements in order to drign audit ~ 
that:we appropriate m the ~tanc:e::.> but not for the p\Upo~ of expn!s:;ing anopWon on the e.ffed:h~ 
of the entity's il:temal c:ontroL Acconiing.i:r, l'.'e expre~s no ~eh opinion. An audit abo includes e\"ahuting 
the appropriatenes:; of accounting policies used and the t"ea'.Om.bleness of sipifinnt accoUDii.ag estimate:; 
made bymanzgl!Dle:tt, as mill as e\'oduatin~ the O\wall pre~tation ofibe consolidated :Ww.u:ial zbtements. 

We belie"l."1! thzt die audit e-.idence we im'e obtained b ~ufficient ;md approptiate to pl"lnide 3 base. for our 
audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opWou, the consolidated financial mtements refem!d to abo\-e present fairly, in all material respece, 
the financial pv..ilion ofHiY.pital S~ Healib S~em ;md Subsidiari...:: as of J~ 30.2015 and 2014, and 
the nmits ofiheir Oper.1tious, tbe clwl.ge;r; in their net assets, and their cash tlOTn for the yea1~ then ~ 
in accordance with U.S. gmenIly ae~ted 3CCOUllting pri.Dciple:i. 

--_ .... _--------------- Page 18 
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Dlnrr l./t1llen 

Our audit v.-a::; conducted for !he pwp<r..e of forming m opinion on the comolida~ financial mtement~ as 
a v.ilo!!!. Th'.! ~l.emenmy iDfomution im:luded in :;ebedules 1 throu/!h 6 is presented for P\Ull<Y..es of 
additional mal)~is and is IlOt :I required part of the coMOlidated t'inmcW statemeDts. Such information is 
the re.:;pou'libility ofm:m.agement md was deri\-ed &om md relates directly to the underlying a«ouo.ting and 
other recore used to prepare the consolidated .mwu:w !ifatemE.llts. The information has been subjected to 
the audifiug PI~ applied in the audit ofihe c:o~!id.ate<l fin.mcial ~btemenb mdcertain additional 
pr~, including c:omparing md reoc:onciling ~ch iDformation directly to the underl~ acc:ounting and 
other re<:or~ ur..ed toprepare !he consolidated fi.nancial statements «to the cOMOlidated 5.nmcial statements 
thezmeh'es" md oiher additional. proc:edu.res in a«ordmc:e v.-ith auditing st~ generally xeepted in the 
United State:; of America. In 01lI opiuion,!he iDfonmtion is fairly stated in an material re~ in mation 
to the collOOlichled ~w sbtement:> a~ a ",-hole. 

Chicago, nlinoi~ 
October 19, 20lS 

2 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYstEM A."II'D SlI'BSID1A1UES 
SpriD:fi.eld, IlliIlois 

CollS.Ol.id.ated Bal.w:e Sbee:s 

I\DI.l! 30, W!> aud 2014 

(DoUm to tIIouun.ds) 

CuIrl!llt 3S~t>: 
Cash ad cash equb'lllents 

R.ece1\"3bles: 
Patimts' a(CO\DI.!S, Jess a~ fm' 

WKollKti'ble IIccOIIIl1s of approximately 5130,100 ill. 2015 
a:nd 5118,100 in 2014 

Due from thinI-puty nimbursem61tprograms 
Other 

Toeal m:m."a'bm 

Cumn% portio:!. of ssselS whose use is limited or nsmcted 
lD\-OIWS 
Pr\!paid upem.es 

TotIl C'Ill'r611 SSl.!!::S 

A<;sets wOOse U~ is limited or testricteG, ~t of C'Ill'rot portiOlJ 
Propelt}'. plmt, 3ll4~ net 
Assets held fm'sale 
Other as~ts 

llibilitits lUII1Ntt As~ts 

Current 1i3.bilitiesc: 
Cummt mstallme::ltS of long-term debt 
Long-term debt subjtct tosbo:t-term rema.1.:etil:Ig a~en~ 
Cwrmt portion or tstim3tM self-i.tmlmKe liabilities 
ACCOlmt> payable 
Acc:rue<Ill3bilities 
Estimated plI)'1!'bles tl:I.der tbird-pany teiml:!ursement prop-:mn 

ToW o.m:E:1t 1i3.bilitie. 

l.4tig.-!erm debt,. u:~ cum!l:It ilIs:WimflilU$ 
E!itimated self-il:IsurnlKe wbilities, net of cum!DI poniO:!. 
Dm\'1!tn-e ixb"1nlll:euts 
Accrue4 "-ent lillbilliv 
Other DOJ:IC'IIJ'tW IiabUfdts 

T oeal iia'bilitiK 

Nefa~t>: 
Unrestricted 
Temponrlly nsmcted 
PenI1II.D"..l11l}" resaicted 

Tot.!l net ssw!:> 

;) 
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$ 140,061 

356.123 
3;104 

34.064 

393,291 

250,636 
43,869 
22.866 

850,'23 

1,135,891 
1,274,214 

40,569 
691808 

$ 4,021,205 

26,565 
155,345 
40,606 

120,051 
148,321 
62,476 

553,370 

505.791 
61)J7 
48,734 

317,480 
47,100 

1.534,792 

2,434,840 
25,754 
25.819 

2.486.413 

$ 4,021,2M 

101.4 

122,191 

325,652 
4,881 

38.527 

369,066 

214,898 
3.8,035 
lOla?! 

765,074 

1,7~,9S8 
1,283;m 

44,525 
73.545 

3,916,455 

18,4941 
169,$08 
26,896 

104,101 
145,c517 
60,586 

525,102 

485.193 
76_US 
·U~052 

210,621 
45,550 

i38S,P5J 

2,479)50 
26,695 
24,451 

Z.sJO.502 

3.916,455 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HL4LTH .SYSTEM .-\1\"» S1:"BSmURIES 
Springfield, lllinoh 

Consolidated Statem<>..nts of Operations and Chan~e in Unre:!:tricted Net AS!ieb 

Ye~ended June 30,2015 and 2014 

(Doll.m in tholm.llds) 

Net patient !ieni~ m:enue 
Prcnision fOJ'lmcoliectibl@ accounts 

Netpatim !ieniee re'l.'eJlue less pfO'l.i!lion for 
uncollectIble accOUllts 

Other revenue: 
!a~:e!'.tment return 
Net 3S!ietS re!w:ed from remiettons ~ for OperatlOllS 
Other 

Toblm-enue 

E~: 
Sim!s" seni~ 
~arie:::o and ~"3ges 
Employee ben1!fit; 
Pro~-.ioD3l fees 
Suppli6 
DepRciatioll and amortization 
Interest 
Re~truc:turiDg ~ 
Other 

Total expE!.D!ieS 

mcome £rom operations 

Nonoperztin~ gains (losse:::;): 
!a .. ~retum 
Colltn"butions of exee~ assets 0'I.'l!!r liabilitie:::o 

for St. Clare Hospital 
Discontinued QpeI'3tions - ~in (loz) from openfions 
~ in fair vat.:.e of1ntere"t rate swap;; 
Lo~!; on CO!l\"Ii!rMOn and early extinguishmmt of debt 

Re1."el:IUe md pins in elC~$ or 
~andlos~ 

Other dwlgg in UllteStricte<i Il!.!t as!iets; 
Net a~ mn!ied.from reslriction;; ~ for 

the ~ ofproptrly, plant, and ~menf 
Challge in ~ion fimded status 

Change in UDrestride<i Il!.!t asset:; 

4 
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lOU 
S 2,162,241 

(66,390) 

2,095,851 

209 
4,023 

94,150 

2,194,233 

1,073 
804,716 
247,030 
96,441 

304,008 
167,947 

13,490 

540,345 

2,115,050 

19,183 

34,928 

8,900 
3,203 

(5,682) 
(901) 

59,625 

2,724 
(106,859) 

S (44,510) 

1014 
2.035,818 

(96,383) 

1,939,495 

1,812 
1,657 

102.804 

2,G45,16S 

1.202 
148546 
221)SS 
112.071 
279:665 
14S:004 

8,472 
1,800 

503,732 

2.02.5,180 

20.4SS 

212,803 

(3,820) 
(1,221) 

228,250 

6.876 
41273 

276399 
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HOSPrr AL SISTERS HEALtH S~-STEM .'\.\'\1) Sl:'BSIDL\RI£S 
Springfield., Illinoi;; 

Consolidated Statemalt$ of Changes in Net ~ 

Yeu-.:;endedJune 30, 2015 and 2014 

(Do~ in.iho~) 

:015 
Ume~tricb!d net 37..eis: 

R.e\'l!nu5 and ,ains. in uc~ .. of e~ and l<Y.se::. S 59,625 
Other~ in ~tricted net ~seh: 

Net asset n!leased from n!strietioUj ~ for the purchase 
of property, plmt, and equipment 2,71..4 

Cbanp. in pension funded staM. (l06,859) 

Change in l1ll.I.l!Strided m!t ~eh (4451£1) 

Temponri.ty n!micted. net asseh: 
m\titmenf ntum (179) 
ContJ'ibuti~ 5.985 
Net a~h me~ from nstriction$ (6.74.1) 

C1wlge in temponrily l1!~cted net asseh (941) 

Pennar.enily remicted net assets: 
m·,"e'"..iment ntum 9 
ContnOutioro:. l.353 

Chang:e in pennanemly restricted net assetl; 1,362 

C1wlge in net asset!; (44,089) 

_Net assets <It beginning of year 2,530,502 

Net asset. lit end of year S 2,486,413 

See ll«ompall}1ng notes to ~lidated fiDmcial statements. 

5 
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Z014 

228,250 

6,S16 
41.213 

216,399 

2,.109 
7.632 

(8:533) 

1,108 

9 
1.377 

1,386 

278,993 

2,2511509 

2,530,502 
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HOSPlTALSISI'ERSBL\LTHSi'S'IDIA-"iDstlBSlDIARIIS 
SpriIlgfield, ~ 

Consolida!!!d Seiteml!ll1S of Cash. Flo1n 

Yem Elldtd 1lme 30,2015 aM lOl4 

(DoDMs. m Ihousmds) 

1015 

Casb tiO'l'.'!> from operalio; actMties; 
Cb:m.,~ m net asset!'. S (iW,0S9) 
Adjus1:l1l.elm to IKOllCik ~ in Det :tsse1s·to nEt asb from ~ 

acmioo: 
Loss. OIl cO:l\-eniOll mel e3rlj" ~t of <Ie\!c 
Ow!.~ in pension Amded !.l:!lm 
l!xomt from equity basis i%X\~ 
Cash recm1!d from equ:;!y basi!. fI:l\"eSUtIe::tts, net 
Net M~S reJe:I5Ed from 11!StrictiOIls used foe operatiom 
CCll!Il"baOOll.s of excas asset!'. o\w liabililifs for St. C:l:w Ho!;pitsl 
Restricted C0'll.ln1lLttions :mil i%X\"eStl.llelIt mm.':1 
Amonizatio:lofboad is~e COstS, i.Ix!uded in ~ e:cp!IlSI! 
~Oll:milllm01tiza1ion,~S4;*3:mi1S4,$n,teSpKti\'ely, 

iWuded in discolllillued ope!1I.Iicm 
Pnni.sicmfor uncoUect1.ole ac~""S 
Chmge inuet~pin:millo!.$6(\Q~ 
NetWllized pim OIl ~ ofi%X\~ 
<:baIlge m·r:he fair~-a!\I!! of de. .... riw insmmle.!In 
~ i:D Mse:s :miIliabilities.: 

Pati!!lm' 2CCOIIIlI!. recei\'l!b:les 
O:her tI!Cel\'ables 
IItI-er.cories 
P.n!paid expemes 
Net amou:m due to I'hiId-pany ~e;ae:tt pro:mm 
AccOIIIlIS Plyable aM ac0'\J!!4limlilifs 
Esl:i.tDa".ed self-Wunmce Iiabilities:mil ok DOlI(U!TE!lI,t J:iabiliti5 

Net cash p:v;.ided bj' ope:3tUlg acti.\ilf"ls 

Casb 1lows fiom i%X\'eSIiIIg acti\ities:: 
Acqaisitio:l of operty, plaat, :mil eqa:ipmel:lt 
Cash recei\'I!d C acqaisilion ofSt. Ct~ 
Gross pmdl:Ises of Un'eStll:lellts 
C"fOSS proceeds from We or IIlatlWy of i%X\'es.tme:It!> 
0wIge in otber assets 

Net wb used in im.~ acti\ities 

Cash flJm-s from ~ acti\ities: 
F~1lI.eIQofIOllg·tenndebl 
Pfo<:~ &cmi!.~e: of debe 
PlI}~ ofbond issua:xecost 
Net&se1s ~from muictioo.s 1lS!!dfor~ 
Reslrimd COUll1~ md i:n\~tmem 1L"ImI 

Net ctihp:v;.ided bj' ~acm~ 

CbaIIge: in cash ud cam ~t.elm 
Casb mel casheqan-a1muat~ofye-Jt 

Cash ud ca;l) eqan'lllmu at e:ad ·ofyur 
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!)07 
100,Sst 
(2,238) 
2,570 
4,023 

(8,900) 
(1,168) 

389 

172,410 
66)90 
39,4S6 

(56,0445) 
5,682 

(93,4$6) 
4,463 

(4,049) 
(1,844) 

3,..092 
is,l34 
1.092 

205.178 

(157,766) 
2.152 

~,4S9) 
893,s51 

2.403 

(204,144) 

(164,537) 
iSO.COO 
(1,778) 
(4,O'l..3) 
1.168 

16,830 

17,864 

122.197 
$ 140,061 ======= 

2014 

278,993 

(41,273) 
(4,193) 
5,740 
1,657 

(11,121) 
253 

151.683 
98;003 

(U,S8.0) 
(10S,423) 

1,211 

(129,~ 
(14,892 

2.016 
(S1l) 

14,875 
1,688 
7.100. 

110.693 

(224,242) 

(1.,761,Si9) 
1,196,8&5 

Q.un 
(196,.'W) 

(13,663) 
10,970 

(1,651) 
11:121 

66,m 

41,OS7 

SUIO 
122,191 

(Ccutim:led) 
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HOSPITAL ~lSTER$ HEALTH SYSIIlL-\''\1) i'tt"BSIDURIES 
Springfield, lllinois 

Comolidated Statemen~ of~h FlO1\~ 

Years ended JUI1e 30, 2(llS and 2014 

(Dollars in thouS3lldz) 

Supplemental dis.clo~ of ca>h flow information:: 
Cash paid for iIltere." net of amounb capitalized 

Supplemental discl~ ofnoIICMh traD!.actions: 
A::.~h a~ under c:apitalle~ 

s 

Noncash Ir<llriactions ~:;ociated uith acquisition of St. Oare H~it\l: 
Pafienb' account;; rec:ei't:able S 
hnrentories 
Pre~d~; 
Im~ 
Ptoperty, pl~ and equipment 
Other assets 
E.-timated third-pMty payor settlements. 
A~ payable mdac:aued ~ 
Other long -term liabilities 
Long-term debt 

1 
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:015 

3,375 
1.785 
'144 

6,87> 
9,355 
m 
3019 

(3,52~ 
(150) 

(8,621) 

:014 

8,383 

2,198 
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HOSPITAL S,1S.1'ERS HEAL TB SYSn:)( .\;.'\1) StiBS.WIARIIS, 
Springfield" Illinois 

(1) Org:u:UL'Itioll :Illd Purpose 

No~ to Consolidated Finmcial Statements 

June 30,2015 and 2014 

(DolW!iin ~) 

Hospital Sistus Health S)'Ste.m (HSHS), an ll.liDois not-for-profit corpontion, c~ider. all wholly O'l\"%Ied or 
controlled entities ~ wb~diari~ for consolid.:tted fina:ncial ~teml!nt pwpo-~, The accompan)ing 
eonsolidated financial statements include the accounb of HSHS and itr. sub~diarie~. HSHS is the p:uent 
emporation .for SI!\'en! sub-..idiary «npontioM and exerts control throup vanous re::.en"l!d pcm.-er.. The 
subsicii.aI)· corporations and comrolled entitie~ presented in the accompanying co~olidated financial 
mtement~ include Ho:;pital Sistus Senice:;, Inc. (HSSl), HSHS System Seniees Center (the ssq, H~pibl 
Sistus of Sf. .Fnncis foundation, Inc. (the Fomd.:ttiou), and KWa.In<:. HSSI, m Illinois not.for·profit 
holding company, is. the ~le member of 14 hO$pitah in Illinois and W~ HO$pital Sister. Healtheare 
- W~, Inc. (HaY'), HSRS Medical Group, Inc., and HSHS Wiscomin Medical Group, Inc. (coDecth-eiy 
referred to M the Medical Group), Unity Limited Partnev.JUp, Klan Clinical Integration Network (KCIN), 
Prairie Education & R.e~arcll Cooperative (puq, andR.eW!.$aJlce Quality ~urance, Ltd. (RQIL). 

The ho:;pi~are ~ for the pw:pcr'..e of pro\idinJg inpatient and outpatient bealthcare seni~, HSSI 
formed the Medical Group for the pUlJlO~ of .afliliating 'l\ith ph}'Si~. RQll. is a captive wwuce 
companyiDcol'pOl'2ted in the Cayman hlands fo p!'O\ide prol~!iiona1 and pnenlliability insunn<:e c01:~ 
to HSHS and affiliates. Efi'ecli.\'e 1uly 1,2013, RQll. stvfed pfO\idm, ,,"Orker. compensation CO\'enge for 
the 14 hO$pitals. 

Other than St Clare, Oconto F.ills (SCO), the renWning 13 ho~itah "ithin HSSI have formed an Obligated 
Group for debt financing plUpO'"...e:. through the use of a Mastel' Tnr;t Indenture (MTI) (note 12). 

On September I, 2014, HSSI became the sole cOJpOrllte m~be1" of Community Memorial Hospital (C.:l\1li) 
in Oconto FaIls, Wi~omin. Efi'ecm.-e on the acquUition date, CMHbecame a Catholic entity and the ho$pital 
name ,,~ clJ.anged to St. CIMe Memorial Ho:;pital, Inc. Prior to the "cquisition., two HSSI a£fiJ.iates held a 
combined 24% minorityinterd.in CMH. Re,-lsed gO''ernmg docume.nc are con:;j~tent ",ith HSHS polid~ 
applicable to .afiil.iates. HSSI 'l\i11 retain certain re:en'e poI\'er. o\v Sf. Clare M~orial Hospital, Inc. 
consistent with other HSSI J;ubsidiaries. A!. a part of the change in. !ipOnsor.hip, HSHS recorded SS,9oo of 
contribution for the ex.ee .. s of fair nlue of ass.el!; O'l.W iiabititi~ less their eq:nity bMed im"l!!.tment in SCO 
of~;,lO()and acquired S22,978 oftotal as~t-.., Sl0,978 oHoW iiabitities., and S12,Ooo ofuet 3S!let-... Annual 
re\'eIlU1! and ~ for seo are estimated as $40,500 and $40,800, re~pecth'eiy. 

s (C011tinued) 
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DaSPIT AL SIST~ HEAL TB SYSTL\f .-\."\;1) ~t:"BSmL.um:s 
S pringtield, Illino~ 

Nofe':. to e~lidl!ted Finmcial Sta~.nt~ 

JUDe 30. 201S and 2014 

(Do~ itt thousmds) 

The 14 ho:;,pitals, of which HSSI i~ the :;ole cotponte member, are .as follo\\'~: 

Hospital 

St. Elizabeth'!; Hospital 
Sf. J~eph's Ho~ibl 
Sf. Mary':; Ho~ital 
Sf. Anthony'!'; Memorial Hospinl 
St. J~eph'sHo>pibl 
Sf. f nnch Hospital 
Sf. lohn':;Ho~pital 
Sf. Mary':;, HO"..pital 

St. JO".A!ph':; Hospital 
SaCll!d.Heart Hospital 
Sf. Mary' f. Hospital Medical Center 
Sf. Vincent Ho:;pital 
St Nicl!o~ Hospital 
Sf. Que HeY-pital 

lAtc:anOD 

ll.lino~: 
BeUe\iUe 
Bree:;e 
Decatur 
Efflllgham 
Highland 
Litcllfield 
Springfield 
Streator 

W~usin: 
Chippe\\'a.fal1~ 
E.1u elai.n: 
Green Bay 
Green Bay 
Sheboygan 
Oeonto Falls 

The sse admini!.ters the Health Care T~ fund. The sse i" supported by annual f~ paid by the HSHS 
affiliated hO".pifa!!:; md certain olber HSHS controlled ~ to the sse. The sse utilize~ ~ funds. to 
pw.ide ce:ntralized m:magement md iufonnatio.n ZEJ'\iOl!~ to the 14affiJiated ho~tals md eUlployee heallh 
a~on. In addition, the sse 3~ters a. C'elltr.ilized .in\'6fmmt program and defined confnbution 
peUSloll plan. on behalf of:a1l HSHSeo.tities. 

The Found.atioo, an mmo~ nof-for-profit cozporation, ~ :aD entitj' wuO"...e puIpO"A is to :;olicit md a~er 
philaJ:tb.tvpie fund:.. The Foundatioo is structured leto 14 :;epante linit.ions to a.dminister nr,;lricted md 
1IIl1e~lricted giIb aI:Id beque:;~ at uch of the r~~ ho:;pitallOOItioDS md the sse. 
Kiara. Inc., lib Winois for-p.ront cotpOntion, pm!oide~. 2. vehiele for joint ventures with physidms and m 
ellby into th.O"A beallbrelated :;er\icef., v .. hich do not qualify as tax.exeu:spt senic~, !.Ucl! .as pharmaq, 
dun'ble medical equipment, DOna£fi1i.!ted e!ectrol'lic health recom (EHR.) implemeo.tatiOllS, and red ebte 
holdinp. ~ Inc. h the ~ole :;tockholder of LaSante, Inc., LaSmte W~oDSiu, wc., md Prairie 
Cudio,,'3~u!ar COnsultant!;, Inc. (pcc). The operations or the~ three wholly o?'I1ed !.Ulnidimes 3Je 

consolidated into the fhwlcial :;tatemenh ofKiara. IDe. mco.nneetion \lith !he a.cqui:atioo ofPCC, SI,686 
W3:l payable at .fune 30, 2014 ;md 'W3.$ a ~ of olber n~t li.abiliti~ itt the accol:llpmying 
cOIlSolidated balance ~. 

9 (Co.ntinued) 
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HOSPIT.U, SISTERS BE.u,m SYSIL\{ .0\.'"» ST1JSIDL\RIES 
Springfield, Illinois 

Notesc to C~1idatedFi=cial St3temmts 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

(Dolla.r:; in thou=dsc) 

Pw:sumt to :I; MembEr-..hip Sub:;titution Agmunent, HSSI beeami.' tht ~!e c:oJpOl'atemember of PERC on 
October) t 2013. As pm of the ch.m;e in !;pO~..hip> HSHS acquired 53,886 of total ~, 52, l21 ortota! 
liabilitiesc, anel SI.765 of unre:iridtd c:ontributioll$. HSSI re~ c:emm rescenoed power. o'l.er PERC 
consistenf "ith ok HSSI sub:;idiarit'li. 

On June 22,201$, the Board of Din!dor. appro.oed the intentioll to ~n and donate cert3in a:;sceh ~ 
with St, Mary's. Hospital (SMS) in Strea.tor. nlinoi:;. As a re::u.lt, the:.e ~ ba\'\!: been pre"~td 3S ~:.et~ 
held fOT sale in the accolXlpanyin: co~lidatedbal.mce :;heeu (note 9). 

AU sitnifie.m,t werc:ompllJ:!}' tn=d:iow; ha\'e been eliminated in c~lidatioll. 

(!) Sumuuu:y of SignifiC'.:\nt Accounting Potide~ 

The $ignific.mt lIccountmg policiesc ofHSHS Me as foUo\\-:;: 

(D) Prnt'1ftoDon 

For p~ of dbplay, trall!.acti'OIl$ deemed by rmma,ement to be on,!Oin:, major, or ceninI to the 
prooision of healtbe:ue serrice:l are reported a~ revenue and ~s.Peripb.eri1 or incidmaI 
tr.Imactiow; are reported ~ nonopen.ting gain!. or i05~. Non~g g;aiDs or lossti in~ 
Ur.-e:;tmeut return, other than that which is M~ated with $4!1f-~Cle pro~, or funds .held by 
tnBtee under indemure 3greel\11tl1ts., .Ios.~ on col1v~on and ezrly~hment of debt, contributiotlS 
of exceros a:;.~ O\W !iabiliti~for St. Clare Hospital, discollf.inued operation - pin (l0"~) from 
operations, and the change in £air'l.·a!ue of the mtere:;t rate swap agreEll1l!llt~. 

(b) Uu (JJ Estimtlus 

The pNpaI3tion of co~idated financial 5tatel.'llelltS in conformity with U.S. generally accept!!d 
aecountingpriDciplti ~ managemmt to make e:.timate~ and 3.Zlml.ptiom that afFect the reported 
3DlOmm of M2!C and ii3biliti~ and di!:do:rure of contln{!el1t M:.eC md labilities at the date of the 
co~lidated financia! mteDl".lth • .E~timatt'li also afiect the l!!ported 3ll1OlIllt~ ofre\"EllUe and~ 
during the reportmgperiod. Sigllukante . .flmates include allowance::. for cou!:t3dual allowanc:e~ and 
bad de~ thinl-party pa:ror roettlt!meDh, 'I.-aluation of Ur.~!lf:rDenb, l'eCO\-erability of property. plan~ 
and equipment, self-ins1Irance liabilities, dern-ati\-e instl:UJDeD.h., 3COUed benefitliabllify,and other 
liabilities. Actual resu!b could di.ffer &om thoroe ~te~. 

(tJ ellS" olrd (4s} EfJl.irtIlt'lIlS 

Qc.h and cash equi'\...uent includein\'\!::;tmeDft; in highly liquid debt instruments "i.th 1I D:Il!tmlty of 
three montJu or Ie!>. l\i:leA purcbar.ed, excludin: tho-JI.' amounts: included a~ asseh whO"JI.' us>e is limited 
or re~trided.. 
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HOSPITAL SlSTERS HEALTH SYStL\{ A..'1> Sv"BSIDL'\R.tni 
Springfield, Illinois. 

Note~ to COIlSOl.idated Fiumcial Statements 

June 30, 201:5 and 2014 

(DoJ.Jan in ~<h) 

(4) Asutl "710ft' Uu iro Linli'~4 '"" R"stricit4 

A~ze~ V.iWA w;.e it; limited or restricted include a::~ts set a:;ide by the Board of DiredOl'S for fUture 
capita) impro"emeD~, self-insunnce funding., andfOl' other p1:l1'pCY~overwhkh the boud of director.:; 
retains <:!ODtroland may at it> di1lciftiOll wlY.equmtly use for other pul])(1'"A~ .as~ts held by third-party 
Cmstees under indenture ap-eeml!J.Wo.; and fund::; temporarily or ~tly restricted by donors. 
Management da~~ifies the cummt portion of asset!. U-hO-;E use is limited or re~cted b3!:.ed Oil the 
approximate amount of the current portiOll oflong-term debt and ~·inz1lm.lce. 

In,-r.tmenb in equity securities u,;th readily determimbre values <!:Cd al11m:esbent!. in debt securities 
are measured at fair .'3lue in the a«.ompanying <:!Onsolidated balance :o>heeb. In\''eStment return on 
aUE~ a~zociated with !.elf·insurance programs or as:-;ets de~ted in funds held by trustee under 
indentlm! agreemell.b is reported a~ other re\'e!lue. Int~t retum fr01ll all ether in\~tmenfs is 
reportEd as IlOnoperatinl pin:; - im-estment retum, unless the income or 10!Os is re.micted by donor or 
law. Changes in net unrealized gains. and 10$!).(!S 011 in\'e~tments are included in M'e!lue and ~ in 
ex~of ~sand lesse • .as all in\~ ife consid~ to be tndingwc:urities. 

(e) InJ'nt ftlril'S 

Inventories are stated at the 10'\\-et .of cem or nwket. Co~ is determined on a fi:r:;t.m, fim-out basis. 

(j) Pmpmy, Plant. oml Equip1ftl!1lt 

Pn.perty, plmt, and ~ment additiour. are ~ at C<Y.it .or fair value at the date of acqui:.itioll or 
donation. Depreciation i:; pro~ided over the e~ted u:;efUllife of each da:;~ of depreciable .JI!;set and 
i:; computed ~ing the strai~t.line mEthod of at'<:oonting. UsefUl Ih-es may be re~!ied from time t.o 
time as f~ aDd ~tmt6 chmge in re~ to bow as~ets are being used. Intere~ ~t incurred 
on borrowed 1lInd5 during the.peMd of COIl!iCmroOll .of majofprojeets are capitalized as a coXllp01l".l1t 
.of ~ ccm of <ltquiring those az~$. Capitalized irrte.rest ~ reduced by the amount .of in\"e~ent 
mcome eanted ell unexpended proceeds fr.om projed~e borro~. 

(gJ LtlltS-Liw4A.sU'/s 

Long-li\-ed a$SEts (including property, plmt" ;md equipment) are periodkalJy asst!$sed for 
reccr.enbility based on the occurrence .of a si~cant ad\"eFA e\"ent or chmge in the en\-:U:onmem in 
which HSHS operate:; or if the expected future cash flov .. ~ (unwounted and "itbout interest) wculd 
become I~s than the carrying amount .of the asset. An impainnent 10'..& would be re<:!Onied in the period 
mch determinatiOIl i.s. made based on the fair \'3!ue of the related entity. No impaimIents 1.Vl!n! :recorded. 
fortheye;u:s erdedIune 30, 20iS.and 2014. 

(lrJ OdrlfT MJEo-Jointr,nturN 

HSHS in\'eSb in \-.ui~ organiutiOll$ that are not ,,-holly ou,"lled .or controlled by HSHS.ln''eStment 
in affiliate;. in "i1ich HSRS bas significant influence but doe:; not COIltrol are reported on the equity 
method of accounting, u,-hich repres~ HSHS' equity in the underlying net book ,-alue. The equity 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS .HIALTH SYSTI..\I Al\1) St:llSIDLUIES 
Sprin!'field, lllinois 

Notes. to Com.olidated Financial Stafemi!nts 

June 30, 201S and 2014 

(Oo11= in thowoand:.) 

method of accounting b discominUiKl v;i1en the U1\~bnent is Nduced to :wo unles$ HSHS ha:. 
~teed the obliptiOI1S of the o~ani:z;ation or is committed to provide additioDa! eapibl supporl~ 

(i) lAss R~sows 

HSHS i:; se1{.insun!d fOT profe.~oDal and general liability, worke~' co~tioD, :md employee 
health claiDr.. The p7."()\idon for lew.. R$&\·es include the ultimate CO$t for both l1!pOrted lo~:;e:; :md 
l~~ incuned,but not Rported as of the ~\"e COIl!iolidated balmce 2leet dates. HSHS ll!p01't:; 

the amount ~ted to settle v;ithin one year ~ the current porllon of ~timated u-~ee 
liabiliti~ mth the conespocding in\~nb held ~ tu1TelIt porllon of asset whose use is limited or 
n!m.lcteG. The long-tli!l'lD portion ~ reported ar- estimated ~tf-izl:rur.mce liabi!itil!$ l\-ith the 
correr-ponding im-est:rnenls heldaz aSr.!!h who:e use b limited or n!:.tricte<i. 

The liability for los$ re-..en.~ re:presents :m estimate of the ultimate net co-.t of all :r;uch amo\ll!lb that 
are unpaid at the consolidated Oalance meet dat~. !he liability is bazed on projeetioIl!i and the 
historical cW.m experience of HSHS :md gi\'e$ effect to e.stimate~ of t'nmd:.. Althou,!:h m:ma.gemem 
beliE\~ the estimate of the liability for c~ i:;; fta:;on.able, it i:;; pcr...zib1e fiSHS' actual inoun!d 
claUm will l10t conform to the as~umptiOIl!i' ~rent variability l\T.h n!:;pect to the significant 
a!>:r;umptiorr; utilized. The u!timate settlemellt of cl~ may \AlY from the liability fort.l.llP3id dail:o::. 
included in the accompanying collSOlidated financial mtemeut=-. 

OJ DoWolin! lmtnntfmlS 

HSHS ac(:ounr.. for deri\'"iIth-e!. Jnd hedging adhitier. in a«ordme>e with Fin:meial A~ 
Sb11<hrd!. Board (f ASB) Aeeounting Standard;. Codifieation.(ASq SubTopic 815-10, Accounting/or 
DtI'riwrtn'€ In:;tJ"U7'llQlt;. Dnd Hdging .~cthfties, whiclI requ1re$ that an entity ftCOgnUe all <ieri\"aiT.,-e;; 
as either a!".r.eC or liabiliue$ in th~ Coll!>Olidated balance ~eet and meaw-re thor.!! inmuments at fUr 
value. HSHS is im.oh-ed in \'ario~ interest rate sn':3lY.>. The fair \-alue of the illten!st rate swap 
pro~ is iDclnded ~ dt!ri\'ath'e ~ in the accompanying comolidated balance sheeb. For: 
HSHS,thederi\<l;fu~2n!notdesignate<i~hedgeinstnuneut~:mdtherefon!,r.ettlemeut!>ond.eri\"atn-e 
~ :md. the ~ in fair\cUU~ of the inten!st nte~wap a~ are ftC~ in the 
consolidated ~..llt:; of operations :md clunge in. ~cled )let a:~t:: as a compol1eJlt of 
nonopenting gains (lo~:;). 

(1:) Asbmtls Rnn_1 eMS 

HSHS acc01.tD.ts for a.~best4Xo remo't',u eo~t~ in accordance with ASC SubTopK 410-20,.lccolmrmgfw 
Conditional.k;t;t &tiremmt Obligation;. ASC SubTopic 410-20 ~ the <:I.llmlt recognffion of 
a liability when a legal obligation exist to perform :m a:~t retirement obligation (ARO) in. wmch the 
timmgor method of settlement is conditional 0lI a ~ e\1!Jlt that mayor may-Dot be underthecontrol 
of the entity. ASC SubTopic 4i0-20 requifts :m ARO liability be n!COrdedat ilr. net pre-...ent \we with 
ftCognitiO)l of a n!hted lQlllg-fu-ed i'!!>~t in a corre:;ponding amOlU'lf. The ARO liability is a«n!ted 
through periodic clIarges. to depreciation expen.:.e. The initially capitalized. ARO !ong-Jj\-ed as~t 1:; 
depl'l!ciateci O\W the correipOllding long-lli·ed ~$.!!t't:. remaining usefWlife. HSHS is legally liable to 
n!mO\-e a!;be.;tos 60m existing building!; prior to t'tltun! ftmOdeling or demoli-..hing of the ~ 
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HOSPITAL SlSTIRS HEALTH SYSTDf A .. '\1> Sl7BSIDLUlES 
Springfield, IlJ.inois 

Note!; to ~lidated Filu.ncial Stmments 

June 30,2015 and 2014 

(Do~ in thow:and:» 

hospital buildings. The estimated as~~ remo\'al co..t at June 30, 2015 and 2m4 is. $28,897 and 
$27,917, ~D\-dy, and is. included within other Iloneummt liabilities in&! accompanyin: 
conwlidated bal:mce. shel!b. The net 'book value of the ARO .long-)i\'t!d 3s:>et at June 30, 2015 and 
2014 is. $258 and $334, r.!specti'l.-ely, and is. included uithin other aS~G in {he accompan}ing 
consolidated 'balaxlce sheet~. 

(1) 'Dtnrl1T-R,stricutI N~I AlSea 

Net =b and acD\lties are cl:a:;~ified into thn!e ~~ ba!:.ed on the exi~ or ab-..ence of 
donor·iInpo-.ed r.!midion:.: ~ded, temporarily restricted, and penllaDenfiy restride-d. 
Teznporarily r.!mded net =G represent thO'..e net a!>!>eh ... ilv..e u:;e by HSHS has been limited by 
donors to a :;pecifi.c time period or pu.rpo:-.e. Permanently re:;tricted ll1!t ~:-.ets br.-e been l'e!ltricted by 
donor:. to be maintained by HSHS in pe1PI!fUity .. 

HSHS ~sifies as. pe.rm.mently 11l".Jricted net as.:-.et; the original ";due of gifts do'n4ti!d to &! 
pm!W!eJlt endowment, the ori~ value of $1lb-..equEDt gifts to the penn.ment endO\\'1DI!%l.t,. and 
accum1lhtioz to the permanent endo\'\-ment made in accordance ... ifh the direction of the applicable 
dollor !!lift instrument. m,"eStmeut returns in excess of $pel1dingare classified as increases in 
tempomily restricted Ilet "s:>e~ until appropriated for expenditure by HSHS. 

HSHS has established a spending: policy, uiUch is evaluated and apprC1\N by the Foundation '$ bo~d 
e\-e.ty y~ar. The 3pprm."ed ~g Rte for fiscal year 2015 and 2014 ,,-as 4..9O"1..m 6tabfuhing this 
policy, the long-term expEded retum 011 the endowment is coztdered. This. i:i cozu.tent with HSRS' 
objedh-e to maintain the purchasing: power of' the endowment ,,~~b held in perpetuity or for a 
~edterm. 

End.awment ftmds are commingled."lth the pooled im~ fund a~ by HSHS. HSHS 
relies on a totilretum strategy in ,,'hleh lm-e::.1:mElIt ~ are achW.:-ed tbnlugh both capital 
apprecia1ion (n!aJized md um1!ali.zed) and ament yield (llliere~ and di\idend::.). HSHS target~ 3 

dn-er..itied. as.~t allocation of 35..5% fixed inco~, 22.S% d~esti<: equities, 11% i&temational 
eql1itie:., 20% Cil!itom hedge fund:" and S% n!;das:-.ets toachW.·e it; lonjl!·tm.nretum obj«ti\-es uithin 
pmdent risk constraint:.. 

(1IJf) tiifo., BellRt'Sf$, mftl Grontt 

tkeonditicm;d pmmi::ecs to gi,ve c.cll and other ~~h are nported O\f fair \'alue at ~ date the promiw 
is receh-ed, much is then treated as ~t. The gifu are reported u either ~. or penuanently 
re~ ~1lppOrt if they are receh"ed l\ith donor s:tipulationsthat limit the u:;e of the donated asms. 
When 3 donor teStriction expire::., that is, when a !Oti:puhted time nstrictioll en& or ,JlUlpo'".R re.tric6on 
isaccomp!ished, tempornrilyresmdednet itS~t; are recbsmled as. unre::;tricted net as:-.eG and reported 
in &! consolidated stafements of opennoll$ and chmge .in ~ded Det asse1!. as M!>el$ released 
from restrictions. Donor~frided contri'butiol14 \\w..e re;trictioz are met uithUt the same year as 
ll!Cei\-N are recorded M ~ted conln'butiom. Unre~tmted cOlltribufions are included in other 
nrrenue. 
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Note" to C~lidated Fm.mcial Statemt!llt. 

June 30, 2015 aM 2014 

(Doll= in ~ds) 

Gifb oflol'lg-lh1!d assets ~ Z$ property~ plant, and equipment aN reported a:; Ull.re~cted gifts and 
bequeshmd are excluded from N\'mue and ~ in UCfa:; of~. md losses, unles:. explicit 
dOZlOr stipulatiom :pecify hol\' the donated Z$set; =1: be me<!. Gifts; ofiotl~ .. li't-eQ asset!; with explicit 
NStrichollG that !ipeCuy how the a:;~et; an! (0 be u:.ed and Pft~ of cash cxr other a:;~ that mmf be ~ 
to acq,uire iODg-li\1!d asset are reported 3l'O restricted 4:Olltnlmtions. In the ab~ce of explicit donor 
stipulatiom aoout how long th(Y..e 101lg-li\-ed 3S;ets DlU,!;t be ~ expirations of donor 
restrictions are reported v.'hetl the donated or ac~ long-lived assets aN placed in seniee. 

(tt) Net P4tient Snvi« Rn'l'nue 

Net ~tient seniee Ie'\'etllIe are reported at the estimated net realizable amount due from patietlts, 
third-party payo~, and oth~ fcxr senice~ rendered. including: emmafed Ntroacti\'e adjustment; under 
reimbur!;l!meJli ag:feE!meDt v.ith third-party ~yoJ'j and amount!> Reei\-eQ under the Medicaid 
a:;!;l!zment m pro~.Retroacti\'e adjmtments are accrued on m e:;;timated ba.-is in the period the 
related senic:e.:> are rendered and adjusted in furore periods a$ fiual zett1emeDts are determined. 

(0) Charity CQU 

HSHS PfO\lde. care to patients who meet cemin aiteria under itr; charity care poli~ without ~ 
or at iUDOunt:; le~ than its estabmhed nre5. Amounts determined to Q.lLll.i£J.' as ~ty cUe are not 
Nported as net patient zeniee N\"enue, since HSHS does not p=ue eol!eetion of' ~cb 3I.llount •. 

(P) RI!'i't'nlu tmd GQ;ns in Excess of ExpelUcs tltfl Lon,s 

The consolidated mtemems of ope:nticm::; ami c~ inunremicted net as~ts include re\'etlue aDd 
g.un:. in E!Xee:;:; of ~ and lozes. Cba.nge5 in unrdricted uet asset:; that are excluded from 
re;'enue and. gains in E!XCe"h of' ~ and lo~, 4:OnsC;tent \\ith il:!.<hr;1Iy practice, include 
conln'butions of property, plant, and equipment (including a:;~t:; acquired using <'Ontri'butions that by 
dOllor re~trietiom OT pantr. were to be ~ [(II! the pul'pO'"A of acquiring ~uch as::eb) and the change 
in peMion funded f.fa~. 

(tD InC'4me TtlXe$ 

HSHS and the l"o\'ltldation are ntinoh not-for-FOe orpnizatio~ as described in Section 501(c) (3) 
oEthe Jnruna! Revenue Code (the Code) and are uempt from feden! ~ tlXe~ on related income. 
pumwn to Sedioll 501(,,) of the Code. Ki.a.n.lnc. r:. an Dlinoh for-profit C<1l}IOtanoll that NCOgni=es 
income t;ure:; under the azet and liability method.. Deferred. tIx as!;l!t:; andlia~ are recognized for 
the fUture tax consequence:. :aitributable to difr~ces betwetn the consolidated fulancial mfeme.nf 
canying amount5 of exi..'iiDg assei5 and liabilili~ and their respecti,~ tax 'bil!.i. aad operatin~ lo~~ and 
tax credit canyforn~. Deferred tax assehand iiabilitie:!> are measured zing the enacted tax rate!; 
expected to apply to taxable income in the )"e.'!B in v.ilich thO"'..e tempori!.J}' differences are e;:q'Iected (0 

be feCO't"l!Rd.or settled. The effect 011 defem!d tax asse!!; and liabiliti~ of a change in tax n~ h 
NCo~ in in4:Ome in the period that include:; the enadtneJ:.t dare, 
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Sp~e!d, minoi:; 

Note:. to C~1idated Fil:w.tcial State1l1Ents 

June 3G, 20IS at'id 2014 

(Doll= ill thousand:.) 

KWa, 1:0<:. '!, tax effect> of femponl)' dift'erenC6 that give me to ,a~6~ant portiOll'> of the defemd 
tax a~~t~ at June 30, 1015 at'id 2014 are prim;uily the re5Ult oCnet operating Ion canyfon\"al'Ch of 
$94,120 at'id Sn,356 at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively, wmch expire at \-arl0lti future dates 
through 2034. 

In a~~s!:in,the realizability of deferred tax a::;~ets, management comid~ whether it is more likely 
than not that ~me porno'll or all oCtile defemd tax ;meb will not be realized. The ultimate realization 
of deferred tax ~seb i:; dependent upon the generation of fi.ttun! taxable income during the periO<h in 
",iUch tho~tetnporny differ~:; becomededndible, :Management con,;;i~ projected future taxable 
income a.rui tax plmning stntegi~ in making this; ;me~sment B~d upon the 11:\-eJ. of hi5toric:al 
taT..!ble lo!:;~ and projection.-. fOIl" future ta..'table los~ o.w the peri~ for ",iUch the deferred tax 
assets are dedudible. I:Il3DagemeJtt beU1:\-e:; it u more likely than not Kian, Inc. will not realize tile 
majority of the benf.f'i& of the:.e deductible dift'~. The def'em!d tax asset!; attributable to the Det 
opex-ating los:: cmyforn-ar& not realized as of 1Ime 30, 20 l.5an<1 2014 ha\"e been fully Ie"An"ed in the 
accompanying co&olilhted mw:ci315tUements due to the un~ of realization. 

HSHS reco~ the tax benefit from an UIlWtain tax po~IiOD only if it it> more likely thaD not the 
tax po~tiOD. will 'be :;u.~ on ex~tiOl1 by the taxing authoriti~ ba!ied on the teclmieal merib 
oftbe position. k ofJune .30, 2015 and 2014, HS"'rlS doer. not ba\c"e any liabiliti~ for unrecognized 
tax benefits. 

(T) Foir Value 

HSHS ha$ adopted the pn');i!.i~ of ASC Topie S20, Fair 1"aIUi) AlMSUYClllQlt, for fair \..we 
mea!iUl1Unenb of fmancial i\:iSet:; and l:'i!:wlcial lia'bilitie:o and. for fair ,.-alul! mea..-urements of 
nonfina.ndal Itetn!i that arerecogniz.edor di:;dtrAd afair\'<!fue illthe consolidated fina.ncial statements 
on arecmring ba::;i::;. ASC Topic S2{) defines fair ... -:We as the priCE that ,,-ould. be recen-ed to sell an 
asset or paid to tr.m.l;ier a liability ill m orderly trans:!.etiOll bem-een l'IWket participant::; at the 
measurement date., ASC T epic S2{) ilio e:;tlblishe:> a frnmewotk forme~g fair \dlue and e:tpan& 
d.i:;cl~e:; about iairr.~ me~ts, 

In conjuoctioD. ",iththe adoption of ASC Topic 820, HSHS adopted the mea.!iUl1Unent PTO\i!.iO'!lS of 
F ASB Accoumi:og Standards U'pdate (ASU) 2009-12, /m"tl;tmnlt; in Certain Entities That Cal~ul(1(6 
Net As.::et Value pa Share (or Ie EquilIaIMr), to certain m\1!stmenClo in funds that do not have readily 
determ.inable fair \-alues mcludmg printe .in\~tment:;, hedge fImds. real e:;tafe, and other funlh. !hi:; 
guidanCE amend::. ASCTOpic 820 and allom for the e:;limatiou of the fair \-a1ue of in\"estme.nb ill 
.in\~ compame:o COl" 'l\iUch the m~::bue.ut does not ha\-e a readily del'en:ll.inable fair \';!lue us.irl,: 
tIet as-..et. value (NAV) per slw-e or it~ equh:-a!ent. 

(s) ERR IncmJi .. ,t' PTDgrtllff 

The EHR. .lnceltti\·e Program (the Program)pro,.i~ mcenti\'e payments to eli~ib!e ho:;pitals and 
profe$~onals as they adopt. implement, upgnde. or de.mon...-tr.de meaningful ~ of certified ERR. 
technology in their fW..t j-ear ofparlicipmon and demon..'1nte meaninpUI we for up to m"tl remaining 
participation yean. HS"'dS acco'llllf!; forthe Prov-un usmg the grant model. HSHS app~ the "ratable 
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Not~ to ComoJidated Financial Statement!'> 

June 30, lOIS and 2014 

(Do~ in thousand!» 

recognition" approacl!" ... il.ich:;tate. that the gnnt ~me cm be reeognized ratably o\"er the entire 
ERR. reporting period once a "n!3Z0ll!ble asSllR1lce'" income recognition thre:;hold. is met. For the 
year:; ended June 30, 20IS and 2014, HSHS reco::nimd SS,421 and $15,586, re'.peCth~, as other 
fe\"e1\ue related to EHR. m.:entn-e-s, which ha\"e beenrecen~ or Me elC).'leCted to be reeei\'ed ba:.ed on 
eertifieatton:; prepared by ~ge1\lent under the appropriate pUde1in~. 

(I) Re~14ssifi~.atil1n 

Certain 2014 amounts ha\'l! been rec1as:;Uied to conform to the 1015 consolidated financial statement 
presentation ·as a re~t of'disconiill.ued operations pn!'"AIltatioll (IlOte 9). 

(3) Commumt;" Benefit 

Con:;istent ... itb it:>mi!;:;iou, HSHS prO\i4es medical care to ill pa~ regardle:;:; of their ability to pay. m 
addition. HSHS PfO\id~ ~1Q1!:; intended to benefitthe poor and wuier..en-ed, indudingthO"A ~..on:; who 
cannot afFord health wuran.te 'becau:;e of inadequate .~0UlW$ and/or are unin..""IIred onmderiDsured, md to 
e.nhaneethe health status; oi'tbe ~mmunities in\\iUdt it opoeRt~. 

The following:>1.IllllIW'y has beenpNpared in 2.a:onbnee ... iththe C"thotic Health k:>ociatio'll of'the United 
State!;' (C'riA) policy document, A: Guido/D" Plmming Ima Rt:pcrtlng G>mmulIifJ· 1k:nQir, re1e~ in 
May 2006. RSRS U!ie:>a cost-to.ch;u-ge ntio to c:aIc:ul.ate the cO;>t of charity care and the unpaid cost of 
Medicaid.. The :!.mOunt!; in the following table reflect the qua.mifiab!e CO$t!i ofHSHS' community bendt for 
the year:; Ulded June 30, 2015 and 2014: 

:015 :014 

Benefit:> for the poor: 
Charity care at CO"...t 24,026 31,951 
Unpaid c.o!'>t ofMed.icaid 3Jld other public pro~ 129,546 92,685 
Community health l;!!nices 1,845 1,532 
Other 2.826 2.042 

158.243 134..210 

Bene.6e fOT the broader communit)": 
Community health sen'iee .. 5,100 4,680 
Health profe:;!:.ions education 18.298 11,883 
Other 9;472 12,002 

32,870 34,565 

Total community benefit S 191.113 168,,775 

BenEfits ftff IhE POtffl1!pn'!SEllt the cost of :;en'iees FO\id.ed to per~ 'I\-ho cannot afi'ord healthcMe be<:ause 
of inadequate resource:. and'l\-no Me tmimundorunderim;ured. 
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HOSPIT:\L SISTERSHIALTH SYSTL'f A1\"O SliBSIDL.uuI:f, 
Sprin~eld, Dlinoi:> 

Nofe$ to COlISOudateci Financial Statement. 

June 30, 2015 3Dd 2014 

(Dollar.> in ~th) 

Bmqitsjor t"~ ImHtd" ctJmmunil}' rep~nt the co~ of Soe1'\ice:. prtnided to other needy populations that 
may not q,ualify 3S poor, but thai need r;pecial ser\;ces and support. It abo includes the eo:;t of ser;;ces for 
the ~eral ben:elitof the. commucitie~ in which HSHS opentl!s. Many progmm are targeted to'l\-a.M 
populatioz that may be poor, but also include thO'"A :aeas that may need special bealth senices and ~pport 
These pro~ are not fi:Iw:lciilly self-supporting. 

Chan9' C4Tt! tit C(Jst repre;eut!> the a»t of SU\icespro\ided to patienl$ who C3ll.IlOt atrordhealthcare ser.ices 
due to in.adequate ~un:es. All or a portion of;'l p.at:ient·s senire. may be comidered ch.llity Cal'e for which 
no payment i:>anticipaled in i!CCOtd.mcewith HSHS' embfuhed policies. 

Unpail cost Dj J.f~dic4id antI (Jilt" JlUblit: prDIJTllIru NpfI!Seuts the cost of P1'O"iding semces to 
beneficw;e::; of public program:;, including state Medit'zid mciindigent care pro~, in excess ofpay.menh 
for thO"..A! ser;ices. (See nole 4 for an explmatiOD of changes to the Mediczid :reimbur-..ement from the State 
ofillinoi:>.) 

wmmuniIFl,,4ulr senius are acti\ities md !:el'\;ces for trlUchno patient bill emf!, although there may be 
l1Ol:ll.i.Dal patient fees. ~..e senices are not Expected to be financially self~upporting although some. may 
be partially ~ by oueide gr.ll'lh or fimding. 

Bt'41lh proftnions ~4uc4fio" mclude!:. the lmI'eim'bw'Sed co::t of tnining health profe:;sionab. such as 
medical re::;idents, m=iag stuiienfs, teclm.icians, cmd students, in allied .bealth profes~ions. 

Other benelits include suo~idiud health ~it'es, in-kind dOlUtiOIlS, and other be.uefib. 

in addition to the amounl$ reported abo.'e, HSHS committed significant reso~ in :;en..-ing the Medicare 
population. The COg (determined l&in.~ a cost-to-chuge ntio) ofpro\i~ senices to primarily elderly 
benefi.cw;~ of the Medit'are program, in ex~s of gO'\"I!mIDElltal and managed care eomract payments, '1\'.1; 

S1&3,712 andS111,2SS for the >-ears eudedJlIlle 10, 2015 ;utd2014,respecti"ely. 

A related organizati'on,thi! Fo:tIXIdotio1l, fUnded $12,794 mci SS,S65 for charity care or other operating 
expen.s.e~ on behalf of the hospital:; during the }-ear..; ended J11lle .30, 201) md 2014, respecm-ay. The 
commucit)' bEllefitsn!pOrte<i abo\-e are nEt of the contn"butions from the Foundation for nlch be.uefits. 

HSHS also pnniae. a significant amount of tmCO~ted care for patients, llilich i:> not included abow, 
but is n!pOrted in thi! con:;olicbted stltement~ ot opentiOIti and change in unrestricted D.et 3.'i~S a~ a 
pro\isioD for UDCoDec:tible ac:c:ounl$.l\·!any of thO"..I! patiene are ~d or und~d, but did not apply 
for, or qualify for, charity CMe. 

St.l\hry·s Hospital, Stre.ator, minoh, pro ... ided $4,155 aud S5,190 for benefits to the commucity during the 
years ended JUlIe 30, 2015 3Dd 2014, respecl:i\'ely, which i~ included in discontinued operations. 
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HOSPIT.\LSIST£RSHEALm SYSUM .-\.'\'"0 S'JBSIDL\Rl:E$ 
Sprillgndd, mino~ 

Nofe~ to C~1idated Fi.z:tmcial Statements 

June 30, 20IS and 2014 

(Dolhr.; in th~) 

(4) Xet Patient Serntl! ReTuues 

HSHS ha:; ag:nH!m1!1lU with tbild-part:' payor.; that pro-.ideror payment at iUIXlUllb diffe:rent fi'om their 
established rate:;, A !iummary of the pa)'Dm)t arran{!elllfnt:. "ith major thinl-party payor.; i<; a:. ronow~: 

Medicare - Inpatient acute care senices nlndered to Medican! program bene~:;; are generally 
paid at pro~-ely det~ rates per ~e. The~ ntes '1aJ:)' ac«n"diDg to a patient 
classification :oystem that c. b3Sed on clinical, diagnostic, and other factor.;, Certain patienf senices 
related to Medicare beneficime;; are paid based. upon a c«.t reimb~..emmt method, pr~ti\1!ly 
determined rat~, ~tabfu.hed ree ~, or a combiD.ttion thereof. ThehospitUs are nlimlr.u-....ed for 
co~t reimbunable items at a tentati..~ rate '\\ith final settlement determined after :;;ub1tlission of annual 
cCY-;t reports by the ho~ita!S1!nd audit:. by the Medicare &cal intenneciwy. Catain outpatient sl!ni~ 
perfoI'l1:led by the hospitals are reimbur.;ed at a pro~'e!y detenniued me per SI!n:lce b~ upou 
their .ambulatoxy pa,'I.lW1t clas~ification. Home health ~nices perfOl'Il:led by the hospitals an! 
reimbur~ at a pro:;pecth'ay deteImined rate per epiwdic trutment. 

As. of JUDe 30, 2015, Medicare co~ reporu h:i\'e·been audited and {mil :.eltled through June 30, 201 0, 

MeJicaia .. InpatieDi seni.~ n!lIdered to Medicaid program benefici;uies are ~....ed at 
pro~pecti.\'\!ly de1en:oi!led rate::. per ~~. Outpatient ~ice~ rendered to Medicaid program 
benefidam:. are nlim~ b~ upon ~r \i~t rates.. Medicaid payment methodolo~ and nt~ 
for ~ i~ Me hl~ed on the lImOWlt of funding <l\'ai]able to state Medicaid proP'=, 

HSHS puticipab!::; in the Sttfu of illinois (the State) prO\;der as.==enfprogram that an.im inthi! 
finmc.i:ng: of its Medicaid pmgram. The program bas been Rlle,\\"I!d by the State since its ineeptioll.l in 
2004. Pur.rn:mt to the. pro§r3ID. ho-..pitab within the State Mt! required to remit payment to the State 
Medicaid proJ.!nm un.der m as~=fnt formula apprm'ed by the Centers for Medic:are and Medicaid 
SEnice.:; (eMS), 

The hospiiah ha\'\! i!::cluded their ~~=ents of 525.143 for both .lOiS and 2014 witbin other 
~ m the aceompmying comolidated statements of opentiOll$ and change in m:n!-mcted Det 
assets. The ~~ ~ &ho pro\ide::; ho!ipitai:; "ithin the State mth additional Medicaid 
reimbur-....ement ba:ed on funding f01"ll'.lUb.r. aho apptO\'ed by CMS, The bcqitab h.:n'e included their 
additioml.nlimbur-....elI:Ielrtof$43,897 for both 2015 and 2014 "ithin net patient W\ice w.'enue in fhe 
accompanying coru.olidated statemenh of operatiom and cllange in 'IUIre::.Uided net assets. 

As. of and forth!! }'\!at'S ended June 30, 20tS and 2014, HSHS .ba!< included itr. z.se~ of SS,106 
and $16,618, re:;pecti\'ely, under the lllillois Enhanced Ho~tal Asses=ent Program, within other 
expE:n:;e~ m the accompanying con:;olidated statement or aperabons and change in unrestricted .Det 
assets, The EIlhmeed.Ho:;pital A-.ses=ent Program pJ\)\ides hospitals within the State '\\ithadditiocal 
Medicaid Nimbur-..ement, based on ~ formulas also apprO\'ed by CM'S. HS"rlS hal> included its 
additioml related reim~ for the )'ei.!n eDded June 30, 2015 and 2014 ofS13,519 and S27,366, 
respecti\'ely, nithin %Wi patient soenice l1!\"E!Ilue in the ;accompanying con::;olidated statement of 
operations and change in ~ed IlI!t a~sets. 
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HOSPITAL ~lSTERS HEALTH SYStEM .0\::,\1) Sl}BSIDL\RlES, 
Springfield, mino~ 

No~ to ~!idafed Finmdal Sta~nts 

June 30, 2015 wi 2014 

(Dol.la.n in thousands) 

During 201>, GiS appro'\'ed llIino~' request tor a new supplemental payment to bospitals for sen;ce:; 
.pro,ided to newly eligible Medicaid beneficiaries under the Affordable Care Ad. The ne~' 
supplemeDtal payment to ~ital~ W"$ approved REro.acril-e to MMt:h 1, 2014. Dlino~ will 'It>4! same 
pm rata alloc.ation a~ a ~p! of the gro:r.~ as~;;ment payments under the exUting Ho~ital 
~sment Pro~. HSHS has Uxluded its additional related reimbursements for the year ewied 
June 30,2015 ofS18,030 within net patient senice R\"t!.ll\le ill the accotllpallying 2015 consolidatEd 
::.tatemmt of operation:; and chmp! in Ult1'l!Stricted net ;,mets. 

During 2009, the Stale o£W~win enacted an a~se~smenttu on the gTm<,; re'\uue ofall W~win 
b~ifal~, which is used to ~ase reimbur-..e.rnents made under its Medicaid program. During ~ 
yem ended Iune 30,201) and 2014, the HSHS Wi:;co~ ho:;pitals ,,'ere ~~ $20,640 and 
$20,834, ~tiyely, related to thU tL't, which is i.ucludedas a component of other e~ in the 
accompaIt}ing consolidatEd ~temmts of operlltiow and cl1ange in \U1I'e!itncted n1!i ~!;ets, md 
feeEived S25,499 wi $24,329, re:spedh1!ly, in supp!emmtal Medicaid reimbur-AmeI'l~ whiM is 
included as a component of net patient sen;ce re\"t!.ll\le'.i in the. accotllpallying ~!idated statements 
of opentions and change in 'lI.l:Il:e:;Cricted lII!t as:ets. 

Other - HSHS bas aho entered mto pa}meM agreement:. ,,;th certain co=~ia.l ~eE carrien., 
health maintmmeE or~tion:;, wi prefem!d pro\ider or~tiom.. The ba.i~ forP'!)'ml!l1t under 
the~e agreements includes pro-..pectivel:y de~d rate:; per discharge, ~11llk from e~tabl.i!;hed 
clw:ges~ md pr(y.pecti\'ely determined per diem ntes. 

A SUl111lWYof,gro$!; and netpafientseni:\:ere'\"l!l1l1e forthe ~mendedJune 30, 201 hlld 2014 is as foUows: 

101~ 1014 
Inpatient revenue S 2,492,()l1 2,343,084 
Outpatient re'l.-enue 3,629,158 3,111,066 
U$S provisiow for lY...ttmated contractual adjustment:; under 

fbird..party reimbursement pm~ 3,958,934 3,418,272 

2,162.241 Net patient ~;eE re'\uue S ===;,;;,,;;,;==== 2.035.818 

Nef patient seni:eE revenue tor the ;-e~ ended .June 30, 2015 and 2014 include $4,829 and $2,184, 
re~tn1!ly, offavorable fttl'o$peCtn-eiy detenni.ned prior year settlements u'ith third-parly payo~. 
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HOSPIT.-\L SISTERS H£AL TH $'\"STEM A .. ,\l) Str"BSIDL.uuES 
Sprin,neld, Illinois 

Note .. to COD$Olichted Financial Statement. 

June 30,2015 mil 2014 

(DolJar; in~) 

A Sl.IllII:IWY .0fMediciIre, Medicaid, and managed care'contracted J)a}'OT utilization percentages, ba~ upon 
gJOiS pat1!!1lt ser\-lce re,-enU'!, i::; as follows: 

Medicare 
Medicaid 
Managed carefc~ntra(.ted payor 
Self-pay 
Other 

2015 

47% 
18 
31 
1 
3 

%014 
48% 
15 
32 
3 
2 

Patients' ac:coUDi::; RCEi\-able are reduced by an allo\'l."3DCe for 1mCoUeclib!e accounts. In. e-.. alua~ the 
collecti'bility oipatiellts' accounts recen-able, .HSHS mal:yu~ its past history md id!!lltifie!. tren~ for each 
of it; major payor sources. of re-;."ell.U'! fo es.t:im:ate the appropriateallO'l'.-ance for uncollectJ."ble account; and 
pro-.is.ion for bad debts. Mmage~ regul:a.rly revie\'l." data about these major payor SOllr<:e; ofre-."ell.ue in 
e\<tluating the sufficiellCY of the allO\'l.'ance for doubtful account;, For recen-ablea. M;oc.iated \\'ith ser\ices 
pil'O\idedtopatient:; \'1.110 bm:e third-party CO\-enge, HSHS an;dyus contractually due amount:; and prO\ide. 
an allO\'l.-ance for doubtN1 a<:eounf::; and a pro\i~on for bad debe, if ~z.uy (e.g., tor e:l:.pected 
uncollectible deductible:;. and COP3}1Iltllts on account:; for which the third-party payor has not yet paid, or 
for payo~ who are bo",u to be havin~ financial difiicultie. that make the realization of 3mount~ due 
Ul'.ilike!y). for recei'ltables a$!<Ociated with st!f-pay patie.J.Xt:; (\'\-hi.ch indudes both patients l\itbout insurance 
aud patients. withdedudl"ble and copaym61t 'baiaDCeS due for which third-party CO\1!nge exi.-b for part of 
~ biD), HSHS records a sigriliic:a:nt pl'O\i.siou for bad debt:; in the period of $erli~ on the ba~i::; of il!;; p~-t 
expenl!Jlce, which irlcik;ate::- that 1l:Wly pan61ts. are u:/l;!ble or un\\iUiD,g to pay the portion 'Of their bill for 
l\-b.ich they are fi.n:mciilly responsible. 'Ih1! difference bem-een the stanchrd rates (Of the discounted ntes if 
Di!,oli~ md the amounts aetually collected after all re;a:;onable collection effort:. have been e.'l:h3usted is 
clwged off agaimt the. allowance for doubttUi aocounfs, 

HSHS' allo\'\-ance for uw:o!leetib!e account:; fOT :-elf-pay panel!> increased from 80.4% of stlf-pay aCCOImI!> 
recei\'able l!1 June 30, 2014, to 83,6% of self-pay accounts. TecEh-able at June 30, 2015. HSHS' st}f-pay 
write-offi decre~ $53,570 &om SlOS,560 fOf .fi~al year 2014 to $54,990 for '~;d year 2015 ~ II result 
of the ~ou of Medicaid e!ipOilit-j". 

HSHS fecognize:; patient serliee re\'\!%1ue azociated \\ith s.er\ices Pl'O\ided to p.'\tie.Dtl. l\i10 bn-e third-party 
payor CO\-er.'lge on the b~ of contractual rate" for the ser\ices rendered. For un.in1Ured patient:. that do not 
qualify for charity care, HSRS recogni%.es n!\'enue on the basis of its mndard rates for !)erlicespro\'ided (or 
OQ the basis; of bounted rates, ifcegotiated or pl"O\ided by policy). Ot.l the bazis ofhistoric:a1 e.~enc:e, 
a signific:amportlon ofHSHS' ~ patients will be u:/l;!ble orwmilling to pay fOTthe senice!. pro\ided. 
Th~ HSHS records a, sigriliicam pnni::oiOil for bad debts related to uni.D...-ured patient!;; in the period the 
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HOSPITAL !'1S~ HEAL m SYS1L\( A... ,\1> St:"BS.IDIARIES 
Springfield, Illinois 

Note~ to COIl!.Olidated Finmcial Statements 

June 30, 2015 and 1014 

(Doll.an in thousands) 

~r~iee:; :ue pn;r.ided. Patient ~;ce rt!\-enue, ll!t of contractual allowance:; and m:eounh (before the 
p£o\-rnon for bad debts), is recogn.i2:ed in the period from th6e major payor SOllm!S, as follows: 

M.edic:ue 
Medicaid 
?o£a:n.ai!'ed c:are.rconll'aded POlYor 
$eolE-p;lY 
Other 

Net patient service re\~nue 

(5) COlK'entntioD of Cr~dic Rhk 

s 
lOIS !014 

737,981 689,437 
. 294,603 246,287 
1,034,681 964,106 

30,S67 76,698 
64,409 59,350 

2,162,241 2,035.878 

HSHS prondes healtbcare serri~ through their illpatient and outp,atiem facilities located in Dfu!ois and 
W~min. HS":dS ~ credit topmenf>, !iU1x.tantially all of whom are local re~jdene. HSHS d~ not 
~ collateral or ok security in extendin~ credit to patiems.; ho'j,"e\w, they routicely obtain l!);~ipunent 
of (or AIl'! o~Ue entitled CO 1'I!ceil-e) patients' ben.i!fif> p~ble under their health im.ur.'mee prog:ra:.n:;, 
pl~, or policies (e.g., Medicare, Medicaid, Blue Cross. health Il'Iainfawlce o~tiOJlS, and commercial 
m..-urance poIic:ie:;). 

The mix ofnet~'3b!es from patienf~ and third·pm:y payor:; as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 is on fono'l\~: 

Medicare 
Medicaid 
Managed earei'contraded payor 
~lf-pq 
Other 

(6) In'-estment Com~'>'irioD and F:lil' 1:l\1u~ Mea~ll.t~mellt$ 

(a) Ovuml1lW~stmmtObj«m'l! 

l015 
31% 
H 
47 
S 
~ 

l014 
28% 
to 
46 
9 
7 

~ O\-er.dl i=estment ~th-e of HSHS i~ to invest it!> as~ti in aprudemmanner that "ill achieve 
all ~ ntl!of retum, mm<1g'! ril;k expcy..illl1!, and focus on d.o'l\'IlSide proteclion. HSHS' in\'eSted 
azets will m:W:.W.n ~ciezlt liquidity to fund a portion ofHSHS' anmW opentin!1: acti\"iti~ ::md 
fiiIru~tbe m\-e::.ted l!S~ti CO maintain i!. hi~ percentage of ",.wable liquidity. HSHS di1,-er-..ifie ... its 
im'6tment:; amonl ,-m~ lIs;;et clilS~es incotpOnting multiple !:Irafepe:; and managen_ The HSHS 
boW appIO\'e$ the in ... ~ent policy r.tafement "Ilu! ml"'6tlnetlt Co~ O".~AeS the im-estme.nt 
programm aC'COfdance \\ith the im-emnellt policy sbtement. 
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Hosprr • .u.SI~TI.RS H[,.u.m SYSTEM A..'"'D S'V"BSIDLUUES 
Sprin{field,. Illinoh 

Note~ to Cousolidated financial StateDW1t.S 

lune .30, 2015 and 2014 

(D~ in thougn~) 

(h) AUOMftDn 41nt.,~:tmmt Strctt'gii"S 

10 manage rlsl.:, HSHS invests in fixed ineome, dOlllestlc equities, international equities, ~tom hedge 
fim~ .• and. real ~::;et. HSHS enga~ out-.ide portfolio managers as fonon~: 6 fixed income mana~, 
13 dom~c equity DWlagt!r:l, 5 int.emation.UlIllI.Il3gen, 2 custom hedge fund porifoliomanager.o (K.2 
and. Mtirow), and 1 rea16'bte manager. B~au::;e of the inhere.ntuncemint.i6 for ,,-;duatlOll of some 
holdin~, the estimated fair ,.1uEt:. may diffi!r trom \-alues that would hal"e. been uzed had a ready 
awket e.xi!:ted. 

The in'lo-estmmt objectl\'e oftheK2 Custom Sotution:; Hospital Sizb!n Fund is to achie'lo"e equity t)pe 
~ l\itb reduced \"Olatility md riil!;. This is achie'lo-ed through a dh'enified portfolio ta.t'{retmg 
allocatioXlS of long ~gie.:; and low \'olatility stratepe!l and spread auo-:.s 29 separate underlying 
fund:.. 

The investment objectl\"e of the Mesirow uufom SoJutio!l!.Ho-:.pital Shter.; Fund i" to achie1:e positil"e 
return:; 'l\ith low 'Io"Olafility and ri:ik. TIili is achie,-ed through a multimanager, multi-strategy • .\Del 
dn"el"'.ified un"e~Jlt approaeh aud!:pre:ad ac:rO""s 31 separate underl),mg~. 

A ~ of the stratepe::; u:;e<i by the hedge.fund manager.; is as follows: 

• CommoditieS include Un'eStment entities that may trade in agricu!tunl, mebl, and. ene:u 
nwket .. at ,,-;ariQUl; stages ofthe commodity qde. 

• E~'mt Dm'm inclu~ in\~tmellt Emmes that f~ 011 idellfif}il1€ and analyzing SKWities that 
may benefit from the occum!Uce of ~fk colpor.tte e,·en~. 

• Global Macro include~ in\'6tment entities, ~-hid! Un"e!lt in pnxluc~ that 1:Il3Ybew!fit from 
0\ wal.l economic ;mel political e\ -ent!< of \-;arious countrie:.. 

• /n:fI1'QnC'bLfIfJ:cd includes irn'l!~t entities wiih an income-ua::;ed strategy that in\"e~ auo::.s 
inmumenh, the \-:alue of l\-hich h dri ... "llll by in.mr.mce-related evmfli primarily related ttl 
property and life ~_ Risk hmanaged by dh-er.;U}ing O\W geog:t3phy, inllurance fype7 

and semitaity to insured lo::.se~ amollpt other factors. The mate!!)' i::; a tool to reduce overall. 
iJI\-e:;tment risl: as underlying ~ risl: r~ctor;; are less sensitii."e togeDer.U markEt factor.;. 

• LOllg/ShoTl EquiO' includes in1.-eslment entitie~ that in\'eSt both long and !lhort, primarily in 
common ~oclls and debt m...-trumen~,b~ on the mm.:tger':; pen:ephOll of ~ch securities 
being unden-:alued Of O\'en-:alued hi' the u:wket. 

• Multi-Strategv includes in\'"eStme.nf entities that pursue multiple sfrategie:; to d,i1."el"'..iiy risk':. mel 
reduce \-o13tiJity. 

• Rdmi!{c VauI6 include:; in\"elitment enfiti.e:; that utilize nondirecliol:ld1 $fntegie~. Relam"e \-aJUe 
investing invoh 1!s, trading around the mispricing of two related '5eCUrine~ using \ -;arious t)'])e~ of 
.::;ecuriries or instruments. 
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HOSPIT.-\L SISTERS BE.urn SYSTEM: .~'l) SVllSIDL.uuES 
Springfield, Illinok 

Nofs to Consolida1ed Financial StatEmUlt~ 

June 30,1015 and 2014 

(Dolbn m thau.r.md:;) 

• Specialu/ Cr~4ir indude~ inver;tment entities !hat seek to pl'uer.rte ~or risk-adjllSted tl'!turrlI.i 
fivaI. a ~'bi.a.ation of capital appreciation and cwrent mc:ome by opportunimeally inve~ting 
and trading in a d:i\"eci6ed portfolio of credit-related securiti6 and othl!l" imtruments. 

• SrnmurC4 Credit mclu~ in\"6tment entitier. that im'e~t ac:roz ~tructwed crndit .lIl3.I:kefs 
including a~cy and Ilonageney re~identia1 mortgage-backed ~miti~, e:ommerciai 
mortgage-backed ~tieri, and ''"UIoU!!o a:;~t-bacl.ed ~eemitie::;. Strate,gie::; e;m. be trading 
ori4!Dled. or diredional, and may include a hedging c:omponent to off~t mmet mk~, 

(e) BDSiufiUpDrting 

kiset:;wilo-.e USE 1:; limited or re:;tricted are reported at ~timated fair ,-ame, If an iU\'e:.tment 1:; hdd 
direetlyby HSHS and an ac6\'e man..ef uith quoted price:; exi.~,the lIl3.I:ket price of an ide.utieal 
~. ir. ~d as reported fair \-alue. Reported fair \·,a}ue:; for share:; in common and prefetmi l'ifocl: 
;md fixed mtome Me hasfld 011 share prices reported by the fund:; as of the last~ine~::; day of the 

. fi:;;eal ye3%'. HSHS' inb!reru in altemat1,"e im-e:;1ment fund:; are genma.liy reported at the NAV reported 
by the fund m;m.'!ger.:, which 1:; used a~ a pnetical expedient to 6timate the fair \.we of the HSHS' 
intere:.t d!.erein, unle~~ it is probable that all or a portion of the im'emDen! ",'ill be soJd for an amount 
<tifferent from NAV. ~ of June. 10, 201S, HSHS Iud no plan:. or intentions to ~ in\-e:;'imellb at 
amount!:. di.ffereut from NA V. 

(tI) Fmr VII/lit' ofFinandDllnstnlml'nts 

The follou-mgmethods. and a~$UIllptiOllll v.-ere U!led by HSHS in e~timating the fair'l...uue of it:;fitw:!c:ial 
~: 

• The cm:;ing amount n!pOl'ted in the c:omolidated balalx-e sheet!:. forthe foliowin!! approximates 
W:r 'I.'a!ue because of the short m.\turiti~ of ther.e instruments: cash and cash equi\'2lent!:., 
tI'!Cei\-able$, accounts payable, aeaued lUbilitie~, and e!:Otimated pZY2.ble~ under third-party 
mim~..ement propams. 

• Fair'l.-a.mes ofHSHS' in\"e'...tment~ IWd ~ a~~t!:. whose use i!. limited or ~cted are estimated 
ba.:;ed on prices pIO\ided by its m\'estment manager.: and ib custodian bank ecept pledges 
~'i1ble and other, v.'hereby cm)'ing amounts approximate fair \-a!u.e. Fair,-alue for cash and 
cash equi\..uellb, coJpOnte and pref'erred stoc.h, foreigD ~curitie:;> US. gt)\-ernmtnt ~tie~, 
eotpOl"3te bonds,. municipal bonds, and c:om.mingled mutual fund:. are measured usm, qu.oted 
ma:itet prices at the lI'!pOrti:ng elate multiplied by the quantity held. The eat1)~ 'I.-a.iue eqaals 
fair 'I.-a.me. 

• HSHS has two hedge fund m\-e:;tment!:. for u-hieh quoted market priC6 are SlOt :n"3ihble. The 
estimated fair,1!!ue of th~ h~ fund in\~.tments iDclud6 emmate::o, 2..ppnisals, 
a~swnptiom,. ;m.d methods. provided by external financial ad\~ and n!\-iewed by HSHS. 

• Fair '\'alue of fixed nte long-term debt h estimated based on the quoted nwtet pricej for the 
same or ~ar ~'"UeS or on the CUlTellt tate:; oft'1!l"ed to HSHS for debt of the same mnaining 
maturities. For ,-amble tate debt, carrying amount:; approximolte fair \-a.me. fair ;:alue wa:; 
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HO~"PIT.\L SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM &'\1) SlJBSIDL-\.RlES 
Springfield, Illinois 

NONs to Con::.oJidated Financial Statement::. 

lune 30, 2015 aDd 2014 

{Dollar:; in thousands) 

estimattd U!".ing quoted marltet price:; b.ued lIpon HSHS' current borrowmg 14tes for !>imilar 
type:. oClong-term debt ~ili~, 

• Fair ,-alue of intmrn 14te ~'<lPS is determined um,.g prici:.lg modeh developed ba~ on the 
UBOR S'lnp 14te .md other ob~-able nwket dab by financial zd,i!A!:l'S. The \-alue '1'1.";\:' 

determ.ined .after co~idering the potential impact of collatenlli:atiOll and uettin~ auee.ment~ 
aclju!ittd to reflect !l9Dperi'ormance risk of both. the cou:ntezpaJ1)-and HSHS. The e3ll)-in~ \"alue 
equah fuin-alue_ 

The preceding methods desaibed may produce a fair \-alue calculation that may !l9t be indieati'-e. of 
net realiz:able l.-alue or reflecli."e of future fair ."li!ue:., Furthermore, although HSHS belie\"es it~ 
"'aluation methocb are appropriate aDd con~ent 'l'l.ith other market participane, the U!".e of different 
methodologie$ or a::.~tio~ to detenmne the fair \"lilue of cemin financial ~tr'w:I:Ienb could n!sult 
in a different fair ,'we measurement at the reporting date. 

The fonO'l'l.-ing table pre::.ent::. the can;ing ;u:nount::. md estimated fair \-alue!l of HSHS' financial 
instrument!'. not canied at fair ,-alue at lUll!! SO, 2015: 

Long.term debt 

(e) Foi,. J'iIllldlitTIlTCbJ' 

Carl"yiug: 
amOllut 

687.101 

'%01$ 

Fairnlue 

684,863 673J95 

Fair "alue 

673,845 

HSHS has adopted ASC Topic 820 for fair \-alue meL"1l.fements of fuw:tcial as:;et!; and liabilities mel 
for fair,,"li!ue measurement!; of !l9n£UWlcial items that are recog:aiaed or disclosed at Eair,-alue in the 
consolidated financial !>tatement::. Oil a recuni.ng b~is. ASC Topic 820 esbbllihes a fair ,,-alue 
hierarchy thatpri.oritiztY..lhe input!; to ValuatiOll techniques ~ to meas:ureEair .. -alue. The hienrchy 
gi-.-e;; the highd priorilyto unadjU!>ttd quoted price:; in act1\'e markeb Ioridentical a!;sets or liabilities 
(Le\"el t 1:Dea."1l.fe.meJlb) and the 10'l'l.'est priority to meastlJements m't'Oit-inl :;iguif~ant unw.en"ab!e .1::; (I..e\-el3 measuremenb). The three la"elsofthe fair \-alue hierarchy:are:& fol1ov,~: 

• w"ell inputs are quoted prices (unadjw:;ted) in adi'l'e nwkeb for identieal >W'...et:; or .l:iabiliti~ 
that HSHS has the ability toacce~:; at the measwUlellt date, 

• Le,.e12 input:; are ob~r.-ab!e inputs other than !.e,'el i price:; web a.:; quoted prices for sinU1ar 
a:;:;el::; or liabilities, quoted price in market~ that are. not adi\-e; or other inputs. that are 
ov.,m:able or can be ~rated by ob:;er\-able umket dab for $Ub~tially the full term of 
the .&Set:. or liabilities. 

• Level 3 inputs are W1ob-..en-abJe input!> for the az;::et or liabilit)-. 
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HOSPIT.-\L SISTERS HEALTH SYSlL'( .~'l) Stt"BSIDIARIES 
Springfielt\ IllilIois 

Note~ to COD!OOlidated Financial Statement~ 

June 30, 2015 mel 2014 

(Dollars m thou=lds) 

The cn~ilability of olrA1\-able market data h monitored to a~:;e:ss the appropriate cla!;.:;ifi.cation of 
finmcUl w1:rwl3.enfs "ithin fhe fain.uue hiera.rthy. Changes in economic condition:; ormodeJ..oa':ied 
,'a.luation technique:; mayre<plire the tran:.fer of 6mncial wtruments from one £air .-alue level to 
another. In ~UC:h ~tance, the ~ier is reported at the beginning of the reportiDg period. There were 
llotr.msfersbet\\~nLe\-ell, Le\"4!12, or Le\-eJ 3 for the fuca) ye3J'S ended 1w:!e 30.2015 and 2014. 

The follouing table ;rumm.arize~ HSHS' £air \.uue:: of ccll md cash equivalents, a::;~1s ,,1l0'..e 1&e is 
limited or re::;trided by major category and derh'an\"4! instruments .m the £air \-alue b.Wr.m:ihy as of 
June 30,2015, as well:u related ~tegy.liquidity, and timding: c:om:mitmenls; 

.J ..... 30.20lS ~ l)~' 
Lnrll LentZ WnI3 ToW ... ~Iio" DOli« 

C&slldanh~1> " I~.~l 140.061 0lIily 0=0 
A>~"o_i,~« 

ml=5""h=~. 
~::::.w..:oo! 
O!I::o:o!S4J06o::.d 
pWsv. :o<: .... -»1o.:oo! 
O!I::o:ofS2J,~: 

Cl:2:0da>b .'I1cn &0.9;1 SO.!m 0lIily 0:10 
~=..:t~ -+:nm 4n~Co:n Dally 0:10 
u.s .. ~ 

to=i::M m.m 191m Dally 0=-
TaDblo=id;>.>J. 31.9211 11.9'l9 0lIily T_ 
~~ .44M3 t+U61 0lIily T_ 
1'<II:t'liF-='.lio. U$.64l 21.1'lO li6.79) Dally n:-
~~=1 
~. 11.6~3 ll6.m m.oss 0lIily nn. 

H.co&:..~: 

Ki~'l!ll~ 
tl:::4 18-+,257 lS-f,261 Seob<ok>w 

M .. J:Ir.Ir~!1 ssm1 6$.,1»1 SaboW 

Total 
~ 
u:cu S !MI~OO' 706,974 IT>.,jZ~ U16-sn 

wll:i::il!io", 
Dom~u~~ $ 'is.i~ iI.1H 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM .~,\l) Sti:SSIDL.uuES 
Spri:ngfield, Illinoi:. 

Note~ to C~lid.ated Financial Statements 

June 30.2015 ;md 2014-

(Donar.. in th~) 

The .tab1e below set~ forth a SUI%l.IllMY of changes in the fain:alue oCtile HSHS' ~el3 3.>~t for the 
yeare:ndedltme30,2015; 

Balance, beginning of year 
Purchases 
Total net gains 
Balance, end of year 

1U Mrnrow lotal 
fund fund fuuds 

2ii,432 69560 346,992 
lSjOO 15,)00 

___ 6,.83;,.;.5_ 2,997 9.832 

$ ===:====284=,=26=7= 8&,057 3i2,314 

The foUOl\ing table summarize::; HSHS' cash and cadi Eilui\<lients and 3.>~t; l\nO"..e w;.e i:.1im.ifed or 
re.micled by J.n3jor C.ltegory in the fm nlue hierarchy a~ ot'J1.Uli! 30, 2014, as wen 01$ related mteg)', 
li'Juldity, and funding commitmen~: 

J"'''!&.20U: RodtD>pCio .. Day:" 
r;;;;r I Gftltl CftJ3 ta «~- eocit" 

c&:l.d"~~~ S 122.191 lnJ97 DW:r 0=-
M":: "11>~;' Ccilo4 cr 
a~_~ 

-.! ir.t.cv.: aN 
all:co!~.ssh~ 
I'~~~"d 
all:c o!$29).93: 

C.:l.=Cll~ 
..,.r."1lcn &1.!9~ '2.i9~ nu."'y 0=-

~~:1Xb -MIS.m' -M6J.lt nu."'y 0=-
lJ.s.~ 

soc:u.~ lC1$,lm l~'£ll ~ 0.:.. 
TaDbJo =:icipo!-. n.06' H.OSS DW:r t'll'l> 
C<r:p:n:o lMmd, us.zu nun ll<u.."'r 1''11'1> 
F-'P~' :Hi.3il') 1"1.&1" *u~ ~ n-
~"""""' !'tzzob 12.<192 ~UH 'ftoJ.(06 Doily n.-
Kodpf""h: 

JO ..... ":ntnl!®' 
fie,! m.o~ l17.n~ .Sal>c.lc:lr 

!doli:=' =l::ir.rt.:.e:r 69.~ 69.J6G Sal::<ll.-

1'<>1>1 
f:=cW 
~~ .... s 1.0lQAU 69M11) ~ 2.0U,Oil 

Li:lbf!i:ft : 
D.zin!h'9~ S "l.on 4),OU 
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HOSPITAL SISnRS HEALTH SYS1'E~1 .-\.,,, StiBSIDIARIES 
Spri:n~e!d, DJino~ 

Note~ fo Consolidated F~ia.l Statements 

JtI1le. 30,2015 and 2014 

(Dollars in Ihou:;ands) 

The table lx>1ow ~ts forth a Jitllllm3l). of chan~s. in the &iT value of the HSHS' L~'el 3 u~t;. for the 
year ended June 30,2014: 

Balance, beginning of year 
Purchases 
Total Det gains 

$ 

K1 5itSlfO\T lotal 
fund fund fund~ 

196,)51 55,542 252,093 
63,000 10,000 13,000 
11.881 4,018 21.899 

Balance, end of year $ ====21=7,=43=2= 69,560 346,991 

The foUO\\-m.g table pre:;ents infonnatioll about the redemption tenn:; and xa.'1rictiOll$ as of 1~ 30, 
2015 and 2014 for the altemati>-e in'~!:itmenfs: 

K: Custom $olunoa:. Ho.pital Shttr:> F olld 

ReciellJl)tion teID.lS: 
Monthly 
Quarterly 
Biammal 
Annually 

Total 

27 
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Fairt"alut 

63,040 
170.647 
22)97 
28,2S3 

284)61 

lOU 

69,302 
191.480 

8;325 
8,325 

271,432 

Notict ptriod 
(days) 

minimum 
maximum 

15-90 days 
30-90 days 
60-90 days 

gO day'S 

(C<mti.Dued) 
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BOSPITALSlSTERS REALm S'YSlI.M A:.'\"D s{,'Bsmturrs 
Springfield, llliIIo~ 

Note:> to Con:.olidated Financial StateDlfl1t!:O 

Jlme 30, 2015 aad 2014 

(Dollars in thousanci:;) 

llesiroll" CuztOID SomtioDs HO$pital Sbfer:> FUDd 

Total 

s 

1015 

31,186 
17.279 
35;381 
3.611 

S 88,057 
=========== 

1U14 

28.024 
32,342 
6,299 
2.895 

69,560 

Notict period 
(day'» 

miDimum 
maDmum 

15-90 days 
3()..9() daj'S 
6()..9() days 

90 days 

A Sl.ImIXWY ohs$th '\\l1o$t me is limited or~tricted a:; of Iune 30, 2015 .and 2014 is a:; foDol\'s: 

As$tt~ whose woe is limited or reotrided: 
By the board. for capital ~ .. em@l1t!:. S 
Fund!. held by IrI.\Stee for $t1f-~ 
Funds held by R.Qll. 
F~ femporarily~ by donor,; 
m\'8tmems held at the FO'.mdatiOll 

T ot:.al a:;:;et; 1\11o:>e me is limited or 
remi~ S 

2015 2014 

1,769,162 1,692,347 
63,&49 61,681 

103,291 l00,25S 
521 4S4 

99.098 104.080 

2,036,527 -========== 1.964,856 

The co~ition of in'."!'!mnent return for the ye<l.tS ended June 30, 20 1 5 and 2014 is lIS follon-=-: 

2015 lOU 
Invesfment return: 

Interest and dhidend income S 18,008 24.745 
Net realized gains on safe of in~:estments 56,445 105;423 
Change in net unrealized gains and losses ~39.48§2. 86.580 

Total inrestmellt return S 34.967 216,748 

28 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS m:.-\Lm SYSlL\f &'"D S"lllSIDt;,RIIS 
Sprin~eld, D.l.inou 

Not6 to Consolidated Finmci3l Statement!; 

JUDe 30, 2015 aDd 2014 

(Dol..l;m in thousancb) 

In\~tment ll!tum~ an! iDcluded in the accolllpanyin~ comolidalM ~tatemenb of opentiom and change 
in l:Iln:lUieted %lI!t ~sets and changes in net a,>~ts for the years ended June .30, 2015 and 2014 ~ 
follo\'.~: 

Other m:en11e - inn.stmenf return S 
Nonopmting gains - iB'!:estment return 
Temporarily restricted net assets - iD\"eStment return 
Pel'Dl3!lentiy restricted net assets - i.mrestment return 

Total investment return S 

(1) I)t.rn"llfi .. wtMtalmts 

!O15 

209 
34.928 

(l19) 
9 

34.967 ========= 

201-i 
1,821 

212,803 
2.109 

9 
216.748 

HSHS m intere:r.t-nte related derh-ab.t.'@ m..-tnunenb to mana~e it!;expo~ on ie debt instruments. HSHS 
does not emr into duh-atn1! imtrument:; for any pwpcY.oiE! other than ea:ili flow hedgingpUJpO'"..e:r., and HSHS 
does not spe\:lllate ming derin.til.1! ~b. 

By 1Wi:lg deri,,<tM.-e rmancial imtnmlenb to hed~e expo~. to changes in inteNst rate~, HSHS expo~e:r. 
itself to credit ria, tax risk. and m:arket rl!:.K. Credit .rbk is the ~ of the countetparty to perfOI'lll under 
the tmm of the deri;,-ath-e contract. When the £air \.uue of <I deri\-aM.1! contract is postm-e., tIR counterparty 
Ot\"e:r. HSHS, whiCh aeate:r. credit risk fOf HSHS. \"It'llen the fair ,-alue of a dem-ath-e contrad isnepfi\\l, 
HSHS owes the coUlilfelparty, and therefore, i1 doe::; not })<r.~.s aed.it ri:.k. HSHS wnimivr. the ~t mk 
in dern-zti\1! instruments by Entering into il"a.maclioIri ,,-:Uh high-quality countuparties. 

Tax ri::k if:. tIR aa...'I!11e effect that HSHS take:; on fo the mem tax lzw chan~impad tIR ntes paid to :II 

,'ariab!e rate bondholder (either ~ith-ely ornegatil.1!ly)that would affect the "amble rate recen'l!d from 
the c~un&:r a UBOR.bas.ed S\\'ap thatlll3Y not match the ta."~ltellIpt equh.uem rate being paid. 
HSHS lllir:illli.z:e.; the tax ri::k in deri\";tti,·e imtmmenb by maintaininl! wfiilzietlt cash re:;en~ to handle 
poteutW tax law changes . 

. Maruet ri!Zli: i" the ww-..e effect on the 'I:alue. ofdle deri''lltil.·e instrument that-results from a change in intere:r.t 
rates. The market ri::k a:;::.ocizted ,,-:Uh intenr.;t rate contracts is managed. by e~bfu.hin[!: and monitoring 
parametm that limit the type~ and degree of nwket risk that may be undertaW:!. 

HSHS is expo~ to ~t los:. .in the e\'l!nt ·of nonperformance by the countelpUly to the int~ nte :m-ap 
a~; howe\w, the:. is not anticipat.ed. During the years etlded June 30. 201 S and 2014, HSHS wa~ not 
required to post collateral. 

HSHS mainWm int~ rate S\\'ap agreemeuts, \\-biCh effecm1!ly change the intere:;t rate ~e on a 
portion ofie ,,"aruble nte 'bond.: to a filc.ed. nte. HSHS recelt.'e:< S6J % of the three-month LmOR ($76,150 
notionll aDlount) and 67%ofthuue-month LIBOR (541,300 and SI00,425 notional amo;mts)andpay~ a 
fixed rate of 4.02% ($16,150 notional amount) and 3.47% ($41,300 and SIOO,425 notional amou.uts). The 
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HOSPIT:\L SISTERS HEXLm SYSTEM &'\"]) S'l:"BSIDL.uuES 
Springfield, Illinois 

Note~ to C~Ii<bfed Fiumcial Statemenb 

Jwe 30,2015 and 2014 

(Dollar!. in thOUS3lld.:;) 

inter6t nte tlwap agreements ha,-e notional amoUllb oU218,475 at June 30, 20lS and 2014, respecm-ely, 
which ?-ill amottize ihrough March 2036. 

HSHS also a:i.'l!n!d into a fixed tlPread basis m-ap in~a! year 200s thatrem01.~ the tax ri2 from the 
bondhol~ and tramfen the risk to HSRS. The premium that HSHS receh'l!!i for taking on thi:. ri~ is 
67.00% of the one-month LlBOR plu~ a fmed. zpread of 48 basis points le~ the SIFMA:&!.dex rate. The fixed 
~reJ.d basis ~wap ha:; a notional amoUIlt of S 150,000 with a 6.ui1 maturity in May 2033. 

The follOl\iDg is a Sl11llIJW}' of the ~"3~:I$ of Jw:e 30, 2015: 

~otio!W Settl~mellt FlIir 
T~l!! of intert'~ m":1~ amount rnlu. "alut 

rlXedpayor S 76.7.50 (17,155) (16.123) 
f'1Xed~dbaz 1.50:000 (96) 221 
fixedpa)w 41:300 (9,955) (9,385) 
rixedpa)w 100.425 (24.238) (22,847) 

S (52,044) (48,,734) 

The following is a :;umm;u')' of the rn'~ as of June 30, 2014: 

Notioual Sett~meJif Fair 
T~:E! of intUf!'if rn'1I2 amount "alu~ Talue 

Fixed payor S 76,7:50 (14,748) (13,350) 
Fixed :;pn!ad bms 150,000 (4,855) (3;333) 
Fixed payor 41,300 (8,635) (1,680) 
FIXed payor 100,425 (21.014) (JS,689) 

S (49,252) (43,052) 
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BO~PITAL SISTERS BL-\LTB SYSTL\J: A.i\1) SlI"BSIDB.RIES 
Springfield, .Illinois 

No~ to Con:;oliUted Finmcial Sbtemet~ 

June 30, 2015 and .2014 

(Doll~ in thousanlb) 

(8) Propenyt Plant, aDd Equipment 

A SWllIlU1'} of property, plant, and equipmentat .June 30, 1015 and .2014 i1> as follow .. : 

lOU: 

Land S 56,974 
Land impro'\"I!IIlentr. 39,619 
Buildings and penn:ment fixture!". 1,510,514 
Equipment and fumhhin[!"l'. 1.18°1086 

2.187,193 

~ accumulated depreciation 1.588.496 

1,198,697 

COIlStruetioIl in progre:;.~ 75517 

S 1,214,214 

~O14 

58,172 
40,051 

1,456,753 
1,169,400 

2,124,316 

1.52°1478 

1,203,898 

79.455 
1283,353 

A:. of June 30, 20 15, (~etion ill progrer.::. repre~ \-mOlU building and remodeling project;,. Th~ 
projectr., which b.n"e re1'lWning: contracted C«.t; at June 30., 2015 of SI75,246, Viill be financed with 
boud~pated 1I~~etr. or from operation:.. 

A reconciliation of'toflll intere:;t (o:;t~,;u reported in the accompanying cOll$Olic\.;l1ed J:-tatements of operations 
and tbange ullmreroicted llet z~ts for 2015 and 2014, is:3$ f'o90tt;,,: 

!OU ~O14 

ln~co:;teap~ S 2,766 
lntere:;t co:;t charged to expense 13.490 8.412 

Total interest (ost S 13,490 11,238 

(9) D:Utontinued Operations 

SM:S in Streator, Illinois is m illpatient ho:.pital C'W:l'elltiy o:pented by HSSI. HSSi and SMS l'iill be 
:;ubmitting ;I CertUic2te of .Exemption application to the .He.illth F <lci1iae:; and Sen"ke:o R.e.\iew Board for the 
State orIltinoi:; to discontinue all ~i~, both inpatient and outpatiut <It SMS. 

SMS' long term <Issei!; of property, pb.nt ;md EqUipIJl4'.nt have been presented .as ~b beld for ~ in the 
<1ceompan}iIlg consolidated balance ~. for S40,569 ma. 544,525 during the year.; ended luue 30, 2015 
and 2014, re~'ely. The operation:; of SlI.{S lII1! PIt!~ in ~ .aeeompan~ 2015 coru;Oudated 
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HOSPIT.U SISTERS HE.-\.L m SYSTEM £\1) Sv"BSIDL-\RIES 
Springfield, lllinoi::. 

No~ to C~lid.:rted Financial StatEDWlU 

June 30, 2015l11Jd 2014 

(Dollar:; in thou~) 

statement of opentio~ md chaug:e~ in unre~tricted net M~;as. dbcontinued opl!ntio~. HSHS's ~ of 
operatio~ for the yeuended June lO, 2014 han ~ been recl.!:;1J.ified to reflect the discout1nuant:e of SMS. 

A ~ of the operating ~nenc of the gaiD. (l~~) from di::.c:ontinued opentiom for S~.fS £or the 
ye~ ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 i!>as folloO\'5; 

Revenue 
Expense:; 

. Gain (lO':is) from discontinued operatio~ 

(10) ~If-Lmlran~ .. 

:OIS 

S ===3=,20==3 = 

(a) JJ'D1i:.rn' Comp#'nsmion. Proj,ui()1fQ1 Dnd G'''#'ftllli4biliIJ' 

lOU 
43.249 
47:069 
(3,&20) 

On Juty 1,2013, the ho:;pital wmers' compe=tion !lelf-~ce prognm. Vi';!. tr.ulzferred .to RQD... 
and cnw the c:our..e of' the ~ year 2014, the lIODhospital subsidimE.'!< that were pre\iously 
commaciaJly insured were added to RQD.... RQn.. prcnide:; «n:era{!:e in addition to worken' 
compen:;ation, prof'ezional and genenlliability, but the as:>Ociated liabilitiez £orihe other ccn'"el'3~ 
;ue le~ than 1% of the total RQIL liabilities 3t June 201.5:and at June .1014, 

tkder the Sy:rtem'!;l Wotke~' CompEIlSatiOD, Profe~20'1lal and Gceral Liability !.elf,wunnce 
program dIrough R.QIL, claims ;ue reflected ba:.ed upon actuarial e:.timation, including both reported 
~-d i.ncumld but not reported ~ takin~ into cOJ.l!iidenuOI1 thes.e\-erity of incidenc and the 
expected til:r.Ung oCclaim pa.yments. At June 30, '2015 and 2014, .llmds held. 'by RQIL ware $103,291 
and $100,258, re:;pEdi,~}". The related CIU'f6rt e:;timatlMi self-~ liabiliti~ for JUll'! 30, 2015 
:and 2014 ""we $29,319 and $16,478, respecth-eiy. The related long-tertn. e::;tim.ated !lelf',~ 
liabilili~ for be 30, 2015 .md 20i4l\we $61,711:and Si6,nS, rupecm-ei}'. At June 30~ 2(1) and. 
2014, the esfumted self-m:.urance liability for aU fuN:re cJaizm p~ reflecls the Uhlmany 
de~ outstanding 10!l'..e:; at ihe 'UIldhcounted'e.xpected le'1!i. The amount mcluded in expell':iE.'!< 
for 20J5 and 2014 l\'a$ $26,862 :and $32,833, respeclh-ely, and. ~ included in other expense in the 
coWiOJiciated statemt!llb of opennoJr;:and chauge in U'Iln!~ctedaet as~c. ~ cakubtiom take 
into ~de.ration any liability that may be co.-ered. w:d.er an extended RPOrting fmdor..ement and 
co~idered "'t;w~ liability. 

RSHS is in."h.-ed in litigation ~g in the ordinary course ofbmines'>. &!ported claim:; are in \-ari~ 
stages of litigation. Additional daimz. Dll!y be as!lerted a~t RSHS ~g £rom ~f\;CE.'!o through 
June 30, lOIS. It ~ the opinion ofl:lWlagemem that the e::;timated liabiliti~ accrued at June 30, 2015 
Me adequate to pfO\ide ror potentW 1o~6 resulting £rom peDd.iug or threatened lliigatiolL 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTDf .-\:.,,\1) St:"BSIDIAR.lES 
Springfield. IllinOc. 

(b) Emplo),uHttdlh 

Note. to Consolidated fin.a:Dcial Statements 

June 30, 201S and 2014 

(DoHan in th~) 

The HSHS self·~ee pfOgr.uII provides health ~ for employee:;. HSHS has IW-elop4!<l 
imemal tec.bnique~ for estimating cost>. ~ 3l'IlOUl1t~ funded are admini~twed by the tnut1ee. 

At 1uDt 30, 201 S and 2014, funds: held by the tnut1eefor ~31th imurm:e liability for employees' 
self·insura.1lCe are $63.&49 and S67,6S7. re5pei:m-ely, and. are included in C\I.Imlt aDd IlOIl<:'1.l1m1f a~:;etz 
'lril.o~e use i:.1imited or restricted. At June 30, 201 S and 2014, reined estimated CIlm!llt self·insurance 
liabilities are $11,287 and S10,418, re~tn·eJy. 

(11) Ptu~iOD 

HSHS emplo)~ patticipate in The Hospital Si:.ters Health Sj'lltem Employee,.' PaciOIl Plan (the Plan). 
1'hi:;; IlOUcontn"butOIY defined beue6t pen:;ion plan CO\'I!n su~tmtially all emp!O)1!1!$ of HSHS ~llo ha\1! 
CODtpleted 1,000 ~ of employment during any caleudu year sulY..equent to the commencement of 
emp!o}'ml!lll The Pim recognize~ and funds the co~ reiated to emp!O)1!1! ~ice using the projected umt 
credit actum31 CO$( method. 11K! information below reprr..ents the a~gation ofHSHS' pen:;ion6n3l1Cw 
sums, whieh c. determined by the consulting actuaries on a m.eu:iber .... ..peeific baz. 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS REALm $i'STElI .~'l) SlI"BSIDU.RI£S 
Sprillgfield, lllinois 

Note.sto Con:;oli.ued Finmcial Statemenh 

J~ 30, 2015 and 2014 

(Doll:m in th~) 

The {oU<m-lng table ~ts forth the Plm'~ ftmded ::ot!fus, ~ ~d in HSHS' cOllSOliciatedfin.:mcRl 
statements, md a~~umption:; af June 30, 201:5 and 20i4: 

lOU lOU 
Change in bene.6t oblig;ation.: 

Benefit o'i:llipnon at begim:ling of year S 1,350,052 1)71,770 
Senice cost 54,409 47.111 
Jntere!'it cost 63,934 65;606 
Plan ameudmenb 160 
Actuarial Jo~ 87,859 82.121 
Expected expen~ (8,546) (7;649) 
Benefits paid (33,277) (109,:513) 

BEnef'tt o'i:Iliptionat end ofyev S 1,514,591 1,350,052 

Change in plan as.~h: 
Pairvame ofpim a:osets. at beginning of year S 1,139,431 1,019,876 
AchW ~ on plan aY...eb 35,707 179,208 
Emploj'W contn'butiC)11'; 55,250 49,860 
Benefits paid {33.27D ~1095131 

.Fair • .1lue of plan a~!;I!t:; at end ofyev S 1.191,111 1,139,431 

R.econciliation of &nded :r;tarus: 
Funded statu:; S (317,480) (210,621) 

Amounts recognized in the accompan}-lng roIlSOlidated 
b:!.lanee sheets: 

Accrued bene.6t liability (317,480) (210,621) 

Amounts not yet reflected in net ptIiodic benefit ~t and 
included a~ an aCCUllll'llated ~ to um:e~cted 
1letas~s: 

Prior seni« cost $ (1,495) (1,920) 
Aduariallo$!i Qi5.9S22 Q08.101! 

s (317,4S0) (210,621) 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM Al.'\"D SliBSIDB.RIES 
SpriD,gfie!d, Illinois 

Notes to Consolidated Fil:w:ieial Statements 

June 30, lOIS and 2014 

(Dolhr. in thousands) 

%Ol~ 

Changes ff!(ogniz.ed in unre~tricted net ;usets: 
Net gain wl.ag during the period S 128,156 
Prior ~l\"ice c~t wiD, during the period 160 
Amortization of prior ~;ce tt~t (583) 
Amoxtiz.dion or settlement rEeognition of.net toss (1l,474) 

Total recopi:zed in unre:;trided net ;usee S 106,859 

Total xecopi:zed in net periodic pension cost and 
unremcted net assets S 162,107 

Estimated amounts that "ill be amortized from unre:;t:rided 
net a.~t~ O\W the next fISCal year: 

Prior service Cl"edit (581) 
Net~s (21,979) 

A(:C'Wllulated benefit obli~tiOIl 1,386,244 

Componmt .. of net periodic benefit c.ost: 
~icec~t S 54.409 
Interest cost 63,934 
Expected retum on plm 3.sset$ (85,150) 
Amortization ofpnor ~;ce co~t 583 
Amortization of net loss 21.414 

Net periodic benefit co~ S 55,250 

:(n~ 

Weigbtedaverage itS$lllDptions ~ed to determine benefit 
obligations at June 30; 

~OUIltrate 4.86% 
A'l.wage rate of com~tion mcrell:;e 3.00 
Measurement date June 30, 2015 

Weighted n'efllge ;w;umptions U!ied to determine net periodic 
benefit cost for the year ended June 30: 

~OUIltrate 4.74% 
Expected long.term retum on plm asseb 8.25 
A'l.wage rate of co~tion mcrea-.e 3.00 
Measurement date June 30, 2014 

1014 

(23,259) 

(575) 
(17,439) 

(41,273) 

8,586 

(575) 
(l9..938) 

1,237,243 

47,117 
65,606 

(80,877) 
575 

11.439 

49,860 

:014 

4.74~' 
3.00 

~30,2014 

5.24% 
8.25 
3.00 

.hme 30, 20B 

The expected long-term rate ofretum is blUed on the portt'olio a$ a ,,'hole and not on the !iUlll of tht ret1lrtU 
on individual a::'2t ... categone$. The retum is: based exctum-e1y on hi~orical retums, ~Iithout adjustments. 
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BOSPIT • .u. SISTERS HE.-\!, m SYSTEM A.'1> StiBSIDL\RlLS 
Sprinpeld, minois 

Notes to Conzolid.ated Finmcial Stattme.nfs 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

(Dol.Iar;o in th~) 

The M~ Boud Model Vr'U ~ to detenuil:te the di~ !ate u~ to measure liabilities of the Plan.. 
HSHS conduded the Mercer Bond Mode) pro'l.icied the 0e5t e::.bmate of th.e in~nt6 at v.il.iclt the pen.sion 
benefits could be ef&cti.-e}ysettle<1 in ac~d.mcewith ASC Section 115·30-55·25. The Mercer Bond Model 
~0UDt::. the Plan's cash fIo~: Uld calcubt6 the Plan'~ appropriate equh-alEnt single di5count !ate for the 
P""E!.n ea~ flow b~ on ah)pothetieal bondportfoliowhO$E;c;u.h flov;sfrom coupo~ andmatwiiie~tn.atch 
yeu-hy.yeu the projedediiability benefit pa)1ll£!lh from the Plan.. 

HSHS ~ to contribute to it; pewion 
plUl for the 2016 &cal yeaT the 
foUo'l\ing amount $ 

'The follo'l\ing benefit pa)o'1W!l1ts that~t1ect 
expected fulwe senice, as appropmte, 
~ expected to be paid: 

2016 
20i1 
201S 
2019 
2020 
2021-2025 

92,3n 

4U155 
47:181 
54.918 
62:005 
68,9B8 

443,859 

The expected benefit; are based on the same as:;umptions u:;ed to measure HSHS' benefit obligation at 
J\1IIe 30, 2015 and inelude E~ted fUlwe emplO)~ !:1tr\lce. II: 2014, HSHS offt.red all partic:ipU!.h ofebe 
phm termi.nated prior to June 30, 2014 a onetime option f.o t!l:e their ful.l Oe%te.fit in the Conn of a lump sum, 
which 1,643 defmed \'e~tedparticipmtsaccepted.for a totalzmount ofSSO,771. 

All of June 30,2015, HSHS adopted the new RP·2014 Momlity Table \\ith generationalimpro\'enlent5 Ullin~ 
projection ~e MP·2014. As a I'e:'Wt of the ~doptiou, the projecteCl ben:efi.tobliption increased by 
approximately S96,900. 

The PlUl ~ developed an In,,~t Polky Statement (che IPS), which b rerie'C\.-ea. and .approved by the 
HSHS Board otDiredor:.. The IPS emb!i:.he::. goals and objedh'e'; of'the.fUnd, asset aIlocatiO!B, alloll'able 
and promoited 1n\"eSlmentS, socially re:;polUtoIe guideli:ae:i, anda:;zet clazifi~on:;;. The IPS dicfllte,that 
;mefs ~d be rebalUlced bad: to target allocation on 3. quartedy ba~is.In\-e~ are mUlaged by 
independent tn.aIliIg~. MUlagemem monitor:. the perfolllllmCE of the--..e mUla~ on 3. quarterly ba!.i.::.. 
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HOSPITAL SISITRS HIALlH S'nITM .-\1'\" SV"BSJDL.um:S 
Springfield, Illinois 

Note~ to COIl:'.Olidated Finmeial Statement!:. 

June 30, 2015:mel 2014 

(Dollars in thOUllalld:r.) 

The table below lists the target asset allocation and a.CCEptable ran~ and actu.aJ. as~t alloeatiOIl$ as of 
June 301 2015 and 2014: 

Equities 
Debt securities 
Alternative invest:ments 
Cash and cash equivalents 

(a) OW:To1l1nreSlmt'nlObjectn'e 

Target 
allocation 

.57'~ 
3() 
13 

..\('upfable 
I'linge 

300/0-10"10 
20-70 
0-15 
~ 

Acrual allocation at June 30 
2015 2014 

55% 
27 
13 
5 

58% 
28 
13 
i 

The 0'\'lII'ill Un-e.tment obje<:fh-e of'thePlan it; to in~the Plan'!. a.~et$ in a prudentIlWlIlerto best 
!Oel'\'e the participants olthe Plm. Plm in,~tlxw!.nt as!.ets are to pmdu~ in\'dment re.sulc that acll.iel'e 

the Plan'!. lId'lWial;a$~ rate of Tetum, protect the integrity of the Plan, a.rut HSHS in meetin~ 
the obliptiotlS to the Plan's participants.lIl<UIJ.ge ruk exporure>, f~ on dcmmide profettio~ and 
to maintain enough liquidity in the portfolio to e=n timely ca.~h outflOW!; and beneficiary payments. 
The p~' investment!:. are .m:er;ified lUllOllg vmous ;a$;!!t ciJs!.es intorponting multiple strategies 
md m.anager; to ex.ceed a t\'eighted bertehmw return based upon policy asset allotation targ\!ts md 
r.tandard index refl.ll'IJ$. Major Un'estment deci:;ion~ are auihoriud by the Board's Retirement 
Committee, which O\'er;ee~ the Plm'$ Un'e~t program in 3C«1rdante \\itb e:.tablished guideline ... 

(11) A.I1D«Ition ,,/lnwmttentSrratqies 

The Plm lmintains a percent of as:;el$ ill domestic and international .ty ~tock-. to athie.'e th<! 
expected me ofretam. 10 mmage rnk exposun!, up to 30% of the P~' asset:. are ul\'1e.ted in a 
liabilit)· dri\'ell in\~ strateID'. 

M Basisfl/Rq(ming 

m\'e:;tm<>-llG are NpOrted lit ~ fair .~. If an in'-estment is held c:titectiy b:r the Plan md au 
lIttl.'e J:lW:ket v.ith quoted pri~ exists, the market pri~ of m identical ~. b U!ied all reported 
fair \4Uue. Reported fain.wes for sh.ves in mutual fun& regUtered l\ith them are ba!.ed on share 
pri~ reported. bjJ the fun.ch ll$ oftru! last b1cines:; day oflhe &cal year. The Phm'~ ol\'J1mhip in 
alte.mati\'e in\~ fi.md!; an!: genenJly reported at the NA V reported. by the .f\md m.anager.;, wIDth 
is ~d all a pradiealexpedieut to e.:;timab! the fm • ..wlt of the Plan''Co o~ therein, unle~ it is 
probable that all or a portion of the in\'"estment \\iIi be sold for an 3DlO1lllt different trom NA V. At. of 
June 30, 2015, the Plan had 1:10 plans or intentions to $eU in,~tmenh at amounts. different from NA V. 
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HOSPIT AI.. SISTERS HE • .u. TH SYS1Dl.-\;'\'D S1:"BSIDL.uuES 
Springfield, lllinoi:; 

Note:; to COl'lt;()u<hted fitwlcW Statements 

June 30,2015 aDd 2014 

(Dol.b.n in thOU$;Uld:» 

The fain"a!ue:;. of the Pian's ~;eh at June 30, 2015, by :as;et eategozy cl:ass, are :as rOnOl\~: 

1_30.2015- Rod...,. DS)'t' 
tmlI tmI! tmlJ T.iiI <It liqcict.tWo ~ 

~pb:! .. w.s~ 
~i:::o:o:.!o!SlJU: 
O"IuMutloquf\~ S 'M24 SUN DUj 0:» 
~md:, 460,001 460,001 DIlly 0-
U.S.F'~t 

...-..:ili9» m.160 m.l60 DllIy 0-
C~ 1II1ftIl!:::m 194,'21 l!H,:m OJoily ~ 
M=ldp:l~ U31 !.Ul OJoily Two 
C«pcn. .... bo:J,!'._ .. 
~~ 4;)9} 4J9S 0J.ily T\;1:O 

rcnil:l~!l~ 2<1l.lt$ i,&99 
~!i=lb: 

204.1$4- ,oJoily ~ 

S21111!ll:il~fi::H lU6t 3l.16! *$6(.)' ::-;0:'6(0'-
M~:=l:i'ln:os:r 

lIUli NO!II!lS(o)' !:ma 111.l11 N$6(.), 

T«:a1 allan .~ 
&l:\~ i 117.916 J2U~ nOJ1Il U9~.iOO 

The uble below sets: forth a ~ of change:; in d!efa.ir .-a!ue of the Plan's l..e\-el3 a7..eh for the 
year endtd June 30, 2015: 

Balance, beginning of year 
Total net gams 
Balance, end of year 

unl3 amts,. nar ~nded JUDI' 30, 2015 
Kl Mt'd.-ow Iotal 

fund fund funds 

S 32,363 112,282 144,645 
__ ~19;.;:.8_ 4.935 5,113 

S 33.161 117.217 150.378 
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HOSPlT AL SISTERS HEAL m SYSTE:.\1.\.l\"D Sl.iBSIDL.uuES 
Springiielcl,Illinoi:; 

Nofe~ to C<=elidated Fin:mcial Statements 

JUlle 30, 2015;mel 2014 

(Do~ in thousands) 

The Wr ,-alue::o oflhe Plan's asset<; at JUlle 30, 20!4, bya::;:;et cafegol}' cias!;, are or. foUov.-r.: 

JuooJO.20U Et4 ....... D~' 
tmlI I'AMJ Limn Tow .r tiqu:id.Iio" ~ 

P=k=p!= a'w.\~ 
0><mlCd ~.,!SI$(19: 
·~UI!ull:."" $ 3l.UJ6 )0)36 D1iJy OlIo 
~.s.wci:( 'l4S,06i 44$.067 D1iJy 0... 
O.s·F·=ct 
~ 116Mil 116,6-19 = 0-

C<cqlod==l !=4. 19:1.H~ 192~Z 'llI:w 
McicipIJ I>coc!, 2.7$1 
C«p:r.:oo1lcmd .. ..-, 

2.1$1 D2iIy 1'~ 

delel'tII"'::" U'13 U43 = T= 
f~~_ 1902,1$4 4ACi 196.'1$9 1l::H 
flot4abd,: 

£:t =!Ii'~Efbd 
M~~~S)I 

32,363 3U~ Neu«.)· Ne~~)' 

!cd m:m 112.2&2 N.u.6(W NelS «.or 
TOIahlOllllU'I 

=~ s 610:m m.JlO 1.4.6oU l,m.~22 

The table below set:. forth a summ.:uy of changes in the Wr ,-aiue of the Plan's Le\'el3 assets for the 
)~ar ended June 30, 2014: 

Balance, beginning of year 
Total net gams 

s 

£1 [stroll' Iotal 
fuud fund funds 

29,679 
2,684 

104,876 
1,406 

134,555 
10J)90 

Balan~ elld of year S =====3=2,=36=3= 112,282 144.645 

(iI) F mr J'ellll' 01 FinanciD.l!nstru:menlS 

The following i:; a dt=riplion of the ,'aluation methodolopes w.ed for assets measured at fair \-alue. 
There ha't"e been DO changes in the methodologies w.edat JUlle30, 2015 and 2014, 

• Cash :!lid cadl equi>-aimt:;: Valued ;at the ~ amount that approximam fair".alue because 
otthe ~hort.term maturity of these im~~ts 

• Common and preferred stocks, U.S. {!:O\~ ~ti~. commingled mutlUl fun&, ami 
foreign secW'itiu: Valued at die clCY..ing price reported 011 the acti.\-e lZWket OIl v.1Lich the 
indkiduil securities are traded. 
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HOSPITAL ~~n:RS HEALTH S'YSTE..'l.~'l) SlJ-SSIDIAR.IES 
Springfield, Illinois 

Note~ to Co:!uolichted .FinancW Stltements 

June 30, 2015 mel 2014 

(Dolbnin~) 

• Mw:licjpal bonds" ~OIpOJ<1te bonds, Dotes, and deben~: Cemin COrpol"3te bond:; are ,"<Ilued at 
the clo..mg price reported in tM actrrl! market ill ",ilich the bond is traded. OtherCOIpOn~ bonds 
are l..uued b3z.ed Oil yiel<h ClllfI!lltly available 011 compMable r.ecurities of is~en: 'Il.-ith similar 
credit ratings. 'tV"hen quoted price:;: are not al."ailable for identical or sim.i.l:u bonds, the bond is 
\"lued under a dis.c-ounted cash tlO'll."S appJOach that ~ obsen<'lble inputs, !#Ucll ~ 
('\l.ITeIIt}'iekl::. of similar IDstrumem::<, but includes adjustments for certain risks that may not be 
ob!lel\"abJe, such ~ credit and liquidity. 

The Plan h.a:; certain hed,e fund in\"e~eI:t!. for 'Il.iUch quoted market prices are not a,"aihble. The 
e~timated fain-alue of~..e h~ fund in\~iment~ include!; estima~, appr.Usais, ;u~on:., and 
metholb pro\;ded by e.'demal iinancW a<h;~ and rl!\-iewed by HSHS. 

The prec:eding methods desuibed may produce a fair value calc:ulatioll that may Dot be indicative of 
net realizable \.uUe or rl!fl~ti"'1! of future &ir ,;dues. F wthermore, although the Plan believes it 
\~tioD Dletho<h are apPl1)priate and cotcistent with other umket participant;, the ~ of ditreJeDt 
methodologi~ or a$~tions to determine the fair \.uue of' ~ (mandal instnunene could resuit 
in a differenf fair .. alue mea~t at the reporting date. 

(t) FmT''DllI~BilTllTC1r.,· 

The Plan h.a:; adopted ASC SubT epic 715-20-50, Ccmpemario1t - &tirel1lcntBtrrui/its:D(finC'4 BcfNifir 
Pkms - CknQ'Ql: DiscltmJr6S, fOf fain.uue mea~nf:;. offinmcial asset; and fina.nc:ialliabilities 
and for fair \-a!ue Dle.a:;lITemenf$, of nonfinancial items that are recognized OJ di::clo:;ed at fair \.uue in 
the ~oDSOlidated financial :!:tatements on all!C1.!.%ring bri~. ASC SubT<lplc 7iS-lO·SO ~tlb~e:; a fAir 
\'a!ue hienrchy that prioritite~ the inputs to valuation tedmiqu~ used to Dle:lSU1'e bir l.-:alue. 

(l!) Long-Term D~bt 

Under the terms of the Obfipted Vrotlp MTI, each member of the Obligated Group is jointly md W\-erilly 
liable for aD O'bliptiOIlS is!.Uedtbereunder. Bond:! is~ued are ~ general obligations, but cmy 
t:O'I.~ regarding lrlthdratnh from the Oblipted Group, is~ce of additional debt and creations of 
liens on property. Obligation:. owtanding under the Obligated Group ~m are is'med through state health 
facility' 3U1horities ;mel compri:.e bo.1h serial and tem bonds \1.itb \'arymg maturitie$. 

On NO\1!JDber I, 2014, HSS! i!>'med $180,000 in fixed rate debt Seri~ 2014A bonds. HSSI fK-eh1!d a bo1ld 
pru.UuJn of $27,358 aud paid bond issue cost:; of SI,778, related to this is:;wmc:e. The:e bonds are 
nonWlable and mature in 2029. The pr~ of 2014A nwe u:;ed to rdmd prior outstmding bonds 20UD, 
2{)12E,20IlF, and 20121 mdaportionof2012A, v.-hicb were \wble nte debt. ka resu.ltofthisis~u.m<:e, 
HSSI inC'll!Jeda 'IlOne;uhlos.~ of$907 f'orpre\-iomly ~ bond h.ue~. 
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HOSPIT.U SUTERS HEALTH SYSTDI &''0 stFBSIDIARIES 
Springfield, Dlinoi=. 

Not~ to Comolidmd Financial Statements 

June 30,2015 and 2014 

(DoJ.iar; in thOUQlld:;) 

As of June 30,2015, long-tenn debt ~on:;isted of the foUo..ing:: 

s.,oo lI1tt!r4!!>f r3tt!~ 

FN.!d·~rnwis~.: 

2007A 5.00% 
201m 4.00% and. 5J)O% 
2012C 5.00% 
2014A 5.00% 

Variable ~ nile 

is'>'W!$: 
201lA Variable O.S~{, 

at JUDe 30, 2015 
2012G Vmiable O.crn. 

at June 30, 201S 
201m Variable O.O~. to 0.10% 

at June 30, 2.015 
20121 Variable O.~. to 0.09% 

at June 30, 2015 

Toml fixed. Uld ~b!e immst debt 

Otha' !oIlg-U!lm dtbt 
PlIr;. ~ boIld issue premiums 

Totlldebt 

Less<Urmlt~ 

Less ioDg-tenndebt subjecttosllorr-tenn~ a~ 

T0I3l.1ong-tmndebt, ~ =t m""'!froent'; 
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:Fiu:d 
maturity (bfe; 

Mach 15, 2028 
Augw;f IS, 2021 
AugIl$l15, 2021 
NO\~ IS, 2029 

June 10, 2041 

August 1, 2041 

Aupstl,2Ml 

August 1, 2Ml 

S 

2015 

72.035 
62,430 
55,610 

180,000 

50,160 

31,645 

65,88.5 

89,460 

607,225 

31.124 
42.752 

6S7,iOl 

26,565 
155.315 

s =:=;;;;50:=);;.,79;,;1= 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS m .. \LIH SYSTL\I.\:.,\l) Sl'BSIDL.uuIS 
Springfi.el.ti, Dlinoe. 

Note~ to Consolidated Firwlciil Statements 

June 30, lOIS and 2014 

(Dollarri in thOU$Ulds) 

k ofJune 30, 2014, long:.tenn debt eoXl.%ted. of the follcming: 

F~I 

StriH lDterflt rnte7> maturity datH 

Fixed imE!l1!<;t me is~ 
2001A 5.00% Mi!n:h 15, 2028 
20128 4.00010 and 5.00010 AupIS,2021 
2012C 3.00010 and 5.00010 August 15,2021 

Variable i:Iltel'l!5trll~ 
is'iUeS: 

2012A Variable 0.85% 
at.Ju.ne 30, 2014 .June 30,2041 

2012D Variable 0.06~' 
at June 30.2014 August 1,2041 

2011£ Variable 0.06'. 
at June 30, 2014 Aug.'llSt 1,2041 

201lF Variable 0.05% 
at.June 30, 2014 August 1. 2041 

20l2G Variable 0.05% 
at June 30,2014 August 1,2041 

2012H Variable 0.081'0 to 0.10% 
at 1une 30,2014 August 1, 2041 

20121 Variable OJ)7% to O.~. 
at lime 30, 2014 August 1,2041 

20121 Variable 0.09% 
at.June 30, 2014 August I, 2041 

Total fl.'Ce4 aDd \wiable ~ debt 

0Iber Iocg..mmdebt 
Pbz>~·bo!ldissue pm:Wums 

Tomldebt 

Les~ curmIt imtal.lmmts 
Les~ ~-mm debt subjeato sbo!t-termrem:uir:eting ~ 

Totallmg-mm debt, excluding curmIt imta1ImellU 
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lOU 

S 72,035 
69,755 
62,290 

91,270 

61,050 

41,550 

31,645 

31,645 

6S.SS5 

811,460 

14.160 

630,145 

23,013 
19.431 

673,195 

18,494-
169,sos 

$ 485,193 
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HOSPITAL SI~TERS HEALTH SYSTEM .:\.,\1) St:"B5mL~S 
Springfield, lllino~ 

No~ to Ccm:;olidafed Financial Statements 

JUDe 30,2015 and 2014 

(Dollm in thousauds) 

The Obti~ted Group's effective infml5t ram for \..mabie debt for the ye.1!r> ended ~ 30, 201S and 2014 
are as foUo"''::: 

Variable infml5t rate iUlllU; 

20l2A 
20l2G 
2012H 
20tH 

Variable interest rate issues: 
lOllA 
lOUD 
2GIlE 
20t2F 
2012G 
20UR 
20121 
2012J 

0.87% 
0.05 
0.08 
O.OS 

20U 

05'r1o 
0.05 
0.05 
0.05 
0.05 
0.11 
0.10 
OJI 

Boud imv.! pre.lll.iums and co~ts are ~ O\'er the term of the mated bonds using the bo~ouetanding 
method. Boud i~:ru.aI:ICe COZ, ret of amorlization, are reported as other ~t~ in the aC'Compan)lDg 
ccm:;otichted balanc:e !.hem. 

HSSlha:; ,,·a.riableme boDlh, a portion of which has a. put option 3\-aUable to the bolder. If the put option is 
exeJl!ised, the bond:> are~b!d to the bank, v,lhich in fum dr.lv.-s on the underlying Clued pay letter of 
«edit, if il\....w.able. Self.J.iquidity bond!;. are backed by the 6.nancial asw.s ofHSSl The bond 2ries and the 
underlying cred:itf'aciliiyfmDs: are de=ibed as fonov."!. as of June. 30,2015: 

Series 2012 G 

Series 2011 H and I 

Term 

Equal qtUJ't1!rly .~1$ on the fint busini!ss day of e.ach JanlW)'. 
April, July, or October wbiche\-er oeenr.; fint 011. or following the 
367th day after the pu1l:ha~ date and paid in fnllllO lata'tIw! 
the. third amU\"er"...uy of the pm~ date 

Se1f,liquidity - 270 dayj); 
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HOSPITAL SISTI.RS HEALTH SrSTLM Al''D Sl:'BSmu.RlEs 
Springfield, IDmoL. 

No~ to ~lidated financial Statements 

l\D1e 30, 2015 aDd 2014 

(Dollar.; m thous.tl1ds) 

Scheduled priDcipal t1!pa~'Ml!ll1:!; on IoDg-term debt 'ba:.ed on the yariable rate demand note:. bem~ put 'back 
to HSHS and a ~m!:;PO~ dr.m: Oem:: made on the underlying a-edit facility, if a'\.-aihble, .lIrl! as Collo\\"S: 

Yeu endmg June 30: 
2016 S IS1,910 
2011 26,897 
201S 27.488 
2019 26;586 
2020 27,163 
~ 354.905 

S 644,949 

Sehedu!edprincipai repaym.en~ on the 10llg-tenD debt based on fh(!~eduled redempti.o~ aceording to the 
Obligated Group~m life as fol1o\\"S: 

Year ending June 30: 
2016 S 26,565 
2011 26.897 
20iS 2i4SS 
2019 26,586 
2020 27.163 
Thereafter 510;250 

S 644,949 
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HOSPIT.Uc SISTERS HEALTH S"l"STh\I.\:.'l) St:"BSIDL.uu:ES 
Springfield, ruinor. 

Note:; to Consolidated Financial Statements 

June 30,2015 and 2014 

(DoIJ.an in thOU!>aIlds) 

(13) Capital Lt3~:; 

HSHS leas.e:.; certain equipment lJllder capital iea;es. Included \lith property, plant, and equipment are 
$35,178 and 527,381 of' as:;ets held under capitallea:>es and $12,145 and $10,130 ofrelatedac:cumulated 
attIOrt:i2:atiOIl at June 30, 2015 and 2014, re:;pecb\-e1y. A stU1lIIW.). offuture minimum lea;e pa)-menc and 
the pre-..ent 1."al.ue offutu:re mjninmm ie~paymenb related to eapitallease<; at June lO, 2015 are as f'olJows: 

Year: 
2016 
.2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
'Tha-e.after 

Total future minimum lease payments 

Less amouut rep~euting interest at rates ranging from 5.0% to 6.5% 

Pret;ent .-;alue offuture minimum lei~se payment~ 

~s current portion of obligations under capibllea;e~ in.cluded in CIlm!.Ilt 
installmt%l.t; oflong-term debt 

Obligation:; under capitalle~, excluding current portioo 
ineJuded in long-tmn debt, excludin.g C\Illmt il:trtallmem:. 

(14) fundioDIiI E~D.se$ 

s 

AmouDt 

6,096 
5,284 
4530 
2:370 
1;570 

14;264 

34,114 

9.782 

24,332 

4,704 

S ====1=9,=62=8"" 

fiSHS pro'tides.~ healtheare seni~ to residents v.ithin in ~\-e geo~ regions. Expense:. 
related to p1'O\idin.g th!!"'..e sen;ces for the ye3.l'S euded June 30,2015 and 2014 are <i:O folIo,,"!>: 

Healtheare seni~ 
General and administnti.-e senires 
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s 
!OlS 

1,684,563 
490,487 

S ==2=.1=15::,0::5::::0= 

.!014 

1.,568,691 
456,5$9 

2.025,2$0 
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(IS) Pl't!tU 

HOSPITAL ~lSTERS BE.u.m S'rSTL\1 A.'"D Sv"B~mIARlI.S 
Springfield, Il!.inoi:; 

Note:. to Cons;olid.ated Finmcial State:nenb 

JUlle '30, 2015 aDd 2014 

(Dollan in thousand:;) 

St. Vincent H~pifal CSt. Vincent) and St Mary's Ho-;pitil Medical Ceute.r(St. MlU'Y'~) (eoUecti\'ely refemd 
to iI.$ the GRe.n Bay Ho::.pifals), two members of the Obligated. Group located. in. Gn!eD Bay, Wiscon::.in, each 
kwe a 25% intere~tin Prevea Health Sy!;tem!;, Inc. (Pre'!.,a). The Gn!eD Bay Ho-;pitili held S21,9S9 
(21,9S!hIw'e:;), at June 30, 2015 and 2014, ofPm'ea pre&rred ~tock,. Pre'!.'ea has 9,000 !Ohare::;. ofanth~ 
stodl: con::.i.5ting of 900 sh;u:e$ of Chsli P l-otmg common stock, 3,600 ~:;. of C'lc::. P nOI1\-otin~ and 
4,500 sl:lares of Cbs.!j, H common stock. 

With respect to all matters upon l'.1Iich shareholders ;u:e entitled to ,-ote or {tl\'e con:;ent, the out:.tanding 
mares ofC~ P l·oting common ~tock eon::.titute olle voting ~up and the holden of outmnding ~1:Iares of 
Cb!.!l- H common stock con::.titule a separate voting ~oup. Each l·oting ~up gel:7i S~:. of the total \'otmg 
pmi1eges (with eachentil1ed to elect one-half of the total authorized n1l.D'lber of dire<:tor.. of the corporation). 
Asofhme 30, 2015 and 2014, there are 100 votiDg shares for the Ho-;pital::. (Class H)and 146 \"oting::.l:lares 
for Phy2cWls (Class p). There are 457 non.-otmg ::.hues, The ~ stockholdm. of Pm\"ea ba\'e 
liquidation preferences to common stockholders, a~ defiDedin the Article. of Incorporation ofPm"ea. The 
preferred stock entitles the GrNn Bay Ho:;pitab to recel\"e di\idend:; equal to 7% of the bee value of the 
preferred stock. Additionally, prefemd stock dividends are C\IDIIllati\'e. The Green Bay Ho:;pifal~' policy is 
to recog:nize preferred sted: di,;idl!.lldsn-hen the di\iden& are declared.. Dnidends \\'ere declared and paid 
by Pre\'U totaling S250 in 2015 and $1,350 in 2014. The .in\'e~ in Pm\'ea is accounted for u:.ing thil 
equity 1EK!thod. The ~an)ing \'alue of the Gn!eDB3)' Ho~t;ds' in\-e~1me.l1t in Pm,,!!a, inclu-..i\'e of preferred 
stock holding$, it; reported. ~ other ~:;ets in the accompanying cons.olid.lted.bab.nce sheets, 

In September 2009, St. Vincent ~sumed. operation::. ·of the Clinic's med.ic.al clinic locatiollS, and 1:;. no'l\" 
operating the~e sitez a:;. Sf. Vincent doing bIcine~s iI.$ Pm\-ea Health receiling all of the Clinic's patient 
.re\"eIlue and respon::.ible Cor all of the open~ expenses. The ~ dire<:tly related to Pm-e.l Health, 
prim.uily for the le~injl: of all employees and doctors, for the }"eaJ"4 ended. June 30, 2015 and 2014 are 
$217,981 :md.SI98,573,~th'l!ly,includedinother~inthec~lid.ltedstatemellbofopention::. 
and change in umestnded. net as*!;. 

Daring the yean e.nded.June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Green Bay Ho:;pitabIw.-e $857 and SSS2,n!5pecti,"ely, 
of notes: recel\'ZoJe for ea~h ad\'an~ to Pre\'el!.. 

'Ih1! foUo'l\inlc! are Pm.·ea '$ c:onde.D.':A!!d unaudited finaneial statement data ~ of and for the )'eaTS ended 
June 30,2015 and 2014: 

Total assets 
Total liabilities 
Total equity 
Total net revenue 
Netmcome 
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:015 
s 

2014 
90,644 
49,613 
40,971 

228,959 
5,824 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALIB SYST.EM .~'1) SliBSIDL-\RJ£S 
Springfield, Dlino~ 

Note~ to C<msoJidated Pinmcial Statements 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

(DoUlIl'S in thousands) 

The Gn!enBayH~ibls' equityportionm ~""ea at J'!.Ull! 30,2015 md2014 inm!a~by SI06 andS2,OSS, 
~ti\'e.ly, and i!i i1rhlded in other operating income in the 31l1:0mpanying conz;oli<bted ~temalt:; of 
operationz. and change in ~cted net a.~t:;. 

During &eal year 2010, the Oblipfed Group RPlaeed the Sf. Vincent guarmM l.1.'hereby the Oblipted 
Group agreed to guanntee the ies~er oUl0,500, or 39.92%, of fbe oufstlulding note~. In fi~ai year 2014, 
the. 3g.reement c~ed, md no\\' the Obligated Group is f?Uarmteeing :ill outstmding debt. The Obligated 
Group ",ill be paid 1.25% of thu'\"elage outstanding principal amoum of the out:;tand1ng note. Induded in 
the ~ee exealb!d in December 2009 are $1,910 taxable "whie me demand noMs of PHP Insunnce 
PbD, Inc. (p".dP). PHP, a former health maintenmce org;mization, !iO!d it!. m.'1.'ImlCe lic~, clwlged it:; 
corponte structure, md bec:.ameP.re\"e3 Ventures, LtC (PV). Pre\'U is the sole oolporate mem'bex ofPV. At 
June 30, lOIS and 2014, the Clinic ha~ notes oumtllllding\\ithbalmces ofS19,25S <!lid $20,419, J'f!zpedh·ely. 
At June 30, 2015 and 2014, PV h.a~ notes outstllllding ofS2,110 and S2,267, repecli\-e1y. 

(16) Joint Yfnture~ 

Joint \lUl~ are aeoounted for u.-mg the equity method of accounting and ~ S6,6UlIlld S11 ,445 of 
other IOllJ.term lts~b in the accompanying consolidAted bala.nce sheEts at ~ 30, lOIS and 2014, 
re:;p«tisely. The mIY...t sigcificmt of the~ m'1<stments. EXcluding fu\'e<'l (note IS}. i:Dclude: 

• Pme:;tmt Memorial Medical CEmer and Sf. Eliubeth'5 Heal'lhCMe Senices, LLP (held by St. 
Elizabeth's Hospital) - sa", O\\-ner"..hip interest 

• Northeast W~in R.1di.ation Tlwapy Senice~. LLC (held by Sf. VincEnt lIlld St. !.h%y's, Green 
Ba)~ - exh ~ta1 ha:. a 2$% 0\\'Il.eT..bip interest. Sf. Vin<:ent hospital pI.1l'~ the mnaining 50% 
of the llC OIl April 3, 2015. Then Sf. Mazy's hospital traJufezred its 25% 0WIl1!l"'..hip mtl!l!5t to Sf. 
Vmcem hospital. ~ser\icei:> mopenting~t of St. Vincent hO'.Opitala:: of April 3. 2015. 

• Pain center oiUi'UeonlOm (held by Sf. Vincez;.t) - 5~~ 0\\'Il.eT.hip mb!.rest 

• S~eJY Cemer of'Sheboypn, LtC (held by Sf. Nichola:; Hospital) - HSHS purchased therau:Wning 
~. dming 2015 and iti:> a deparl:ment of the St. Nicholas H~ita!. 

• Orange Cn>Zs AmbWance, Inc. (held by Sf. Nicholas Hospital) - 50% ~.hip mb!.rest 

• Community Memorial HO$pital - (held by Sf. Vincent (7001.) lIlld Sf. M.uy's, Green Bay Co-/o» -
24% O\\'IleJ""..hipint~tll''erall, beginningMzy 17, 2011. EIfeclit.-e SEptember 1,2014, CMH became 
a wholly cm:ned su~idi;uy ofHSSl. 

PorChe yean. ended June 30, 2015 md 2014, HSHS reoognized Urome o£S2,B2 and Sl,13S, re:;pectively. 
in im-e!itment!; in affiliated c:ompllllie$. Thi!i acti"ity is. induded as aco~ of other fE\UUe in the 
accompmyin!! conz;olidate<i :;ulement!i of operations and chmgein UIlJ'Estncted net r.~t:;. During 2015 and 
2014, HSHSrecei\u cash lfutnwtion:;. ofS2,320 and S4,390,~,-eiy, from the joinh-enture.. 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HBLTH SYSn:~! ,:\,'\1) SV"BSIDLUJES 
Sprinpield, Illinois 

Nom$ to C~lichted Finmdal Statemmt.~ 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

(Do~ in th=ds) 

The foUcm~ table ~rizes the UIl3udited aggregated financiaJ infonnatton ofUllconsolidmd affiliated 
cOl'l1pJlJlie!> ofHSHS a!l of June 30, 20i5 and 2014: 

TotalasseU 
Total liabilities 
Total equity 
Total net rennue 
Netinoome 

(11) PI~,~:; Reui"abl~ 

s 
2015 

14,49J 
1,112 

13.319 
15;42 
4,264 

2014 

43.412 
12;853 
30.559 
.52;488 
3,431 

Pled~s., net of.a ~enf "\-alue lfucount nte, determined in the j-'ellJ'the p!edgeis made, and an allowmc:e 
for uncollectible pl~e::; are NCOrded 3.~ a eomponeni of a~sett. ww..e use is !iwited or restricted in the 
2«ampan}-iDll' consolidated fmancw !;tatl!me:al!;ba~ on their expected collection date. 

Included in:m,ets 'who-..e u:;;e is limited or restricted at June. 30, 2015 and 2014 are the followinguncollditionn 
promise~ to give: 

UnconditionalproDli:;e::; to gh'e 
Le~~ 1IIWI1O~ discount 

~~ alicmtante for uncollechl>le pledges 

Net pledges receivable 

Amount; due in: 
Les" than one year 
One to m'e years 
More than five years 

ToW 

Page 65 

%OIS 
s 5,407 

189 

5,.218 

140 

5,078 $===== 
s 4,051 

1,1S9 
161 

5.407 $======= 

%014 

6,506 
190 

6,31~ 

168 

6,148 

2.WO 
3)32 

174 

6506 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HEALTH SYSTEM A.1\l) SliBSIDLUUES 
Springfield, lllino~ 

Notes to Co~lidated Finmcial Statemenb 

Iune 30, 2015 aDd 2014 

(Do~inth~) 

(18) Temporarily and Ptnnaaeutly Re:frided As~tts 

Temporarilyre:.tricted a!;!Om are 3\"ailable for the followingpUI])O'"A!S" or periods at June 30, 201 Sand 2014: 

!OH· 1014 

Healthe.are $tT\'i(~ S 18,754 17,234 
Capital expenditure!; 6,522 8;978 
CathoJie radio 260 211 
College O'fnurs;ing 218 212 

25.7.54 26,695 

As of Iune. 30, 2015 and 2014, HSHS has pm:nmendy m:.trided endowme.ntr. as fO'llows: 

lOU; 1014 

~ to be hdd in pe.tpetuity, the income Ifom which 
~ble fO' :.;upped nur.:ing $'Chook S 3,044 

kzee to be held in peIPetu.ity,the ineome from ,,-hich 
~ble to':.;upped :;pecific operati~ O'fHSHS facilities 22.773 

S ===2::5=.8=19== 

3,179 

2L27S 
24.437 

A~ O'f' June 30, 2015 and 2014, HSHS ha$ 'Unl'l!';tricled and temporarily re:.lrided f\md$d!at repnr..e:at the 
tIn!lpet\t accumulation of e~ for endO'wment funcb as follo1:'.~: 

Unspent income nom which is expendable to ~port 
lIun~ lichoo~ 

timpellt income from \\iUch i~ expendable to support 
lOpecific operatiom ofHSHS r"cilitie" 

(It) Commitments And ContingeDcit. 

M Op"t:J1inel.am 

s 

lOIS 

365 

8.701 

S ====9;,:,0=1:=2 ::: 

1014 

409 

10.010 
10.419 

HSHS occupies space in certain facilities; and lease:> .-;uioU!O pi~ of equipment Wliler long4enn 
Ilonca.ccelabte O'perating lease arrangement:;, Total equipment rental, ilSW lease, and facility rental 
e~ in 201 5 and 2014 were S39,931 :mel S34,309, ~th-ely. 
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HOSPITAL SIS'TERS HE.u;m S"STDl."-'\"D St.;BSIDIAlUIS 
S~eid, Illino~ 

Note~ to C~lidafed F~ial Statements 

JUDe 30,2015 aDd 2014 

(Dol!an in ~cb) 

The foUning is II schedule by year of fubm! mi.uim.um lear.e payments to be made under openting 
le~ as of JUDe 30, 2(H5 lbat h.1\'e initial or remaining lease te.nl:I$ ill exce$~ of Gn1! year: 

Year ending June 30: 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
Thereafter 

s 

AmOllDt 

21,691 
21,485 
18.753 
lS,1S7 
13,295 
24,843 

(6) ugal. lUpln/o,,', (1.nd Orht'TUJntinemdt's Ilnl Ctnffminnmu 

The laW5 md Il!gulations govel1lmg the Ml!dicMe, Medicaid, .md other gO\'ernment hl!althcare 
pro~ lIIl! extremdy complex3Ild ~bject to imezpretation, malting comp~ an ongoing 
clWl~1! for HSHS aDd othi!r healthcare organization<;, ~ federallO\'"e1I1ment ba~ increa.ed its 
enforcement adility, including audits and in\·e.ugati~ related to billing practices, clinical 
documell.fation, and Il!l.ati!d mattm. HSHS main~ a comprumce prop-am designed to educate 
employees. and to detect and corred poso..zole \io1ati~. 

(c) Litigation 

HSHS is irl\'oh-ed in litiption ~g ill theordin;u:y CG\WA ofbtuine:;:;. After ~ation ~ith le~l 
coun:;el, m.allAgeme:nt er.tim<lte:. that these matter:; ~iU be re;oh'ed without materialllcn'Ql"A effect on 
the HSHS'~ Nture consolidated linmdal position or re~u!t:; of opentiom. 

(tl) lint'mpio:,-mmt 

The Wisconsin h~ital:; of HSHS pledged II U.S. Tll!a:;uxy note a~ collateral for any unpaid 
unemploylDl!nt compenalion claim:; v.itb a race \-altte of $4,630 and $4,000 for 2015 and 2014, 
re~pecti~-ely, to the Wiscol'l!>in Unemplo}'menf Re2f\"e FUDd. The pledgi!d U.S. TreL"UlY note 
remained ~ at June 30, 20t5 and 2014. 

M Tltt' Ptllit'lft P,,,ttction I1n4AffoTdabie Care Act 

In Much 2010, the P:itientProtectiO'l1.and Affordab!eCare Ad of2G10 (the Affordable Care Ad) ~ 
euac:tecl Some oftb! .PfO\i:;io~ of the Affonhble Care Ad tool:: effect immediately, v.iWe othen'l\ill 
take effect or l\iU be phaS!1:d in O\'el time,l"anPng from a few month:; to ten yean f'oDo'l'\ing apprG\'al. 
The Affordab!e Care Actv.';U de;iPled to make ;willable, or sub-..idize tile premiumco~ts of, bealthCllll! 
lnsUl'allee for some of the millions of~' ~ or tmderinsured. C~ below certain 
income Ie\-eh. All inaeaJ;e in utilization ofhealthcare senice!O by th~ who all! CUXIl!ntly a\'Oiding or 
rationing tbeirhealthCllll! l\';U e.'£PI!cted. Although botd debt expen.:;e> and'orcll3l11y C.lIIl! pr<nided l\'eIl! 

50 (Continued) 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS HIAL TH S'YSlDf .-\:.''D Sl:aSIDL-\.RIES 
Sprincfie!d, Iilinob 

Note~ to COIlSOUdated Financial Statements 

JlDll! JO, 2015 and 2014 

(Dolbn in th~) 

expected fo be reduced, mere~d utilization 'MIuld be as:.ociaied wilb merea:.ed variable and fixed 
c(Y.;t; of pro\iding heilihaTe -.e.niC6, which mzy or m3)' not be offset by incn!ase<i re\'euue~. 

The Affoniz1>le Care Act <.'OntUns more than 32 Sections l'I!lated to heallbeare fumd 3IId abu$!! and 
program integrity, The potmtW for inerel'!$!!d legal expo:;un! related to Ihe Affordable Cue Ad'S 
e.nlwlced co~liaI:Ice and n!guiatory requin!ment could inen!a$!! operating expeOO!!$, 

Key provisions of the Affordable. Can! Act iI:!clude: 

• Annual Medical'll market basket updaw for hospital=> will be reduced ba~ on produco\ity 
adj~ts through September 30, 2019 

• Payments under "Medican! Advantage" pro~ (Medical'll maIl3geO. can!) v.-ill be reduced 

• A \-alue~ purchasing pro~ was, established to pro,ide incelltn~ paj'lXlel1ti or payment 
I'I!ductiollS to hospitak b~ on perfo11lW".lCe on quality and e.ffi.ciency me~$ 

• Commencing October i, 2013, Medieue di:lproportiotlam ~han! ho:;pital (DSH) payments an! 
reduced initially by 7S~~. DSH pa~llt:; v.-ill be adjusted thereafter to account for the national 
nte of ~ who do not h;n'!! heallhCal'll. iru.unnee 3:00 reeen-e C:In! 

• Exp~ion of Medicaid prov.um to a broader population 

• The Hospital Readmhsioa.:; R.edud:ion Program,\\'hich began in October 2012, .reduce.. 
Medican! P3}ments to hospitah that ha\"'e a high nte of potentially pn!nnta1>le readmruiOllS of 
MediC3:n! patient!: \\ith ~ cl.inical conditions to account for w.ch exce..m-e and 
"pn!\,etlhble'" cost::; as~ociated l\itb htY.ipital rudmi:;~ion:;, As of October 1, 201.4, MediCm! 
payments to certain hospitals that experience high Ie\'el~ of hospital-acquired coudition:; are 
being ~~b}'~. 

• 1n~d a ~enf that health-C:;&n! ~rs include quality impro'\ell:!ellt CO\'e.Darul:. in 
their contracts. Commencinr January 1. 20IS, healtbcare ~ puticipating in Ihe health 
ia.-u.r;mce exchm~ may COl:1.tnd oniy \\ith bospitak that ba\'\"! implemmted pro~ 
d~ed to elriUn! patie.Dt ~t!t). and enh:mce quality of Can!. 

HSHS contin~ to anal}7R the Affordable CaR Ad to ~$!!~:' it effects on current and projected 
opention:;, financial pe:foTl:llallC!!, and finaucial condition. 

(f) T IIX Ext'mptioll for SoIt's Ta:ulfd ProptTtj' Tax 

Effecth-e. June 14, 2012, the (;(n'l!!nlOf ofDliDob signed into uw, Public Ad 97 "()6SS, which create.. 
new ~andare for state ::.aI!!$ tax md proputy tax exemption-:. .in Dlinois. The law ~tabli5hes new 
standuds for the is~umce of clwltable elWDptions;. mcluding n!<;IUirements for a nonprofit ho~ital to 
certify ;;umually that in the prior year, it prO\-ided .m zmGlDlt of qualified seniC6 3IId actn"ities to 
low-income and Ulldmen~ inditidnah with 3: value at le~equal to the hospital 'se::timated property 
tax tia1>ility. HSHS certified in 2015 and 2014 md has not recorded a liability forl'l!lated property taxes 
b~ upon managem<'..m'~ CIll'I"Ilnt detemIlnation of qwilified ~iC6 provided. 

S1 (COl:1.tinued) 
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HOSPITAL SISTERS H£.ALIB SYSTHI &'''D SlI8SIDLUlES 
Springfield, .Illinois 

Note~ to C01lSOlidated FUu.ncial Statement~ 

June 30, 2015 3lld 2014 

(Dollm in thousands) 

(8) Investment Risk llntI Un('i'11flinties 

HSRS in,-esb in '\-mous im.-estment securities. In'\-estmenf securitie:o are expo-..ed to "arious risks such 
as inteNst rate, credit, and 0> wall market \"O!atiliiy riiks. Due to the tel. -el of risk associated v.ith certain 
im.-estment ~eaaities, it is at lea..-t reasonably ~~ible that chaJ:I~ in the \'a!ues of investment 
seeurine~ "ill «<:ur iD the z:.ear term and that such ciwlge could materially affect the amounts reported 
in the accompanying consolidated balm~ ~t •• 

(It) GuflTflntte .A.eremrent 

During fucal year 2014. «he Obli~ted Group executed a GuMantee Agreement with JPMo%pll Cha:;e, 
NA to guaranty S10,000 of debt for Touchette Regional Ho~ital in East Saint Louis, Illinois. ·ne 
Obligated Group will be p;Ud a ~ of 0.90"10 of the 3\'l!rage outstanding principal amount of the 
oubtmding debt Relath-e to the Guarantee Ap-eement, no atnountsha\"e been paid or acaued a~ of 
June 30, 2015 and 2014. 

(lO) Sub~e~uent [nllt; 

EtTecti\"e July 1,2015, HSRS elected to chan~ ib accounting methodology forrecognizingpeD!Oion expen:;e 
on the Plm. PrI!l-lOUS to the chaJ:I~, net aduarial ~ or l~~es were recognized o\'er the average remaining 
~ni~ life of employees in the plm. Further, a calculated \-a)ue of p!an a~b re~~ change~ in the fair 
\-a)ue of plan 3S~ts was .1:iSed fOT recognition. Under the new accounting method, adum;u g~ or l~ses 
and the differeneebetv.-een adual and e:xpected retum on plan ~t:; are recogni%ed 2m1ually within benefi~ 
e~. The Je.1llaining compollellt of pension ~: ~ice and infere::.1 costs and the expected retum 
on plan as~h, wiD <!OIltmue to be recomed a:; ongoingperu;i.on expe:zr;e within benefit; expen:;e. While the 
hi:.:torieal method is acceptable, HSHS beliet,es the Ilew policy b prefenble ~ it eliminate.$- the delay in 
recognition of change~ in fair \-a)\le of plan a.:;~t!. and actnaria1 gains and 10:;!:e:; into operating e:xpen:;e. The 
chmge wiD also be appJied retrO'.ipeeb\'ely to :ill peri~ pre".emed. Had theimpacl been reflecled \\1thin the 
consolidated 20U and 2014 financial ~tementli there wouldha\"e been a matk-to-market adj1t:b.IleI:It 'Rithin 
penzion expe.n:Me ofS(131,244) and $18,777 in 2D15 and 2014, ~\'"ly. 

In connection wi.th the pn!p3ratiOIl of the co~lidatedfi:aan.cial $1a~ and in accordance nith 
ASC Topic: 855, Sflb~«Jflalt E'\.-mt~, HSHS l!l.-a1nated :Mb~t l!\"eUh aib!r the consolidated statemenh of 
financial ~tion date of June 30, 20i5 throupOctober 19, 2015, which v.-as the date the fiI:wlcial 
statemenb were usueci. 
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e 
CliftonLarsonAllen 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT 

Board of Directors 
GreenviRe Regional Healthcare, Inc. 
Greenville, Illinois 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Greenville Regional 
Healthcare, Inc. (an Illinois not-for.profrt corporation) and its subsidiaries, which comprise the 
consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated 
statements of operations, changes in net assets,and cash flows for the years then ended,and the 
related notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

Management's Re$ponsibifity for tMFinancial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance With accounting principles generaRy accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, Implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and falr presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our 
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material 
misstatement 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain aucfrt evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. In making ftIose risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the ·etfectiveness of the entity's intemal control. ACCOfding1y. we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as wen as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the consolidated finanCial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our qualified audit opinion. 

Wfhtl1l----- (1) 
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Board of Directors 
Greenville Regional Healthcare, Inc. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 
As discussed in Note 4 to the financial statements, we became aware of a departure from accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America in that Greenville Regional Healthcare, 
Inc. did not review the value of various assets to makes determination of impalrment, if any, that may 
need to be recorded. Aceounting principles require the Organization to review assets for impairment 
Ios$ when there is a potential for a reduced supported asset value due to the impact offinaneial results. 
The effects of that departure on the financial statements are not reasonably determined. 

Qualified Opinion 
In our opinion, except for the departure from 8COO1Jnting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America as discussed in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements 
referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Greenville Regional Healthcare, Inc. as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the results of their 
operations. changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with 
acoounting principles genemlly accepted in the United States of America. 

~LL? 
CliftonlarsonAUen llP 
Sf. Louis. Missouri 
ApriI2,201S 

(2) 

Page 86 
Attachment #6 



GREENVlll'E REGIONAL HEAL THCARE, ft~C. 
CotlSOLIDA TEO BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 Arm 2013 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Current Portion of Assets limited asia USE! 
Patient Accounts RE!Ci!ivable. Net 
O'.her Receivables 
Inventories 
Prepaid Expenses 

Tota! CUrrent Assets 

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 
Internally Designated Cash and Investments 
ertemally Restricted Sy Donor 
Held by Tl'Ustee for Capitat Project 
Held by Trustee Under Indenture AgreE!ment 

Total Assets limited as to Use 
l.ess: Current Portion 

Assets limited as to Use. Net of Current Portion 

PROPERlY .AND EQUIPMENT, NET 

OTHER ASSETS 
Deferred rtnaneing Costs, Net 
O'Jler Assets 

Total Other Assets 

T O".aJ Assets 

Se-E' ~ Uot~ ~ COMOIid<rled Fmaneial StaternMt$. 
(3) 
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2014 

S 3,002.673 
528.090 

S 

4.555,819 
915.005 
508,066 
211.246 

9.780.959 

3.242.331 
989.300 
291.541 
89Cr.024 

5.422.202 
(528.090) 

4,S94.H2 

20.402.083 

118 .• 110 
47,840 

165.900 

35.243.104 

2013 

S 2.083.574 

$ 

1.031.338 
4.703,975 

730.200 
484.612 
329.071 

9.382.836 

2,759.028 
953.{124 

1.554.188 
952.423 

6.219.563 
(1.031.338) 
5.188.225 

20.910.400 

128,021 
40.392 

168.413 

35.629,0&4 
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LIABftrTlES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT UABIUTIES 
Cummt MallJrities of long-Term Debt 
Trade Aeoounts Payable 
Accrued P ayrol and Payroll Taxes 
Acc.n.Ied Interest Expense 
0lh1H' Accrued Expenses 
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements Payable 

Total Current liabilities 

LONG-TERM DEBT, Less Current Maturities 

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Life Residency Fees 
Asset Retiremenl Obligation 

Total Other long-Term Liabilities 

Tota! LiabilrJes 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestrided 
Temporarily Restrietoo 
PlH'manently Restricted 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

(4) 

Page 88 

S 551.409 
1,976,529 
1.452.624 

17,537 
455,048 

1,485.017 

7.641.796 

,,533,436 
347.140 

1.881.176 

15.467.136 

18.786,772 
28.179 

961.017 
19.775.968 

$ 35.243.104 

2013 

S 1,024,006 
1,409,913 
1.438.636 

22.304 
561.832 

8,036,314 

1.589.310 
331.971 

15.58~t100 

19.025.237 
62.237 

953.300 
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GREENVIllE REGIONAL HEALTH CARE, It~C. 
CON SOU DATED STATEMEffTS OF OPERATIONS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

UNRESTRICTED REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
Patient SelVioe Revenue (net of contr.letual allowances 

and discounts} 
Provision for Bad Debts 
Net PatientSetvice Revenue 

Other Revenue 
Total Unrestricted Revenues. Gains and OIher Support 

EXPENSES 
Salaries and Wages 
EmployEe Benefits 
Contract Labor 
PtJysi'cian Fees 
Purchased Sel'\fioes 
Mar\tetiogfOutreach 
Suppties 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Utilities 
RenVLeases 
InsurancelPmpetty Tax 
O:herExpenses 
Oepreeia:ion and Amortization 
Interest 

T obI Expense 

OPERATING LOSS 

OTHER INCOME 
Investment Income 
Unrestricted Contrhltions 
O'..her. Net of EJqlellSes 

T0t31 Other lneome 

DEFICIT OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES 

Se~ accompiftnyil'lg NoI~:; to Con:iofidate4 firlandar Sfiii:emerl:$. 
(~) 
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2014 

$ 31.245.500 

(1.743.4851 
29.502.114 

2.442.225 
31.944.339 

14.280,635 
3.862.009 

234.100 
1.672.509 
2.863.708 

180.419 
3.189.350 

957.468 
772.684 
730.439 

1.307.328 
323.460 

2.; 12.794 
424.545 

32.912.498 

(968.159) 

276.013 
82.276 

307.025 
665.314 

$ {302.845! 

2013 

$ 33.344.387 

,2.336.3881 
31.007.999 

2.587.626 
33.595.625 

16.519.161 
4.335.454 

161.520 
1.745.193 
2..682,775 

177.443 
3.235.350 

001.988 
684.955 
634.766 

1.973.591 
421.177 

2.137.116 
466.006 

36.078..595 

(2.482.970) 

640.015 
126.740 
324.311 

1.091.000 

$ { 1.391.0041 
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GREENVILLE REGIONAL HEAL THCARE, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

UNRESTRJCTED NET ASSETS 
Deficit of Revenues Over Expenses 
Gfanls Received for PtOperty and Equipment Aequisition 

Decrease In Unrestricted Net Assets 

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
Restricted Contnbutions 
RefE'ased from Restrictions 

lnaease (Oecreas.e) In Temporarily Restricte<l Net Assets 

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
Investment Income 

Inaease In Pennanently Restricted Net Assets 

DECREAse IN NET ASSETS 

Net Asse~. 8eginnini;J of Year 

NET ASSETS,END OF YEAR 

See a~n)I!hg NOt<l$Io ConsctidatedFinancial ~menh;. 
(a) 
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2014 

$ (302.845) 
64.380 

(238.465) 

53.51 J 
!87.5691 
(34,058) 

7,627 

7.627 

(264.896) 

20.040.864 

So 19.i75.968 

2013 

$ (1.391.904) 
204.875 

(1.187.029) 

22.859 
~,3081 

20.551 

14.090 

14.000 

(1.152,388) 

21.193.252 

$ 20.040,864 
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GREENVILLE REGIONAL HEALTHCARE, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERAnNG ACtiVITIES 
Decrease in Net Assets 
Adjustments to Recor'Icile~3se in Net Assets 

to Net Cash Provid~ by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Amorti2.ation 
Amoltiz.ation of Resideney Fees 
Loss on Sale o! Assets 
Change in Unreaiz.~ and Realized Gains on Investments 
Provision forBad Debts 
Temporarily Restricted Conbibutions and Grants for 

Capital Acquisition 
(Increase) Decrease in: 
Pawn~ Accounts Receivable 
Qmer R~ivables 
PA!paid Expenses and tnventories 

Increase (Decrease) in: 
Aeoounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 
Aocrued Interest &pense 
EslimaWd Third-Party Payor Settlements Payable 
Defem?d Revenue 

Net Cash Provid~ by Operating .Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Change in Assets Umited as to Use 
Purchase of Property and Equipment 
Proceeds from Sail!- ot Property and Equipment 
Change in Other Assets and Liabilities 

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM ANANCrNG AcnvmEs 
Principal Payments on Long-Term Deb! 
Temporarily Restricted Contributions and Grants for Capital Acquisition 
life Residency Fees Received. Netot Refunds 

Wei Cash Used by Financing Activities 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH E.QUIVALENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 

CASH AND CASH ~UIVAlENTS • END OF YEAR 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE Of CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

Cash Payments for Interest 

C .. pital Lease ObfJgations h,curred for Equipment 

S<:e accompvnpng Hole:; to Comofidafe-d Financial Slct.e~. 
(7) 
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2014 

S (264.S00) 

2.112.794 
(55.874) 
37.571 

(41,581) 
1.743.485 

(30.322) 

( 1.595.329) 
(244,700) 

94.371 

468.020 
(4.767) 

316.993 

2.535.666 

838.942 
(1.435.600) 

59.330 
a·448~ 

(544.776) 

(1.102.H 3) 
30.322 

!t071.7911 
919.000 

2.083.574 

S ~.002,673 

$ 429.312 

$ 240.008 

2013 

s ( 1.152.388) 

2.137.716 
(42.762) 

6,721 
(407.977) 

2.336,388 

(225.426) 

(74B.U5) 
186.002 
(29.324) 

(1.346.268) 
U)93 

(173,652) 
{103.523~ 
439.085 

(74.075) 
(008.8t1) 

4$.059 
250.814 

(45$.013) 

(55tl.229) 
225.426 
65.105 

!265.698) 

(271.626) 

2.381.200 

$ 2.083,574 

S 465.813 

S 
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GREENVILLE REGIONAL HEAL THCARE.INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FfNANCfAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization 
Greenville Regional Healthcare, Inc. is an Ininois not-for..profit corporation which owns six 
medical office buildings containing approximately 20,000 total square feet of rentable space 
and is the parent company to Utlaut Memorial foundation, Inc. and Greenville Regional 
Hospital, Inc. 

The Board of Directors of the parent company and affiliates were identical for both the 
years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013. The consolidated financial statements include 
the accounts of the parent company and affiliates and are referred to as (the -Hospitar) in 
the consolidated financial statements. AD significant intercompany accounts and 
transactions have been eliminated in the consolidation. 

The Hospital primarily earns revenue by prOviding inpatient, outpatient, emergency care, 
skiRed nursing services and long-term nursing home care to patients in Greenville, Illinois. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of consolidated fmancial statements in conformity with U.S. generally 
aceepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts 
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resufts could differ from !hose 
estimates. 

Cash and Cash Eguivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with an original maturity of 
three months or less, excluding assets limited as to use. 

Patient Accounts Receivable 
The Hospital reports patient accounts receivable for services rendered at net realizable 
amounts from third--party payors, patients and others. The Hospital provides an allowance 
for doubtful accounts based upon a review of outstanding receivables, historical collection 
information and existing economic conditions. As a service to the patient, the HospHal bnls 
third-party payors directly and bills the patient when the patienfs liability is determined. 
Patient accounts receivable are due in fun wi1hin 15 days after biDing. Accounts are 
considered delinquent and sUbsequently written off as bad debts based on individual credit 
evaluation and specific circumstances of the account after 90 days. At December 31, 2014 
and 2013, the allowance for uncollectible accounts was approximately $1,134,000 and 
$1,141,000, respectively. 

During fiscal year 2014, the Hospital's sHawanee for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients 
increased from an average of 74 percent of self.pay accounts receivable at December 31, 
2013 to an average of 75 percent of self-pay accounts receivable at December 31, 2014. In 
addition, the Hospital's self.pay write-offs decreased approximately 5593,000 from 
$2,336,000 for fiscal year 2013 to $1,743,000 for fiscal year 2014. 

{8l 
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GREEtfVlllE REGIOtlAl HEAL THCARE, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAfU ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Inventories 
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, determined using the first-in, first-out method, or 
market 

Investments and Investment Income 
Investments in equity seeurities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in 
debt securities are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Investment 
income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest 
and dividends) is included il"l deficit of revenues over expenses unless the income or loss is 
restricted by donor or law. 

Investment income that is initiaUy restricted by donor stipulation and for Which the restriction 
will be satisfied in the same year is included in unrestricted net assets. Other investment 
income is reflected in the consolidated slatements of operations and changes in net assets 
as, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted based upon the existence and nature of 
any donor or legally imposed reslrictions. 

Assets Limited as to Use 

Assets limfted as to use include assets set aside by the board of direetors for future 
purposes, over which the Board retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use 
for any purpose. Assets limited as to use also include assets held by trustee under 
Indenture agreement and assets restricted by donors. Amounts required to meet current 
liabilities of the Hospital have been reclassified to current assets in the consolidated 
balance sheets at December 31, 2014 and 2013. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is recorded over 
the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset and is computed using the 
straight~line method. The Hospital's policy is to capitalize assets with an original cost of 
more than $2,500 and a useful life beyond a year. 

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings or equipment are reported as additions to 
unrestricted net assets, and are excluded from deficit of revenues over expenses, unless 
explicit donor stipulations specify how the donat.ed assets must be used. Gifts of Iong-flved 
assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash 
or other assets that must be used to acquire loog-Jived assets are reported as restricted 
support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how klng!hose long-lived assets must be 
maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported When donated or when acquired 
long-lived assets are placed in service. 

Deferred F.inancing Costs 

Financing costs incurred in connection with the issuance of 2011 revenue bonds in the 
amount of 5148,670 are shown net of accumulat.ed amortiZation of S30,56O and $20,649 at 
December 31,2014 and 2013, respectivety. The deferred costs are being amortized over 
the fife of the related bonds using !he straight line method which approXimates the effective 
interest method. 

({I) 
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GREENVillE REGIONAL HEAL THCARE! INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 .Atm 2013 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY Of SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (COtITlNUED) 

life Residency Fees 
The Hospital requires residents to pay a one-time life residency or entrance fee in order to 
occupy 3 duplex unit. The entrance fee, which is partially refundable, is comprised of two 
portions. 

Half of the entrance fee is refundable based on a prorated balance of the remaining life of 
the contract Revenues from this portion of the entrance fees are deferred and recognized 
over the periods to which the fees relate. 

The other half of the enlrance fees is entirely refundable. The refundable portion of the 
entrance fee is not amortized and any income from such fees is recognized at the 
termination of the residency agreements. 

The uneamed and refundable entrance fees are recorded as a non-current liabtlity on the 
consolidated balance sheets. 

Asset Retirement Obligation 
This represents an obligation to dispose of asbestos contained in buildings that the 
Hospital owns. The obligation is recorded at the net present value using a risk-free interest 
rate and inflaliOtlaty rate. 

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets 
Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Hospital has been limited by 
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been 
restricted by donors to be maintained bY the Hospital in perpetuity. 

Net Patient Service Revenue 

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the 
Hospital at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include 
prospectively determined rates, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem 
payments. Net patiertt service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts 
from patients, third..party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated 
retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payoIS. 
Retroactive ac:fjuslmenls are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related 
services are rendered and are adjusted in Mure periods as fmal settlemenfs are 
determined. 

Charity Care 
The Hospital provides care without charge to patients meeting certain criteria under its 
charity care policy. Because the Hospital dOes not pursue collection of amounts determined 
to qualify as charity care, these amoums are not reported as net patient service revenue. 

(to; 
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GREENVILLE REGIONAL HEAL THCARE, INC. 
f'OlES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31.2014 AND 2.013 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Electronic Health Record Incentive Payments 
As discussed in Note 8, the Hospital received funds under the Electronic Health Records 
(EHR) Incentive Program during 2014 and 2013. The Hospital recognizes revenue at the 
completion ·of theEHR reporting period and all meaningful use objectives and any other 
specific grant requirements that are applicable, e.g., electronic transmission of quality 
measures to eMS in the second and subsequent payment years are met. 

Donor-Restrieted Gifts 

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date 
the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give 
are reported at fair value at the dale the gift is received. The gifts are reported as either 
temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations 
that limit the use of the donated assets. When donor stipulated time restrictions or purpose 
restrictions are met or accomplished, temporality restricted net assets are reclassified as 
unrestricted net assets and reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets. Oonor­
restricted contn"butions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are 
re1l:eeted as unrestricted contributions in the consolldated statements ofaperations. 

Deficit of Revenues over Expgnses 

The consolidated statement of operations indudes deficit of revenues· over expenses. 
Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are exduded from deficit of revenues over 
expenses, consistent v.ith industry practice, include pemlsnent transfers of assets to and 
from affdiates for other than goods and services and contributions of long-lived assets 
(induding assets acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used 
fOr the purposes of acquiring such assets). 

Income Taxes 

The consolidated atmiates are not-for.profit corporations as described in Section S01(c){3} 
of the Intemal Revenue Code, thus there is no provision for income taxes at December 31. 
2014 and 2013. 

The Hospital applies the income tax standard for uncertain tax positions. This standard 
clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an organization's 
financial statements in accordance with the income tax standard. This standard prescribes 
recognition and measurement of lox positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax retum 
that are not certain to be realized. The Hospital does not currently include an income tax 
provision in the consolidated financial statements. Management monitors the reporting of 
uncertain tax positions, which could result in recording of an income tax provision in the 
future. 

The consolidated affiliate's income tax returns are sUbject to review and examination by 
federal, state, and local auUlorities. The Hospital is not aware of any activities that would 
jeopardize its tax-exempt status and is not aware of any activities that are subject to tax OIl 

unrelated business income or excise or other taxes, The tax returns for the fiscal years 
2011 to 2013 are open foexamination by federal, focal, and state authorities. 
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GREEf.VILLE REGIOt'Al HEAL THCARE, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOut.TING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fair Value Measurement 
Fair value measurement applies to reported balances that are required or permitted to be 
measured at fair vatue under an existing accounting standard. The Hospital emphasizes 
that fair value Is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement. 
Therefore, a fair value measurement should be determined based on the assumptions that 
market participants would use in pricing the asset or Hability and establishes a fair value 
hierarchy. 

The fair value hierarchy consists of three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair 
value as follows: 

Level 1 - Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical 
assets or liabilities that the Hospital has the abirrty to access. 

Level 2 - Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active 
markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or 
indirectly. for substantially the fuB term of the fmancial instrument Fair values for 
these instruments are estimafed using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with 
similar characteristics, or discounted cash Hows. 

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are 
typically based on an entity's own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market 
activity, 

In instances where the detemlination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from 
different levels of the fair value hierarchy. the level in the fair value hierarchy within which 
the entire fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant 
to the fair value measurement in its entirety. 

The Hospital also adopted the policy of valuing certain financial instruments at fair value. 
This accounting policy at/ows entities the irrevocable option to elect fair value for the initial 
and subsequent measurement for certain financial assets and liabilities on an instrumenf­
by-instrument basis... The Hospital has not elected to measure any existing financial 
instruments at fair value, however may eject to measure newly acquired financial 
instruments at faIT value in the Mure. 

Trading Securities: Trading securities are recorded at fair value on a recurring basis. Fair 
value measurement is !)ased upon quoted prices, jf available. If quoted prices are not 
available, fair values are measured using independent pricing models or other model-based 
valuation techniques such as the present value of future cashllows, adjusted for the 
security's credit rating, prepayment assumptions, and other factors such as credit loss 
assumptions. Securities valued usfng Level 1 inputs include those tmded on an active 
exchange, such as the New York Stock Exchange. Securities valued using level 2 inputs 
include U.s. govemmentand agency obligations and certificates of deposit 
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GREEf~VlllE REGIONAL HEAt THCARE, UtC. 
NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINA'~CfAl STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAtlT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (COtfliNUED) 

Subsequent Events 
In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Hospital has evaluated events 
and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through April 2, 2015, the date the 
consolidated financial statements were available for issuance. 

Reclassifications 

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2012 consolidated financial statements to 
conform to the 2013 presentation. The reclassifications had no effect on the changes in net 
assets. 

NOTE 2 NET PATIENT SERVICE REVEr~UE 

The Hospital has agreements with third party payors that provide for payments to the 
Hospital at amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment 
arrangements with major third party payors follows: 

Medicare 

Inpatient acute care seNices and substantially aD outpatient seNiteS rendered to 
Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates per inpatient 
discharge or outpatient visit. These rates vary according to a patient classification 
system that is based on clinical, diagnostic and other factors. Inpatient skilled nursing 
services are paid at prospectively detemlined per diem rates that are based on the 
patients' acuity. The HOSpital is reimbursed for certain services at tentative rates with 
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and 
audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. 

The Patient Protecf:ion and Affordable Care Act provided additional funding under a 
Medicare low-Volume Hospital program during federal fiscal years 2014 and 2013. The 
Hospital qualified for this additional funding and for the years ended December 31, 2Q14 
and 2013, received approldmately $441,000 and S514,OOO, respectively, of additional 
patient revenue. The program expired on March 31, 2014 at which time the low \/Olume 
payments ceased. The Protecting Access to Medicare Act of 2014 extended the 
program from April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015. 

Medicaid 

Inpatient and substantially all outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program 
beneficiaries are reimbursed at prospectively determined rates. The state of Illinois has 
previously enacted legislation that provides for a hospital assessment program intended 
to qualify for federal cmltching funds under the Illinois Medicaid program. The program 
covers the state of Illinois' fiscal years ended June 30. In December 2008, the Centers 
for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) approved a fiVe-year hoSpital assessment 
program. Payments related to the new program began in March 2009. 
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GREEfiViLLE REGIONAL HEAL THCARE, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINAt.lCrAL STATEMEttTS 

DECEMBER 31,2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 2 NET PATtErn SERVICE REVENUE (CONTINUED) 

Medicaid (Continued) 

Under ihe hOspital assessment program, each hospital is assessed tax based on that 
hospital's adjusted gross revenue. The legislation provides that none of the assessment 
funds are to be collected and no additional Medicaid payments are to be paid until the 
program receives the required federal government approval through CMS. 

The State of lOinois passed legislation in State Fiscal Year 2012 that expanded the 
HOSpital Assessment Program by providing additional HOSpital Access Improvement 
Payments to qualifying hospitals, also referred to Enhanced Hospital Assessment CMS 
approved the program on October 1,2013 with a retroactive effective date of June 10, 
2012. The Hospital retroactivefy paid all assessed taxes based on the program 
assessments and received all payments in the year ended December 31,2013. 

In 2014 the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) approved an additional 
supplemental payment to Illinois' hospitals for services provided to newly eligible 
Medicaid beneficiaries under the Affordable care Act. The supplemental payment to 
hospitals was retroactive to March 1,2014. The assessments are effective unbl June 3D, 
2018 to align with the transition periods of both rate reform and the ACA Medicaid 
expansion payments. As a resuH the Hospital has recorded revenue and a receivable of 
approximately $325,000 at December 31, 2014. 

The effects of the programs in the consolidated statements of operations for the years 
ended December 31, .2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

2Ot4 2013 

Addilic:lna'l Medicaid P.1)'ments Inc:luded 
in NetPalientSeMoe Revenue $ 2.224,000 S 2.264.000 

T ax~ Assessed and InclUded in 
StIpp6es and O'.hef $ 784.000 S 937.000 

The hospital assessment program contains a sunset provision effective June 30, 2015, 
and there is no assurance the program win not be discontinued or materially modified. 

Q!!m: 
The Ho~ has also entered into payment agreements with Blue Cross and other 
commercial insurance carriers. The basis for reimbursement under these agreements 
incfucles discountsfrorn established charges and prospecthlely determined rotes... 

Uninsured 
For uninsured patients that do not qualify for charity care, the Hospital recognizes 
revenue on the basis of its standard rates for services provided. On the basis of 
historicai experience, an increased portion of the Hospital's uninsured patients will be 
unable or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, the Hospital records a 
significant provision for bad debts related to uninsured patients in the period the services 
are provided. 
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GREEUVILLE REGlorlAl HEAL THCARE, INC. 
NOTES TO COriSOUDATED FINAtlCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 2 NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (CONTINUED) 

Medicaid (Continued) 

Under the hospital assessment program, each hospital is assessed tax based on that 
hospital's adjusted gross revenue. The legislation provides that none of the assessment 
funds are to be conected and no addifional Medicaid paymenls are to be paid until the 
program receives the required federal govemment approval through eMS. 

The State of lUinois passed legislation in State Fiscal Year 2012 that expanded the 
HOSpital Assessment Program by providing addifional Hospital Access Improvement 
Payments to quafifying hospitals, also referred to Enhanced Hospital Assessment eMS 
approved the program on October 1,2013 with a retroactive effective date of June 10, 
2012. The Hospital retroactively paid all assessed taxes based on the program 
assessments and received all payments in the year ended December 31, 2013. 

(n 2014 the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) approved an additional 
supplemental payment to Dlinois' hospitals fur services provided to newly eligible 
Medicaid beneficiaries under the Affordable care Act. The supplemental payment to 
hospitals was retroactive to Marth 1,2014. The assessments are effective until June 30, 
2018 to align with the transition periods of both rate reform and the ACA Medicaid 
expansion payments. As a result the Hospital has recorded revenue and a receivable of 
approximately S325,OOO at December 31, 2014. 

The effects of the programs in the consolidated statements of operations for the years 
ended December 31,2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

2014 2Ot3 

Add.:1ionaI Medicaid Paymet1ts Included 
in Net Palien1 Sel'll'ioe Revenue $ 2.224.000 S 2.264.000 

Tax~AsSieSsed and IncMfed in 
Supplies and Oiher S 784.000 S ~7.000 

The hospital assessment program contains a sunset provision effective June 30, 2015, 
and there is no assurance the program will not be discontinued or materially modified. 

Other 
The Hospital has also entered into payment agreements with 61ue Cross and oth.er 
commercial insurance carriers. The basis for reimbursement under these agreements 
includes discounts from established charges and prospectively determined rates. 

Uninsured 
For uninsured patients that do not qualify for charity care, the Hospital recognizes 
revenue on the basis of its standard rates for services provided. On the basis of 
historica1expelience, an increased portion of the Hospital's uninsured patients will be 
unable or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, the Hospital records a 
significant provision for bad debts related to uninsured patients in the period the services 
are provided. 
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GREENVILLE REGIONAL HEAlTHCARE, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 2 NET PATlEtlT SERVICE REVENUE (CONTINUED) 

laws and regulations goveming the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely 
complex and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility 
that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term. Approximately 
91% and 85% of net patient service revenues are from participalion in the Medicare and 
state-sponsored Medicaid programs for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013. 
respectively. The 2014 and 2013 net patient service revenue increased approximately 
$472,000 and $381,000 due to prior year retroactive adjustments In excess of amounts 
previously estimated. 

Net patient service revenue recognized for the years ended December 31,2014 and 2013 
are as foUows: 

2014 2013 

Net P<llient SeMoe Revenue (net of contractual 
allow.moes and disc:ounts) From: 

ThinS Party Payors $ 28.788,499 $ 31.408,856 
Uninsured Pa~rns 2.457,100 1.935.531 

31,245.599 33.344.387 

Provision for Bad Debts (1.743.485) (2,336.388) 

Net Patient SelVioe R~nue. less Provision 
forBadOeba $ 29.502.114 S 31.(107.999 
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NOTE 3 

GREENVillE REGIONAL HEAL THCARE, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED fINANCIAL STATEMEtlTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

UNESTMENTS Arm INVESTMENT INCOME 

Assets Limited as to Use 
The composition of assets limited as to use at December 31, 2014 and 2013 is shown in 
the following table. Investments are stated at fair value. 

2014 2013 

Internally Designated Cash and Investments: 
Cash and Cash Equivale.nts $ 1.076 S 1U~79 

Money Mallet Funds 35.758 28.700 
CEftificates of Deposit 354.50S 282.032 
Mutual Funds 2.582.832 2.226.376 
U.S. GovemmentMJd Algency Obigations 264.772 208,445 
fnle!l!St Receivable 3,385 31400 

3.242,331 2.759.028 

Restricted by Donor For Scholarships: 
Cash and C3Sh Equivalents 235 422 
Money Market Funds 3&.567 13.441 
Certifieatesof Deposit 116.31.8 142.652 
Mutual Funds 6fH.480 627.781 
U.S. Government and AQena:f Obr193tions 142.931 167.741) 
Interest Receivable 1.775 1.ess 

989.306 953.924 

Held by Trustee fwCapitaI f'roject 
Money Market Funds 21H.541 1.554.Ure 

Held by Trustee Under Indenture AlgA'!ement 
Money I\tirket Funds 8911024 952.423 

Taul Assets limited as to Use $ 5.422.202 S 6.219.563 

Investment (ncome 

Investment income and gains and losses on assets limited as to use, cash and cash 
equivalents and oth~ investments are eomprisedof the following for the years ended 
December 31,2014.and 2013: 

2014 2013 
Investment IrJC.Orne': 

.nterest and Dividend Income $ 242.059 $ 246.t28 
Realized and Unrealized Gains on ItWM.tments 41.581 407.977 

$ 283.640 S 654.105 

Total investment iru::ome is ~f1eeted in Ute consolidated statements of operations and 
changes in net assets as foUO'NS: 

Unrestricted Ni!:t Assets 
Permanently Restrided N<rtAssefs 

(fB) 
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$ 276.013 
1.627 

$ 283,640 

2013 

$ 640.015 
14.000 

$ 654.100 
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GREENVillE REGlot~Al HEAL THCARE, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINAt..lCIAl STATEMEtnS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 4 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

A summary of property and equipment at December 31, 2014 and 2013 is as follows: 

2014 2013 

Land and land Improvements S 1,764,898 $ 1.626,030 
Buildings and Improvements 34.648,401 34.027,176 
Fixed and Movable Equipment 10.248.721 10.260.244 

46.662.020 45.913.450 
less; Accumulated Oepreei.ation (26.360.483} (25.043. 131l 

20.301,537 20.870.319 
Construction in Progn?ss 100.546 40.171 

Property and Equipmenl Net S 20.402.083 $ 20.910.490 

Depreciation expense .recognized on property and equipment, combined with amortization 
on the Consolidated Statement of Operations, was $2,087,114 and $2,112.152 for the year 
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Construction in Progress as of December 31, 2014 oonsists of various renovation projects 
and equipment upgrades expected to be completed in fisca.l2015. 

GAAP Departure 
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require the review of the carrying value of 
property and equipment for impairment whenever events and circumstances indicate that 
the carrying value of 8n asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows 
expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. tn cases where undiscounted 
expected future cash flows are less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is' 
recognized equal to an amount by which the carrying value exceeds the fair value of 
assets. The Hospital did not review the possibility of impairment of various property and 
equipment as of December 31 t 2014 and 2013 to make a determination of impainrient loss 
if any, that may exist as that time. 

NOTE S SELF..fUNDED HEALTH INSURANCE 

Substantially all of the Hospital's employees are efigible to participate in the Hospitafs 
health insurance plan. The Hospital is self-insured for health claims of participating 
employees and dependents up to limits provided for in an agreement with its insurance plan 
administrator. AtOecember 31,2014 and 2013, the Hospital has estimated a net Jiabi6tyof 
approximately $234,000 and $331,000 for incurred but unreported claims, respectively. The 
Hospital has recognized approximately $2,053,000 and S2,191.000 in total employer health 
insurance expense for the years erided December 31,20140002013, respectively. 

(17) 

Page 101 
Attachment #6 



GREErNillE REGIONAL HEALTHCARE~ n,c. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED Flt~ANCfAl STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 Atm 2013 

NOTE 6 lOllG·TERM DEBT 

A summary of long-term debt at December 31, 2014 and 2013 fOnows: 

Oes<:ri !!!lon 2014 

Series 2011 Hospital Revenue Bonds dated O<:tober 20. 
201 t. which bear interest 315~, principaf due in monthly 
installments tillough Noveml:ioer 1, 2026. $ 8.001..200 

Capital tease obIigaticn for equ~nt with arml1af payments 
of S50.7 17 , r ate of imputed interest. of 2. 19%, Iti.rougtI 
January of 20 19. 197.939 

O:her 

T<rtaILong-T erm Debt 8.199,205 

less: Cwent Maturities {557.409! 

lontr Term Debt, Net of Current Maturities S 7,641,796 

Series 2011 Hospital Revenue Bonds 

2013 

S 9,045,349 

15.961 

9,061.310 

p.024.996! 

S 8.036.314 

The Series 2011 hospital revenue bonds (the "2011 Bonds-) were issued in the Original 
amount of $10,000,000, to refinance Series 2003 bonds, fund a debt service reserve, pay 
the cost of issuance of the 2011 bonds and provide funds to complete additional capital 
projects. The HOSpital is required to make monthly instaHments of $74,916 comprised of 
principal and interest until final maturity on November 15, 2026. An of the Bonds still 
outstanding may be redeemed at the Hospital's option, in whole or in part at anytime at the 
redemption price of 100% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest through the 
date fIXed for redemption. 

The City of GreenviJle, Illinois issued the Bonds on behalf of the Hospital. The proceeds of 
the bond issue were loaned to Greenville Regional Healthcare, fnc. and Greenville 
Regional Hospital, (ne. under a trust indenture and 8 loon agreement. both dated October 
1,2011. The Bonds are secured by the net revenues and accounts receivable as Vlell as 
the assets restricted under the bond indenture agreement The Bonds have not been 
guaranteed by the City. 

The bond agreements require that certain funds be established with the trustee. 
Accordingly, these funds are included as Assets limited As To Use in the consolidated 
balance sheets. Funds Held by Trustee for Project Fund in the amount of $291,541 and 
$1,554,188 as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectfuUy, are to be used for 
constructing, renovating, expanding, improving and equipping a medical office building and 
oHler health carefaCllities. Funds Held by Trustee Under Indenture Agreement are to be 
maintained for the repayment of the outstanding debt service obligations. 
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GREENVILLE REGIONAL HEAL THCARE, 1f·IC. 
ttoTES TO CONSOLIDATED FI~4Af.lCIAL STATEMENTS 

OECEMBER 31. 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 6 lOf'G-TERM OEBT (COrmNUEO) 

Series 2011 Hospital Revenue Bonds (Continued) 
The bond agreements also require compfiance with certain restrictive covenants including 
minimum insurance coverage, a liquidity covenant, maintaining a historical annual primary 
debt-service coverage ratio of at least 1.25, historical annual debt-service coverage ratio of 
at feast 1.15 and restrictions on incurrence of additional debt. 

For the year ended December 31,2013, the HOspital did not achieve the historical annual 
pritnary debt-service coverage ratio, historical annual debt-service coverage ratio and days 
cash on hand ratio as set forth in the bond agreements. Under the bond agreement 
consultant reports are required to make recommendations for improvements in financial 
performance when there are matters of non-compliance. Management was not required to 
complete these reports for the year ended December 31, 2013 non-compliance as the 
agreement stipulates they are only required every two years. Management had previously 
deliVered consultant reports related to non-compliance V1iththe covenants for the year 
ended December 31, 2012. Management believes they have complied with the 
requirements of the bond covenants as of December 31,2014. 

Capital Lease Obligation 
capital lease obligation includes the following property under capitaJlease: 

2014 

Equipment $ 241).008 

less; Accumulated Oepreclation 73.336 
Total $ 166.612 

Depreciation Expense S 73.336 

Future Maturities 
Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt and capital lease obligations are as 
foUaws: 

Year Ena!'!Q December 31, 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Thereafter 
Total 

less: Amounts Representing Interest on 
ObIiga1ions Under Capita! lease. Total 

Total 
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S 

loog-Term 
Debt 

SOUIOO 
533.482 
500.910 
589.560 
619.723 

5.189.991 
8.001.266 

Capi:allease 
Ob6galions 

S 50.117 

s 

50.717 
51).717 
50.711 

4.226 

207.094 

(9.155) 
197.939 
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GREENVIllE REGIONAL HEAL THCARE, INC. 
t40TES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANC'Al STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31~ 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 7 RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Temporarilv Restricted Net Assets 
Temporary restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at Oecember 31, 
2014 and 2013: 

2014 2013 

The Foundation is the beneficiary of several charibble gift 
<'!ooUities. requiring the Foundation to pay Ii fixed amount. to the 
donor for 3 specified period d time $ 11.320 $ 16.399 

Assets held fO( 3ssist.'lnoe d ellJlfoyees 786 1.547 

Assets restricted for grant purpose 11.873 22.041 

Assets held fO( Mute i~nts to the 
independent senior IMng ceri!er 4.200 22.250 

T «at Temporarily Re-stricted Net Assets $ 28.119 $ 62.237 

Permanently Restricted Net Assets 
Permanenlly restricted net assets held in perpetuity inetuded on the oonsolidated balance 
sheet at December 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows: 

2014 2Ot3 

NlJrsing Scholarship Endowrne-nt S 961.017 S 953,390 

Endowments 
The principal balance of permanent endowments is protected by taking into account 
infta.OOn. Income in excess of inflation would represent temporarily restricted net assets that 
may be used for nursing scholarships. 

During the year ending December 31, 2014 and 2013, net assets used for scholarships 
were $$,000 and $0, respectively. The charitable gift annuities and nursing scholarships are 
considered to be endowments. 

Interpretation of Relevant taw 
The Board of Directors of the Hospital has interpreted the State of Illinois Prudent 
Management of Institutional Funds Act (the Act) as requiring the preservation of the 
purchasing power (real value) of the donor.restricted endowment funds absent explicit 
donor stipulations to the contrary. 

As a result of this interpretation, the Hospital classifies as permanently restricted net assets 
(1) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (2) the original value of 
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, (3) accumulations to the permanent 
endowment made in accordance with the direction of the .applicabJe donor gift instrument at 
the time the ·accumulafion is added to the fund, and (4) the portion of investment retum 
added to the permanent endowment to maintain its purchasing power. 
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GREEt{VlLLE REGIONAL HEAL THCARE, INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED Flt~ANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 7 RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Intemretation of Relevant Law (Continued} 
For pUrpo"'..es of determining that portion, each year the Hospital adjusts permanenUy 
restricted net assets by the change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for that year. If the 
endowment assets earn investment returns beyond the amount necessary to maintain the 
endowment assets' real value, that excess is available for appropriation and, therefore, 
classified as temporarily resbicted net assets unbl appropriated by the Board for 
expenditure. In accordance with the Act, the Hospital considers the following factors in 
making a determination to appropriate or accomulate donor-resbicted endowment funds: 

• The duration and preservation of the fund 
• The purposes of the Hospital and the donor-restricted endowment fund 
• General economic conditions 
• The possible effect of inflation and deflation 
• The expected total retum from income and the appreciation of investments 
• Other resources of the HOSpital 
• The investment policies of the Hospital 

The following are the changes in endowment net assets for the year ended December 31, 
2014 and 2013: 

.2014 
Temporarily Pe~ntly 

Unrestricted Res!rict€d RestrK\ted To' ... 1 
Endowment Net Assets -

Beginning of Year S 534 $ 16,399 S 953.300 $ 970.323 
Return on Inve-stment 27.755 ~5.!)79! 7 J;,27 30.303 

Endowment Net Assets -
End of Year S 28.289 S 11.320 $ 961.G17 S 1.000.626 

2013 
Temporarily Pe~ntly 

Unresiricied Restricted Restricted Total 
Endowment Net Assets • 

Beginning of Year S (85,200) $ 16.053 S 939,300 $ 870,147 
Return on Investment 85,740 346 14.090 100.176 

Endowment Net Assets • 
End of Year $ 534 S 16.399 $ 953.300 $ 970.323 

Funds with Deficiencies 
From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted 
endowment funds may fall below the levet that the donor or the Act requires the Hospital to 
retain as a fund of perpetual duration. Deficiencies of this nature are .reported in 
unrestricted net assets. As of December 31, 2014 and 2Q13 there were no deficiencies 
reported in unrestricted net assets. 
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GREEtlVlLLE REGIONAL HEAL THCARE,INC. 
NOTES TO CotiSOUDATED FfffANCIAl STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31~ 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 7 RESTR1CTED NET ASSETS (CONTJNUED) 

Return Objectives. and Risk Parameters 
The Hospital has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that 
attempt. to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs and other items supported 
by its endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment. 
EndO'Nment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the Hospital must 
hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period. Under this policy. as approved by the 
Board of Oirectors,the endowment assets are invested in a mantler that is intended to 
produce resuHs that exceed inflation white assuming a moderate level of investment risk. 
The Hospital expects its endowment funds to provide an average rate of retum of 
apprOximately 6% annually over time. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this 
amount. 

Strategies Emploved for Achieving Objectives 
To satisfy Its long-term rate.of-return objectives, the Hospital relies on a total return strategy 
in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and 
unrealized} and current yield (interest and dividends), The Hospital targets a diversified 
asset alfocation that places greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its 
long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints. 

Spending POlicy 
The Hospital has a poliey of distributing selloJarships from the Endowment fund's fair value 
on an annual basis. This poIiey has been used in order to continue the mission of the 
Endowment fund when the interest has already been used. The Hospital's objective is to 
maintain the purchasing power of endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified 
term, as weD as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment return. 

NOTE 8 ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD INCENTIVE PROGRAM 

The Electronic Health Record (EHR) incentive program was enacted as part of the 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Aet of 2009 (ARRA) and the Health Information 
Technology for EconOmic and Clinical Health (HrTECH) Act. These Acts provided for 
incentive payments under both the Medicare and Medicaid programs to engible hospitals 
that demonstrate meaningful use of certified EHR technology. The incentive payments are 
made based on a sta.tutory formula and are contingent on the Hospital continuing to meet 
the escalating meaningful use criteria. For the first payment year, the Hospital must attest, 
subject to an audit, that it met the meaningful use crite1i3 for a continuous 9O-day period. 

For the subsequent payment year, the Hospital must demonstrate meaningful use for the 
entire year. The incentive payments are generaBy made over a four year period. For 
hospitals that do not start receiving meaningful use payments until federal fiscal year 2014 
or 2015, the base payment amount will reduce in subsequent years by %, ~, and K 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINAtJCJAL STATEMErnS 

DECEMBER 3i t .2014 Arm 2013 

NOTE 8 ELECTRONIC HEAl.. TH RECORD ItlcaJnVE PROGRAM (CONnNUED) 

The Hospital demonstrated meaningful use for the initial 9().day period during the year 
ending December 31, 2011 and continues to demonstrate meaningful use for the years 
ending December 31, 2014 and 2013. As a result the Hospital has recognized 
approximately $723,000 and $1.021,000 for the years ending December 31, 2014 and 2013 
in other operating revenues related to these programs. As of December 31,2014 and 2013 
the Hospital has recorded receivables from Medicare and Medicaid of approximately 
$248,000 and $258.000 for funds that they believe they are reasonably assured to receive. 

The (mal amount of incentives wJ1l be determined based on information from the Hospital's 
Medicare cost reports for the years ending December 31, 2014 and 2013. Events could 
occur that would cause the flllal payments to differ materially upon final settlement. 

NOTE 9 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PlAN 

The Hospital has a defined contribution pension plan covering substantiaDy all employees. 
The Board of Directors annuaDy determines the amount. if any, of the HO"...pitafs 
contributions to the plan. Pension expense was approximately $153,000 and $156,000 for 
the yea.rs ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

NOTE 10 UNCOMPENSATED CARE AND COMMUtUTY BErlEFfT 

In support of its mission, the Hospital voluntarily provides care to patients that meet the 
Hospitafs chanty care criteria. Key elements used to determine eligibility include a minimal 
dollar claim threshold, Medicaid eligibility has been denied and the patienfs demonstrated 
inability to pay based on household income compared to 100% of federal income poverty 
guidelines. 

In ad<frtion. the Hospital provides services to olher medically indigent patients under certain 
govemment-reimbursed public aid programs. Such programs pay providers amounts which 
are less than established charges for the services provided to the reciPients and many 
times the payments are less than the cost of rendering the services provided. 

Because the Hospital does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as 
charity care, they are not reported in net patient service revenue. Charges excfuded from 
revenue under the Hospital's charity care policy were approximately S680,000 and 
$1,039,000 for tile years ended December 31,2014 and 2013, respectively. 

For the year ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 management has estimated the cost of 
charity as $300,000 and 5454,000. The cost of charity care is estimated using the 
Hospitars overall cost to charge ratios. 

In addition, the Hospital also commits significant time and resources to endeavors and 
critical services which meet otherwise unfilled community needs. Many of these activities 
are sponsored with the knowledge that they will not be self-sopporting 0( financially viable. 
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NOTES TO CotlSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 Arm 2013 

tWTE 11 FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

The Hospital provides health care services to residents within its geographic location. 
Expenses related to pro\liding these services by functional class for the years ended 
December 31,2014 and 2013 are estimated to be: 

Health Can! SeMces 
Gene,al and Administrative 

To:al Expenses 

2014 

$ 27.39'.431 
5.52t.067 

$ 32.912.408 

NOTE 12 SIGNIFICANT CONCENTRATIONS AND CREDIT RISK 

Pati~nt Accounts Receivable 

2Ot3 

$ 30.026.415 
6.052.1'80 

S 36.078,595 

The Hospital grants credit without ooIIateral to its patients, most of whom are area residents 
and are insured under thild.party payor agreements. The mix of gross receivables from 
patients and third.party payors af Oecember 31,2014 and 2013 is: 

~1Care 

Medicaid 
Ofher Third·Party PayoG 
Patients 

Total 

FDIC Coverage 

2014 

22 '16 
30 
32 
16 

2013 

23 '16 
25 
34 
18 

100 '16 

The Hospital maintains cash balances at several financial institutions. FDIC insurance 
coverage is 5250,000 for all accounts at a financial instruction. At times, cash balances 
may have been in excess of insured limits. 

Risk Management 

The Hospital is exposed to vaIious risks of loss related to torts; theft of. damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natuml disasters. 
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NOTES TO CotlSOllDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 13 COMMITMENTS AND CONTJr.lGENCIES 

Medical Malpractice Insurance Coverage and Claims 

The Hospital has joined together with other providers of health care serviees to form the 
IIrtnois Provider Trust and the Illinois Compensation Trust, two risk pools currenffy operating 
as common risk management and insurance programs for their members. The Hospital 
pays sMual premiums to the pools for its general liability torts, medical malpractice and 
employee injuries insurance coverage. The pools' governing agreements specify that the 
pools wiD be self-sustaining through member premiums and win reinsure through 
commercial carriers for claims in excess of specified stop..loss amounts. 

The Hospital purchases medical malpractice insurance as described above on a claims 
made, tilted premium basis. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America require a health care provider to accrue the expense of its share of malpractice 
claim costs, if any, fOf any reported and unreported incidents of potential improper 
professional selVice occurring during the year by estimating the probable ultimate cost of 
the incidents. Based upon the Hospital's experience, no such accrual has been made. It is 
reasonably possible that this estimate could change materially in the near term. 

litigation 

In the normal course of business,the Hospital is, from time to time, subjett toaUegations 
that mayor do result in litigation. Some of these allegations are in areas not covered by the 
Hospilars insurance program (discussed elsewhere in these note.s); (Of example, 
anegations regarding performance of contracts. The Hospital evaluates such allegations by 
conducting investigationsro determine the validity of each potential claim. litigation based 
upon the adVice of counsel, management records an estimate of the amount of ultimate 
expected toss, if any, for each of these matters. Events could occur that would cause the 
estimate of uttimate loss to differ materially in the near term. 

Healthcare l!{lislation and Regulation 

The healthcare industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federat, state, and 
focal governments. These laws and regulations include, but are not necessarily limited b, 
matters such as licensure, accreditation, govemment healtheare program participation 
requirements, reimbursement tOf patient selVices and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and 
abuse. Recently, government activity has increased with respect to investigations and 
allegations concerning possible violations of fraud and abuse statutes and regulations by 
healthcare providers. 

Violation of these laws and regulations could result in expulsion from government 
healthcare programs together with the imposition of significant fUles and penalties, as well 
as significant repayments for patient services previously b~led. 

Management believes that the Hospital is in substantial compliance with fraud and abuse 
asweJl as other applicable govemment laws and regulations. While no regulatory inquiries 
have been made, oompliance with such laws and regulations is subject to government 
review and interpretation, as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time. 
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